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~ ·-· -.!':..T 11:46 PM THIS 'OFFICE RECEIVED · AT TELEPHONE CALL FRCM CFF DUTY . 
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COltit·!:ZIA COUNTY D"EPtrTY S RERIFF CAGE, HOMF PRCNE :,397-:-16EZ. EE AD\'" IS ES ·; · ·_ 
'IS!T fiE MCO NLIGE:TS A.S A PILC'I FOR TRANS~of~STERN AIRCRAFT AND HAS IE.EN ·· 
CALLED ?0 FLY A KG W TV 'NEWS CREW TO THE RAJNEESH RANCH TO FILM . 

. 1~E D !~A~TURE OF TEE ~HAGWAN FROM THE ~ COUNT2Y AT FIRST IIG~T IN TgR 
~ORNING. DEPUTY CAG E IS TC DEPART FLIGHTCRAFT !T 5:0e A~ IN ~HE 
MORNING iiTH THE NE~S CR i~. DEPUTY CAGE DOESN'~ INO~ HOW T~E B~AG~A~ 
!t:ILL I E D.E Pb.RTING EUT ALVIS.ES liE DCES HAVE A-CCESS TO ! LA?.8:E AI?.CF..AF'I 
AT T3E RA~CE. HE ADVISES TEAT TEIS IS SUPPCSED TO BE A ~G W EXCLUSIVE 

. AND EBOU3STS THAT THEY NCT EE ADVISED OF OUR INFORMATIOK SCURC3 
. . 

IT EC~LAN!, DISTRICT C2IMINAL DIVISON CCMMAND1R ¥AS fEEN NCTIFISB 
- . AND ~AS REQUESTED TEAT TEE RAJNEESH TASK FO~CE EE ADVISED. - ' .. 
· DEPUTY GAGS ADVISED T~AT HE CAN BE GALLED AT THIS RESIDENCE. 
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VICTOf1 A'IIYCH 

OFFICr:: OF THE GOVERNOR 

SlATE CAPITOL 

SALEM. Ortr.GON 97310 

September 27, 1985 

•ro: Att.orney GeneraL Dave Frohnmayer 
Marla Rae 
Bill Gary 
Chuck Pr i ·tchard 
Superintendent John Williams 
Colonel Pankra·t z 1 
Major Madsen , , 

From: Gerry ~homp so~ ~pJ 
Execut1ve Ass :t. ·t;knt o the· Governor 

Just for your information and as a refresher during the course 
o f the current situation, primary contact for communications 
regarding ,the s ituation at Radneeshpuram will b e Ger ry Thompson: 

Gerry Thompson, Office 378-310 1 
Residence 364-5703 
R0.sidence state line 373-7158 
Pager 90 through State Police 
Radio contact through State Police Dispatch 

When calling residence, the best line to use is residential 
number; sta·te line often cannot be heard throughout the hous e. 

Se condary contact is Bob Oliver: 
Office 378-5690 
Residence 371-8709 
Pager 98 through State Police 
Radio contact through State Police Dispatch 

I f for some reason you cannot reach either of the above, conta ct 
Denny Miles: 

Office 378-3121 
Residence 370-7303 
Pager 95-91 through State Police 

Gerry Thompson will serve as conduit to the Governor and c~n reach 
the Governor wherever he is at any time. All calls to Gerry Thompson 
on any of the numbers lend the capability of patching through 
d i r e ctly to the Governor at any location. 
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EMERGE~CY MANAGEMEN1 DlVJ~JUN (9/2~/85) 

TI'l'l.[ ~!AHE !~US . PUONE 1: I~ S . 1:1 ~! 0 ~! E 
-- - •·- ·-- - .. - -- -- - ·- -- - -·-----.-·- · - ----·· -- ----- --- ---------
I:IID 001 H:,ll·dy, Lyu 8-11124 363-2101 
1:: IIJJ 003 l1u:3L<Jl"<l , ,, r: c h i<: H-ld 21• 3 (; 3 - 9 8'• 5 
E!·llJ 00/1 Olr.on , John 8 _,, 1211 J~0-~0/! 6 
I::UD 00(., l~ c r s h ;1\: , Abby 8-!:121~ 3~0-~280 
Ell]) 008 Yartdell , JJ~viu 8-111 111 362-29 11 
£liD 009 ncmis, K itab C! r l y S-4 1 24 371-6655 
!~NO 013 Jone s , ll.lv<t 8-ld 2/1 393-6863 
EUD 016 Go t t li e b, .Bil ! 8-L1!2/1 58 1·· 6699 
h~1D 017 Hurrily , .Joseph 8··4 1 211 363-0867 
E'HIJ 019 Rucxay, Val . 8-4 1 2ll 362-7666 
1:: ~11) 020 \-J orden , 'rom 8-Ld 2/1 239-0 338 
I::HD 02 1 SLCV<!II!>ClO, Nn1· y 8-4 1 2t1 581-3333 
TIAH l Molcs\oJOrLh , F r l: d 585-7 1 97 399-8551 
l \t·l 2 ll<lrpham , Jerry 362-0362 58 8-2 9119 
I! A!! 3 Dunlap, Hike NA 58 1-41,55 
1!1.'1. 1 (C ol.) Aus, Alfred IL 246-5541 635-9513 
HJA 2 ( LL . Col.) N C\Hl :liU , Al 8-3509 362-0222 
IHA 3 (CHSG) Krenz, Richard 873-/1690 873-/1690 
IHA 4 (T SCT ) C~rroll, l)a.ul ~ Nll 7113-2691 ;: .. 
RACJ~S 1 S Loltcnbecg , Ray NA 679-7876 
RACI::S 2 Edmondson , Uc rb NA 753-33)2 



TO 

Ff~OM 

SUBJECT 

STATE OF OREGON INTEROFFICE MEMO 

All EMD Staff 

Archie Mustarddd. 
Operations & Pla~ 0 ficer 

Staff Duty Off·i cer ( SDO} 

!3ACKGROUND 

DATE! August 16, 1985 

The Emergency Management Division (EMD} has established a Staff Duty 
Officer (SDO} system to provide the capability to receive not-ification 
of the occurrence of var·ious types of emergency incidents and to initiate 
or coordinate state government response to those incidents. 

IMPLEMENTATION 

Respons-ibility for the execution of SDO functions will be assigned to 
designated staff members for a one-week period, on a ro·tational basis, in 
accordance v1ith a "duty numbE~r" system. 

The designated ·SDO will be responsible for execution of SDO functions after _ 
normal office hours and on weekends. 

EXECUTION 

1. SDO ASSIGNMENTS 

STAFF MEMBER 

David Yande 11 
Al Jones 
John Olson 
Bill Gottlieb 
Sandra Donnelly 
Archie Mustard 
Joe Murray 
Torn Worden 

TELEPHONE 

362-2911 
393-6863 
390-2046 
581-6699 
694-5919 
363-9845 
363-0867 
239-0338 

SDO DUTY NUMBER 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 

2. DUTY ROSTER - SDO Duty Number entered on Agency "Master Calendar" 

SDO DUTY PERIOD 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 

Au9-0ct 

Aug. 16-22 
Aug. 23-29 
Aug. 30-Sept. 
Sept. 6-12 
Sept. 13-19 
Sept. 20-26 
Sept. 27-0ct. 
Oct. 4-10 

Oct-Nov 

Oct. 11-17 
Oct. 18-24 

1 Oct. 25-31 
Nov. 1-7 
Nov. 8-14 
Nov. 15-21 

3 Nov. 22-28 
Nov. 29-Dec. 

Dec-Jan 

Dec. 6-12 
Dec. 13-19 
Dec .. 20-26 
Dec. 27-Jan. 
Jan. 3-9 
Jan. 10-16 
Jan. 17-23 

5 Jan. 24-30 

2 



3. ASSUMPliON OF DUTY 

The cl\•signatccl SDO i s r espons ibl e ror· contncLing OSP Com111tmicutions 
Oiv·i s i on at 3:00p . m. on Fri day prior to assumi 1r9 Lllc duty and 
advi sing of Llw f o ll ovling : 

a . I clentiricati on 
b . ll omc~ phone numbe r 
c . Page in usc 

t1. EXCliANGF. OF OUTY 

Ass i gnme nt to SDO Duty \!till be consi dered a pl'irnary respons i bili ty . 
l n i nstanccs \·there a designated SDO f i nds i t necessary to e f fect {In 

excha n ~Je of duty . an exchange rnay be arrungocl l·ri th another de s i gnated 
SOO on a mutually agteeabl c basi s . 

Changes in the SDO schedu l e wil i be r ntered on the Agency "Nust er 
Ca l endar " by t ile SDO ini t i ati ng t he exchange of du ty . 

1\!•1/ms 
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cs Chain of Command 

----------------------~-------------------------------------------------_;~ 
1 Divis.tons TAG 

_ __ .Jlf· 1: -1 Apru----1984 _Q,lf1 

COL Goyins/b~~ 
-

Effect:i.ve this date, the following chain of com.ma'.nd is'-to be followed when -1.-ndi viduals are on 
leave or out of the:office: 

MG Richard A. Miller 
COL Gale P. Goy j_n3 
COL Gary E. Lockwood 
COL Howard A. Klopfenstein 
COL Gene L. Sundin 
COL Robert E. Fastabend 

COL Willis A~imer / t?. ~ 

RICHARD A. MILLER 
Major General 
The Adjutant General 

P',.EVIOlJS EDITIONS WILL !IE USED 

05 I sk~ ·~c;..o lf// .- 33 S[ 
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EOH OFFICIAl USE Oi\lLV 

i'viS HJLL<F.:R NOI'IFIES 

·I COL <X>YINS 
NCJJ'IFIFS 

2115 E Pine St. 
Stayton, OR 97015 

:l) >~< :.~'·::::'j-~0"./~/;'::?Lrr:(::.~~'~· 2270 Dorchester Dr. s. 

~,If_;rlTOl.\I I JAMES R. 
:OL 

I 

Salem, OR 97302 

6064 12th Ave NE 
Keizer, OR 97303 

,P) ~ . . . ··' r,. 
, I t ~c.· ~-m • ·- • <' • (io/ ,• _ -:~·-'3END!. .~,~ 4320 SE Derry Lane 

- ~.,;. ~~. .. Milwaukie, OR 97222 
..J ..... 

SIMS, HERBERI' J. 
OJL 

3316 Firtree Dr. SE 
Salem, OR 97302 

SCHWARI"l, "MELVIN J 492 Srn1crest Ave N'rV 
U.I'C Salem, OR 97 304 

503-{)55-6056 Military Dep-:trtment 
Adjutant General 

503-769-5858 

2150 FairgroQnds Rd NE 
Salem, OR 97303-3241 
503-378-3981/AV 355-3981 

Military Departm2nt 
CS: 2150 Fairgrourx'l.s Rd NE 
Salem, OR 97303-3241 
503-378-3989/AV 355-3989 

503-363-6330 MQlitary Department 
DCS: 2150 Fairgrounds RD 
NE, Salem, OR 97303-3241 
503-378-3985/AV 355-3985 

503-39::-·5194 Military Dep:rrtroent 
AOOPI'-MS: 2150 Fairgrour.ds 
Rd NE, Salem, OR 97303-3241, 
503-378-3903/AV 355-3903 

503-659-8948 Mili·tary Depa.rtw.ent 
AROPT/G3: 2150 Fairgrounds 
:Rd, NE, Salem, CR 97303-32U 
503-378-3903/AV 355-3903 

503-364-2518 V~litary Department 
.MSF: 1921 Turner P,d. SE 
Salem, OR 97302-2099 
503-378-3993 

503-363-6351 Military DepartiTent 
2150 Fairgrourrls Rd l'IE 
Salem, OR 97303-3241 
503-378-3911/AV 355-3911 

bffflff""emJrirP·~A~G\T!::t:*~------~--.!!..-------! 
fOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY 



'iYJ C {UiiY.'T t':I,LE"ffl UlTIF!CATIOM riDSTt:,·l) e; ·, f',_?~f.!~\'HX 2 (UJHT {'.t~RT fJU"t{) tt~ t\~~m:.:·( 
;, (r\L'irlT r·C!OC!i:DtJRt.S) to OMRii'~-t,::>·-B2 

CX.1L KE.:\•111./N 
NOTIFIES~ 

6395 Snnn.eyview F.d NE 
Salem, OR 97303 

503--399-1217 · Military DE~.l:>arbr;:!nt 
ARJ:vl: 2150 Fairgrounds Ed 1'.1£ 
S~ · Lern, OR 97 303-3241 
503-378-3909/AV 355-3909 

E'><.JlJI'B21\N, JAMES R. 1025 Cunningham Ln S 503-·364-2004 Mili t.ary D~part:rr:ent 
L'l'C Salem, OR 97 302 AROPI': 2150 Fairgrow:ds Rd 

NE, Salem, OR 97303-:?.:241 
503-378-3903/AV 355-3903 

HI\NSFIELD I \'ITILIAM 
R. 
u:rc 

I t'IEINrRITr, \<JALLA.CE 

)JfC I c. 

JQ';NAN, JOHN F. 
i l'1l>J 

I 
~ !1':'TAGGARI' I 
{ 

BRENI' 
··J.'l\J 

CARUSO, LUCIA V. 
SP5 

BUFN1~~', EDITH L. 
SP4 

5045 Rabiner SE 
Milwaukie, OR 97222 

17000 SE Rock Creek Ct 
Clackamas, OR 97015 

6855 J_,p..Jrongrass Lp SE 
Salem, OR 97306 

1393 SW Levens St 
Dallas, OR <J7338 

1833 Claxter Rd NE #36 
Salem, OR 97303 

1027 S. Ivy Ct 
Canby, OR 97013 

503-231-9780 

503-658-2107 

503-399-1055 

503-623-3160 

Military Department 
AROPT: 2150 Fairgrounds Rd 
NE, Salem, OR 97303-3241 
503-378-3903/AV 355-3903 

Military Department 
AROPT: 2150 Fairgroun2s Rd 
NE, Salem, OR 97303-3241 
503-378-3903/AV 355-3903 

Military De?....rtment 
A.OOPT: 2150 Fairgrowrls Hd 
NE,· Salem, OR 97303-3241 
503-378-3903/AV 355-3903 

~tilitary Depart~~nt 
AROPT: 2150 Fai.rgTCAliUS N1 
NE, Salem, OR 97303-3241 
503-378-6864/AV 355-3903 

503-393-4154 I'A .. ..i.1i tary Departrrent 
PT: 2150 Fairgrounds 

Rd NE, Salem, OR 97303-3241 
503-378-6864/AV 355-6864 

03-266-4558 Military Depa.rtrr.ent 
AROPT-.t/JS: 2150 Fairgrounds 

NE, Salem, OR 97303-3241 
03-378-6864/AV 355-6964 

A~----·-------'"'-------"-~--.......... -- ;1'1:& ----~ 

fOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY 
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COL F7':.S"l'ABKND 
1\!0J'IFJES ~ 

NELSON', HUGH B. 
C.OL 

4466 46t1l Ave. 
Salem, OR 97305 

503-393-8620 Hili tary DepclrtiD'~nt 
USP1~'"'0: 2150 Fairgrourrls Rd 
NE, Salem, OR 97303-3241 
503-378-3943/AV 355-3943 

. BHIJNK, GORD)·N L. 
(.'1.:)1_:. 

1367 MD-"ldowlark 
Salem, OR 97303 

' 503-390-2929 Hili tary Departrr.ent 
ARP/Gl: 2150 Fairgrourils Rd 
NE, Salem, OR 97303-3241 
503-378-3900/AV 355-3900 

8863 Shaw Square Fii 
~~ville, OR 97325 

4449 Glen\'KX:Xl Dr. SE 
Salem, OR 97301 

OPITZ, I-1ARINUS M. 85 1'-k>rlanan Dr, 
L'I'C Woo::Jburn, OR 97071 

?UGSBY, G.lffiY A. 
SGvl 

, I:fAJJG..Y:, ll'WID R. 
SFC 

NEll30N I STACEY 
SP5 

ltENN, KElU 
SPS 

615 NW 12th Ave 
Cariby, OR 97013 

556 N 3d St~ 
Wbodburn, OR 97071 

19445 S Nelson Ln 
Oregoo City, OR 97045 

1027 S. Ivy Ct 
Canby, OR 97013 

503-749-2927 

503-364-2813 

Military Dep;.irtmo-·nt 
SPP.O: 2150 FairgTourrls Rd 
l~, Salem, OR 97303-3241 
503-378-3910/AV 355-3910 

Military Department 
~SPF~R: 2150 Fairgrounds 
Rd NE, Salem, OR 97303-3241 
503-378-3952/AV 355-3952 

503-981-1504 Mrrlitary Department 
CCE: 2150 Fairgrourrls Rd NE 
Salem, OR 97303-3241 
503-378-3992 

503-266-2441 t-1Uita.~y Derartment 
AIDPT: 2150 Fairg.counds Fd 
NE, Salem, OR 97303-3241 
503-378-3903/AV 355-3903 

503-982-8113 Hili tary Department 
AROPT: 2150 Fairg:com:ds Hd 
NE, Salem, OR 97303-3241 
503-378-3903/AV 355-3903 

503-656-4431 Military Departrr.en'c 
AROPT: 2150 Fairgrounds Fii 
NE, Salem, OR 97303-3241 
503-378-3903/AV 355-3903 

503-266-4558 Military Department 
AROPr' : 2150 Fairgrounds Rd 
NE , Snlem, OR 97303-3241 
503-378-3903/AV 355-3903 

-----
F.OR OFFICIAl USE ONLY 
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OJL ~·JF.:1SENHEH1FR 
NOTIFIES .. · 
·--
( 

\\ldEIAN, RAYJ.DND 
OJL 

ABEL, srrE.VE 
HAJ 

CCOK, THEOOORE 
c~·rJ 

I<JIJ)lN I DAN 
cvl.2 

IJT'C SC'H'~l\ RrZ 
~ NOTIFIES 

I ElLIOTT I IDBERI' 
fv~OJ 

ASH\V'IUJ, LF'....ROY G. 
Otl4 

SMITH, ROBERI' W. 
C'\'14 

• l!ll'IT I P..A.NINL L. 
C'M 

WI a<MAN, GERru.n ~v. 
Od3 

4790 S11oreline Dr. N 

4562 Raintree Ct NE 
Salem, OH 97305 

5690 Joseph St SE 
Sale.m, OR 97 302 

556 Evans Ave N 
Keizer, OR 97 303 

1965 Engel Ct NW 
Salem, OR 97 304 

4684 Ivory WayNE 
Sa1e..'n, OR 97302 

4933 Wagon \o'Jheel Dr SE 
Salem, OR 97301 

4946 Chehalis Ct 
Salem, OR 97 303 

960 E St NE 
Salem, OR 97301 

503--393-5906 Hili taxy De[.;artrfll~rt 
21SO F:airgrou;x];_; I-!.oad NE, 
Salem, OR 97~~3-3241 
503-378-3945 AV 355-3945 

503-390-0426 Mili ta:ry DspartrLBnt 
2150 Fairgrounds R:1 NE 
Salem, OR 97303-3241 
503-378-3928/AV 35: .· -3928 

· 503-363-6140 Hili tary D2f>t:"lrbrent 
USPFO: Fairgrourrls Rd NE 
Salem, OR 97303-3241 
503-378-3953/Av· 355-3953 

503 393-1184 Military D2par~ent 

503 399-0691 

'"03-364--5603 

03-399-0347 

03- 393-8103 

03-363-2386 

USPFO: Fairgrowx'is Rd NE, 
Salem, OR 97303-3241 
(503)378-3945 

Mil i ta._ry Departn'Bnt 
USPl''O: Fairgrounds Rd NE 
Salem, OR 97303-3241 
503-378-3929/AV 355-3929 

Military D2pa.rtme.nt 
P: 2150 Fairgrounds Rd NE 

alem, OR 97303-3241 
503-378-3900/AV 355-3900 

. ' litary Department 
IYD: 2150 Fairgroun:ls Rd 

'· ·, Salem, OR 97303-3241 
03-378-3913/AV 355-3913 

· li tary Dcpartm10mt 
ARP: 2150 Fairgrounds Rd NE 
alem, OR 97303-3241 
03-378-3900/AV 355-3900 

"litary Department 
: 2150 Fairgroun:ls Rd NE 

alem, OR 97303-3241 
03-378-3900/AV 355-3900 

~;-~=-""'1!'.1"~"'-""'~.,.,.....,..11.,~,-r.-....,c-- -----""""'---1!.---··~·~-~·..&...-.--....._.._,_~-._....----~ ~&:. \r 
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Tr:,0 C (o:-HT f.ttERT ~JOIIFXCA'riCHi ~tO\ ·,-on to C',?P~NI.)D~ :t {UNIT At;::t!T PU\:0 to O:~-JEX 
(\ (/\Ltin f' ROCi~OURES) to ORr..rwG-Hr<l2 

, • iD:.:f EI.L I a.£1' 
NOfJFifS 

JE~'.'ill\GS, RICHARD 595 Filbert Street 
C't-·74 ~·b:xiburn, OR 97071 

HIBBE'I'S, 011\.HLFS D 4395 Jackpine St 1.\!E 
0-'73 Salem, OR 97 305 

PFNA., HAUL 
SSG 

FHEE, STEVEN E. 
sur 

~D HIBBETS 
T'IF'Il'S: 

560 S 3r.d St 
Iriiependence, OR 97351 

4764 RiverwcKX1 Dr NE 
Salem, OR 97 303 

m:.cr..At.lD, JOYCE M. 725 16tl1 St SE 
SFC Sale.m, OR 97301 

KRAX13EHG1:---:R, DENISE 7 58 Green'tx:xx1 Dr NE 
M. Salem, OR 97 303 
SFC 

CD::lM¥, Ri'll'IDY L. 4616 Buffalo Ct SE 
SSG Sa em, OR 97301 

SCHEHR, SHAYN 1693 Chelan St NE 
SG:C SaleJn, OR 97303 

~ ~-Gt. > 

t~ t f ~ ·. t_ 

' >(-:~.---. 

503-981-5372 l'tili tary Dep?rrtirent 
USPFO:, Fairgrcun:.ls Rd NE 
Salem, OR 97303-3241 
503-378-3949/AV 355-3~19 

503-390-0479 t·1ilitary Department 
~~PT-cE: 2150 Fairgro~1s 
Rd NE, Salem, OR 97303-3241 
503-378-3988/AV 355-3988 

Military Deparbnent 
503-838-6360 AIDPI': 2150 Fairgroun::ls 

Rd. NE, Salem, OR 97303-3241 
503-378-3903/AV 355-3903 

so·:- 393-3940 r~litary Der:--Brt!I'P_nt . 

~ 3-364-3257 

03-393-8607 

'03-378-0859 

03-3~'3-0859 

AGC: 2150 Fairgrounds Rd NE 
Salem, 01 '. 97303-3241 
503-378-39ll~~v 355-3911 

' li tary Dep...'U'tu~nt 
SP~D: 2150 ' Fairgrounds P~ 

, Salem, OR 97303..;.3241 
'03-378-3910/AV 355-3910 . 

lilitary Departrnent 
.RP: 2150 Fairgrounds Rd NE 
~ale1n, OR 97303-3241 
'03-378-3900/AV 355-3900 

1ilitary Departwent 
'\RP: 2150 Fairgrounds Rd NE talern, OR 97303-3241 
(03-378-3900/AV 355-3900 

f~li ta.ry Department 
~PFO: 2150 Fairgromrls Rd 
mE, Salem, OR 97303-3241 
'03-378-3988 

·--........ ..., T """'*¥ . .. --.. .-

fOR OFFICIAl USE ONLY 
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Ti\fi t {U:-iiT t\LERT l:DTXFIC./~ !Hltf fD~Y£R) t<> t~~~--::.~:tH:t 2 (t~:iXT C U~nT PU\JO to t·.;~tt~~( 
/l, (t\l:C:. :(f f'r<OCEOUJ(;::S) to OR.· •. :UG-fi?-02 

Cl'13 CCX)K 

'NOI'If'li'S 

\'tBI SSE.NFELS I 
CLA.RGNCE I t~SG 

R€ID1 VICKIE 
SSG 

1 ;V,\i,S.•:)l-.J I JE.RRY 'I' • 
SE'C 

5894 D-.:wis Cree}: PJ:i NE 
Silvertcn 1 OR 97381 

228 44th l...ve NE 
Salem, OH 97301 

3670 l>Jodh Holly 
Canby, OR 97013 

t :~ 'i:on·-..... ,-N-~1JnR Ji-'.GE·~:--- -···--~· ...... = 

503-873-5945 t' Hili t..u...ry Department 
! USPFO:· 2!50 Fairgr~1nds Rd 
, NE, Sa.leu1, OR 97303-3241 
503-378-3929 

503 399-·0608 Hilitary Department 
USPFO: FairgrOUD".1s Pd NE 
Salem, OR 97303-3241 
(503)378-3945 

· 503 266--3145 Hili tary D-ep-::·. · dr'.cnt 
Cp \1i thycc.rrJ_. : 
Clackamas, OH. 97015 
(503)657-2016 

fOR OFFICL~L USE ONLY 
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PHLI·I S;\Vll i\ 

i\H/\tH> SU 

Sllt\HTI llHADf{/\ 

YOGA VIDY/\ 

PI~E1·1 HOHA 

AI·MND PUJA 

l<f<ISHt~A DEVA 

\\'<1s personal secretory to l3ha~JIVi1fl {< 

Presiclen t. of l~ujneesil FouncJ<t t.iort In tern a t.ionul 

Age 36, (SALLY t\lli1E CfWFT) 
Chief finzmcial adviser and munaging dircc:lor 
of Hajneesh Serv.i.ccs IntcrnC1Liona.l Ltd ( Lhe 
movement's overseas finuncial umbrella). 

Age .38 (SLJSAH USSAHEVITCH) 
\Vas Presitlt.!nt of Hajneesh Investment Curp. 
(She operated the heavy equlpmcn t departrncn l: 
at the ranch before becoming "the Lmdowner" 
as Sheela described her position.) 

Age 40(CATHERINE JANE PAUL) 
\\'as treasurer of Hajneeslt Foundation International 
since 1983. \\'us involved in setting up a corporalc 
structure for the rnove1nent in Australia. 

Age 38 AI~H PHYLLIS HCC/\RTHY) 
Was president of Hajneesh l~eo-Sannyas In· · ~rnational 

Com111Une !>ince 1983. Fonner analyst in LOi!dO!l. 

Age 32 (IHCHELE THERESE 1··1Ai~t~EL) 
Preceded Vidya as co;nrnune president. 
OffLce manager for Riljneesh Legal Services Corp, 
the ranch based .law offlce and was tile t,1unlcipa:L 

·Judge for the ranch. 

Age 37 (DIANE IVONNE ONANG) 
Claims to have been the nurse to Silverman, Sheela's 
first husband who died. 
Was Secretary - Treasurer of Rajneesh Hedical Corp. 
In Oregon and was also Vice-president of l~ajneesh 
Foundation International. 

Age 36, (DAVID BERRY l<t~APP) 
Rajneeshpuram Mayor 
Was also a reserve officer of the"Peace Force" 
Trustee of the Rajneesll Financial Services Trust 

"" -- · 
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'II I C>~.iL Will) llt\VL JJJ'I '1111 . C'Oi'IHUI!II . , co~tL.i.mJ( :d 

ur vA ltUnA 

PI \Ell IWUP/\DA 

fJI1LH :JAYt\1-IAI 11)/\ 

Ao(~ J7 (PIIYLUS i\YL\'/r\Hi> Ct\LIJWU.L ) 
W-1!; eounc .i.l Jnelllbln' in 19S?. ~tnt! l.t cC<llllC i.l l ~dj ll (!C:,hpur.:ull 
Pcu cr: Fore~ n :scrvi.s L.. 
H.:tll ttgcr of l ol.'ba the 13uddha Hc~ Laurun t .i.n Hujncc::>l ipurcJ Jn 
A<.lm.Lni.!.:t.t.·<.H.or of' LIK: Hujnet~s /1 Jewelry ~w<l I i.nc /\rL.~; 1ru !.~ L . 

A ~J <: 3 7 ( 111A Y AHI~ YOUHC) 
Ho..~j rH:eshpLll'dtn U. Ly Cowtcil 
l J.' USLCC of 'Lite n(Jjttee!;h Tnw t. & (J d.Lrecl:or of lt.Jjnecslt 
1·1ccU cal Corp; tlte 1Ur lldjncm;h op eru l..i.on.s d.i.rector; ami iJ 

l tn j nce~~ hpur<Jm Pe;tc{: Foret: resc1·vl s t, . Abo , an a t:J.han l.cl 
( on c k ;. ml o f I 'IJ rl b Let' j n l:l't e ft , t;j <.:hu rch ) 
A9c 3~; J I~LI([ LYI\ CHO[ IITU1AH) 
l<o:.tjneeshpw:<tm C.i.ty Counc iJ. 
Wils <.;oord).rwto t' of the oonMurw ' s pr:i.v.1 t:c: sccur.i.Ly 
f orce & found.i.nu direc tor of H(tj•wesh U.c:t.:nsin !J Intern ' 1 
l3 . V.LO. in tl1c l~ctherl\:mds . 

Age Lrtl. ( ~JOHI~ JOSCPH SI IE:LFI· I{ ) 
Sltec.lu. 1 s second husbdnd 
Fra'lller 1~.ew Yor k C.i. ty b.:~nk offic e~: 
Supposedl y left commune scvnrnl weeks ago . 
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fl/ :1_1. / // .\~))';\ 

[)101·1 ~101 itJ 

1\q c lJ.S 

Sccrc:t<wy L(J [;)lc C:Ut'll anrl new pr c.~.;:icJc nt () f' r:djn ccs JJ 
Founcld L.i.(ll\ Jn l:c rncJ [,j on,Ll . 

1\~J C 1;./ 

I 'u L j n cll;lr~JC of /(aj ncc:s lwe f:i.n<:mcc ~> . 

(Pn;v.i.ou::.;ly sh<trc;~ by Sav .i l:<t and Sh~;eli:i. 
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Regarding telephone conversation with Lieutenant Renfrow on this 
date: Informution received from Lieutenant Renfrow from the 
Hujn:::-eshpuram Ranch is that a number of ~omrnune members, incll:J­
ing Sheela, K.D., several commissioners, and corporate head::;, 
have left the ranch. The Bhagwan is claiming that this group has 
E:mb<;2zled or misappropriated approximately five hundred million 
cloll<:<r~; and are responsible for t:Ho arsons in The Dalles to the 
County Planning Commissioner's off:i.ce : They are also accused by 
the I3hagwan of poisoning Mike Sullivan \vho avrhile back Has 
hospitalized and nearly died; and they are reported to have been 
responsible for salmonella poisoning at The Dalles~ 'l'his 
information was received by the Bhagwan from an informant of his 
personal physician who also became sick and believed he was 
poisoned very similar to Mike Sullivan: •rhe BhagHan and his 
disciples have searched the ranch and found several suitcases 
full of literature in reference to poisoning; and they determined 
the Bhagwan's house was wiretapped and bugged~ The Bhagwan 
believes that these acts were committed by the leadership of 
She;;~la,. due to her being upset over the . Bhagwan giving . up the 
vows of silence; therefore; placing Sheela in more of a support 
rolew Information is that two attorneys have approached the 
Wasco County District Attorney's office; and they were · advised 
that any investigation or prosecution v10uld have to go through 
normal ci -mnels ~ •rhe Bhagwan is reported to be prepared fo1: a 
7:00 newscast, outlining problems at Rajneeshpuram~ Major Moine 
au} Lieutenant Renfrow will be present at the press release, as 
well as representatives of the Wasco County Sheriff's Office. At 
the completion of the press release~ Lieutenant Renfrow will call 
the Superintendent at his residence. 

RBM:smh 
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Septembe r 17, 1985 

'1'h2 v:riter contacted Poul Keller, Chief Investigator; for the 
l\ttorney Gcnc:!ral's Office regarding the Rajneesh situation~ It 
was his information that the Rajneesh attorneys were going to get 
together \-lith tll E:! U. S. Atto1:ney' · Off ic · and state officials to 
try to get imrnuni t.y for L1forrnant s r ega rding the misappropriation 
of funds and crimes corrun it ted by p er son ne l a t the Raj neeshpu ram. 
Basically, he had the same in f orma tion as our Department; 
hoHever, h e stated that hE~ had received information that f'Ia 
Sheela had drawn out $82;000 from a bank account and used that to 
skip the country : 

In discussing this matter v7ith Lieutenant RenfrovT this morning, 
the ieformant irru11unity appE~ared to make~ sense to him; because 
every time he approached the Chief of Police of Rajneeshpuram 
about talking to ~hs informants; he had been put off~ This Wus 
possibly due to the fact that they v1ant to ob-tain imrnuni ty for 
the informants before further action is taken~ 

Lieutenant Renfrow and Captain Noland are at the Rajneeshpuram at 
this time and when contact is broken; they ;;;ill proceed to 
District Attorney Smith's office; \oJhere it is reported that the 
attorneys for the Ea j neesh tv i 11 provide evidence of criminal 
activity at the ranch. 

It appears at this time that both the District Attorney and local 
officials agree that in the next couple of days, a meeting should 
be h e ld to discuss the entire situation and determine what action 
should be taken~ 

RBI1: srnh 



1'1a P1:em Ilay~n 

Personal Secretary to the Uhag\-Jan 
President oJ. Rujnecsh tntcrn:1tional 

Jllfor.matiou aL this tiH\e nppc<1r~ that t:h c ~ecretary cante- up 
throu9h the: r.CJnks and has been Hi th the r<ujnce~~h for some ti1nc . 

Pl esent populc1Lion estimaLe : 2 1 000 1 approx inw.tely l~HJ street 
people 

C1:imes mentioned by the Bhag,·wn that: our Department investigated 
or ctssisted: 

Aroon - WuDco County Planniny Office 
Arson - Wnsco County Commlssioner 1 s Office 
Salmonella poisoning - The Dalles 
Vandalism attempt - school buces at The Dalles 



September 17; 1985 

INFORMATIO~ FOR SUPERINTENDENT WILLIAMS FROM MAJOR MADSEN; · 
CRU1Il';i\L DIVISION 

At approximately 1:30 p.m., this date, the writer had a telephone 
c on v e r s a t i o n w i t h L i e u t e n a n t R e n f r o \v H h o i s p r e s e n t l y a t 
Rajneeshpuram. He advised they are waiting to receive a tape on 
the press release given by the Bhag~qan yesterday~ Added infor­
mation that Lieutenant Renfrow had at this time is that they are 
clCJ.illllng the street people t·le:r.e brought in for one reason only; 
and thCit was to stack the votes in the county~ Many of the 
street people were trangu i l i zed Hhen they were rece i v eel at the 
!~anch: 'I'hey are also claiming that the death of. the street 
pe?~son up at Government Camp Has ·a homicide by an overdose of 
narcotics~ The Rajneesh at this time are als~ gathering evidence 
at the ranch consisting of several suitcases containing material 
on hoH to kill. They are also seizing bugging and \'7iretapping 
equipment~ The only additional inforr:w ti on received on the new 
secretary, ZV1a Prem Haysa, is that. she is reported to have been 
\vith them for some time and comes out of the Hollywood, 
Ca.lifornia, area. Hhen Lieutenant Renfrow was asked by writer 
about · cooperation received from the Raj neesh, he could not 
respond due to Hhere he v7as talk:i!"lg from; hoHever, he did 
ackno\vledqe they v7ere not cooperating, but he needed to discuss 
that further and v10uld call writer as soon as he left the ranch 
in an hour or two~ /l . 

;f·;?f 
Also received a phone call from d:~n:a:t:c /Fawbush regarding- ·the 
Rajneesh. He basically wanted to know if He had any evidence to 
substantiate any crimes at this time~ He Has told we had not; it 
was strictly a fact finding mission at the preserrt time. He also 
Hanted to ·kno;..; if tbe Rajnee.sh \vere cooperating in this matter or 
if it was just another Rajneesh situation on conning the 
government. 

RB?--1: smh 
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Septemb_::~~.J1~ 5 

I n f o r m a t i o n f r o m C a p t a i n N o 1 t.1 n cl a n d L t . D e u n R e n f r o VJ t h a t 
they have bee n uns ucc es sful in get ti ng info rma tion from 
P e a c e r o r c e C h i c f 13 a t' k a . S h a p p e a r s v e r y r e 1 u c t a n t t o t a 1 k 
o r f u r n ·j s h a n y i n f or m a t i on an d s u p p o t t t h e B h a g 1-1 an 1 s 
allegations of cr imin a l act ivity. Th e y advi se d th at a 
m e e t ·i n g o f ~·I a s c o C o u n t y o f f i c i a ·1 s h a s b e e n s c h e d u 1 e cl f o r 
Hednesclay, September 18, ·in The Dalles. 

September 18, 1985 

Captain Noland and Lt. RenfrovJ reported on the meeting at 
The Dalles. Present were Bernie Smith, Wasco County 
S h e I' i f f , T h e D a 1 l e s P o 1 i c e D e p a r t m e n t , F B I , a n d P a u 1 K e l 1 e r 
f r om t h e A t t o r n e y G e n e r a 1 1 s o f f i c e > a n d B a r k a \'/ it h a n 
attorney from Rajneeshpuram. 

Barka said she wanted to cooperate and invited investig ators 
to use rooms at the ranch to interview witnesses, which she 
indicatE:d would be ava'ilable and could shed some light on 
the allegations made by the Bhagwan. 

B a r k a rn E~ n t i o n e d a p i 1 o t 1 i v i n g i n G e r m a n y \•I h o h a d i n f o r m a -
tion on a plan to destroy the Wasco County Courthouse. She 
indicated he was returning to the ranch. Other witnesses 
vi o u 1 d t e s t i f y a b o u t t h e a l 1 e g a t i o n s o f p o i s o n i n g o f t h e 
Wasco County Judge, and the Bhagwan 1 s personal physician. 

Investigators plan to follow up on Barka 1 S invitation 
immediat~ly, witb the exception 0f Paul Keller ~~0 declined. 

Major Moine delivered two sound tapes and one video tape of 
the Bhagwan 1 s press conference. The sound tapes were 
delivered to Dave Frohnrnayer 1 s office for their review. The 
video tape v1ill be kept at State Police Headquarters and 
made available to interested parties. We are prohibited 
from duplicating the video tape without written consent of 
the Rajneesh. 



Septemb e r 19, 1985 

Rajneesh llpclute 

8 : l 0 a • m . - I n f o r m a t i o n f r o m 1·,1 a j o r t1 o i n e 

Lt. Renfrov1 reports the follo\~-up meeting at Rajneeshpur-am 
yesterday went very well. Darka continued to show definite 
signs of full cooperation. The investigators were presented 
with a receipt dated September 17, 1984 from a firm in Ohio 
f o r p u r c h a s e o f a s a l m o n e 1 1 a c u 1 t u r e . D r . L e s t e r \,1 r i g h t , 
Health Departrilent, was contacted and ind ·icated that it 
depends on the type of culture compared with the outbreak in 
The Dalles. Dr. ~~right will make someone available to our 
investigators if necessary. This information was relayed to 
Gerry Thompson. 

DUE TO THE PROBLEM OF INSURING THE CREDIBILITY OF EVIDENCE~ 
INVESTIGATORS ARE ASKING ALL PARTIES INCLUDING THE RAJNEESH 
NOT TO REVEAL ANY MORE EVIDENCE TO THE MEDIA. ENOUGH HARM 
HAS ALREADY BEEN DONE. 

Major Moine reported that plans to set up a command center 
at Rujneeshpuram \'Jere going well. They antic·ipate having 
the command post in operation by noon this same date. A 
motor horne v.Ji 11 be rented due to our motor home not being 
properly equipped and in a state of di~mantle. 

Crime Lab, ID Bureau, Communications, and investigators from 
Portland and Hermiston will be assigned temporary duty to 
assist local investigators under the direction of Lt. 
Renfrow. A private phone or other communications will be 
established at the command post. 

The FBI report they have assign e d a team of five special 
agents to tnvestigate the wire-tapp ·ing allegations. They 
r e q u e s t v1 e a s s i g n s om e o n e t o \'I o r k w i t h t h em d u e t o t h e 
possibil·ity the v1ire-tapp i ng could be prosecuted under State 
or Federal Statutes. 
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S e p t em b e r .__l2_. . .£~: i n u e j_ 

4:50 p.m., call from Major Moine reporting that the investi­
g a t or s h a v e s e 1 e c t e d L t . D e a n R e n f r o \~ t o c o or d i n a t e t h e 
v a ,. ·i o u s a s p e c t s o f t h e R a j n e e s h a l ·1 e g a t i o n s o f c r i m i n a l 
activity. 

The Task Force is meeting at the Rajneeshpuram city hall, 
phone 489-3411, ext. 6204, (a private phone l·ine ·is being 
insta'lled). 

The Task Force is divided into four teams: 

1. Collecting evidence 
2. Poi _soning cases 
3. Wire tap cases 
4. Interv·iews 

Each team Ylil'l include a member of the Peace Force. Each 
d a y o f t h e i n v e s t i g a t i o n , VI h i c h VI i 1 l c o n t i n u e t h r o u g h t h i s 
.,, e e k e n d , t h e t e am s \'1 i 1 l m e e t t o . e x c h a n g c i n for m a t i o n a n d 
ideas at 9:30 a.m. and 4:30 p . m. Press conferences have 
been scheduled each day at 11:00 a.m. and 6:00 p.m. Lt. 
R e n f r o v~ and 11 C h i e f 11 Bark a "' i 1 1 j o i n t l y addre s s the press. 

Barka now reports that 
force members to res·ign 
involved in wrongdoing. 

she asked several reserve peace 
becau s e she be 1 ieves they may be 

John t·1athis called GHQ to see if the Ra·jneeshees 1t1ere 
co o.p era t i 11 g as they i 11 d i cat E:~ d to h i m they v10 u 1 d . I to 1 d 
him at this time H appeared our Task Force v1as being as­
sisted very well by the Rajneeshees. 



~ eptember 20, 1985 

1·,1 a j o r ~·1 o i n e r e p o r t s t h e i n v e s t i g a t or s a r e p r o g r e s s i n 9 a c -
cording to plan with a command center established at Raj­
neeshpuram. 

The only new development 
in Sheela 1 s deep freze. 
this t·ime. 

is two culture 
These have not 

slides located 
been tested at 

The salmonella culture mentioned previously on a purch a se 
order has b~en compared with the culture found at The Dalles 
and does not compare. This determination was made by the 
F [3 I b a s e d o n c o d e d n u m b e r s • T h-e c om p a n y t h a t s h i p p e d t h e 
salmonella culture is being contacted to determine if other 
cultures were shipped to the Rajneeshees. 

The FBI report that the \~ire tapping case is proceeding 
satisfactorily. 

An interview has been reque s ted of the Bhag'llan and appeat·s 
likely in the next day or so. 

THE UNLISTED PERSONAL PHONE TO THE TASK FORCE COMMAND CEN­
TER IS 489-3303 AND WILL BE MANNED 24 HOURS A DAY. 

Reports over the weekend wil'l cons·ist of direct calls fr.om 
t h e c om m a n d c e n t e r t o C o 1 o n e l P a n k r a t z e a c h ct a y f o l l o vri n g 
the 4:30 p.m. briefing except for any unusual or critical 
information which will result in an immediate notification 
to the .Supe.· inte:nc;ent and C.olonel Pankratz /o~· relay to 
Gerry Thompson and Bob Ol ·iver or other interested par ·Ues. 



l<ajncesh offic·ials have sanct;·ioned a legal defense fund . 
P a t h i k a h a s r e s i 9 n e d f r om t .h e P e a c e F or c e a n d i s o p e r· il t ·j n g 
t h c f u n d . B a s i c a 1 1 y s h e ·; s <1 d v -; s i n 9 R a j n e e s !1 e e s t o s e c k 
·1 e g a l a ci v i c e o r r e f u s e t o b e ·j n t e r v i e \'1 e d b y l a 1·1 e n f or c em e n t . 

Peuce 
aretl 1 t 

Force 

enforcement. 

cooperation is deteriorating--apparently 
if their loyalty is to Rajneeshees or 

they 
1 ().\'/ 

The \'litetap case is proSJrcss·ing. A security person has 
c: o n f e s s e d \',I i r e t a p i n v o l v f~ me n t t o D e t e c t i v e R o s h a k a n d a n r B I 
agent. 

T h e A t t o tr1 P y G e n e r a 1 n o VI h a s t l1 r e e -; n v C' s t i g a t or s i n v o l v e d 
--Paul Keller, Bob Green and Randy Banks. They are involved 
in nurnerous 21spects of the investigation. Bob Ham·i1ton 
e x p e c t s t o a r r i v e i n f.1 a d r a s on t'l o n d a y S e p t e m b e r 2 3 a n d v-1 ·j l 1 
m e c~ t w i t h t~ a j o r 1··1 o ·; n E~ a n d l. t . R e n f r o \'I a n d o t h e r i n v e s t i g a -
t o r s . 1-1 e h a s b e e n ·j n f r e q u e n t c o n t a c t w i t h D e p u t y U • S • 
Attorney Barry Sheldahl re·lat·ive to the v1iretap inves-
tigat-ion. Lt. Renfrcn'l, Paul Ke"ller and FBI agent [vlcCann 
have an appointment to interview Bhagwan Sunday. 

Sunday, September 22, 1985 

~1 a j o r 1•1 o i n e a d v ·i s e s t !1 a t ., 3 rn o r· e VI i r e t a p s , m o s t 1 y i n r e s i -
dences. \'Jere located yesterday. A secure xct·ox room in the 
R a j n e e s h t e l e p h o n e b u i 1 d ·j n g a p p e a r s t o h a v e b e e n t h e 
1 o c a t i o n o f t h e r e c o r d i n g d e v ·j c e s . E q u i p me n t h a d b e e n r e -
moved and not located. 

The interv·ievJ of Bhagv1an ran ·into a snag. Rajneeshees 
i n s ·j s t or v i c1 f' o t a p -; n g t h e i r t e r v i e \>-/ > b u t t :1 e t; . S . A J.: t or n e y 
doesn 1 t \'/ant it taped. Attempts are be·ing made to resolve 
the problem. 

It was determ·ined that ubout one year prior to the salmon­
ella incident at The Dalles, Rajneeshees purchased a sa1mon­
e ., l a c u l t u r e f r o 111 t h e H a r 111 S p r i n g s I n d -; a n VI e. d i c a 1 L a b a t 
t~ a d r a s • I n H i a l i n f o i s t h a t it ·j s t h e s a m e t y p e ·; n v o 1 v e d 
a i. T h e D a 1 1 e s . H e a l t h D i v i s i o n D t . L a \'1 r e n c e F o s t e r h a s b e e n 
requested to assist with this and the AIDS diagnoses. 

The Peace Force became very cooperative today. Cause of the 
turnaround from yesterday is unknown. 

A Rajneesh construction worker relates that another worker, 
who has departed, worked many times in a secured, off-limits 
a r e a , w ·i t h a b a c k h o e . ~·J e \'1 i l 1 a t t e m p t t o l o c a t e t h e a r e a , 
and investigate. 

... ... -·. ... . .... . •.. - ... - ....... . 



Najar Mo i ne Wi l l start attend i ng the Ohagwan •s dni l y 8 : 30 AN 
mec Lings wi th hi s fo l lowers tomorrow . 

6 : 23 PM - Major Moine advises he ha s been informed that K. D. 
will r et urn to Rnjneeshpuram. 

Approv a l wos given him for 30 - day r enta l of a portab l e copy 
mac h i nc for th e command post . 

Sev era l Rajnecsh have started to approach the invest igators 
\;I ·; t h i n f o t i p s . 

Gerry Thomp son ha" been upd ated on th e weekend ·i nformat·ion . 



September 23) 198 5 

1 1 : 2 5 J\ fvJ t·l a j o r r~1 o i n e a d v ·i s e s t h e r e i s m u c h u n r e s t a n d 
chaos among the Rajnr.esh. Sevf~rul have indicated their 
cl e s i r e t o l e a v e , a n d a f e \'i a r e l e a v i n g • \·1 e \'/ i l 1 a t t e m p t t o 
i n t e r v ·; c \·1 t h o s e t h a t 1 e a v e s i m ·i l a r t o o u r s t r e e t p e o p 1 e 
d e b r i e f s . H e \v o u 1 d n o t b e s u r p r i s e d i f t h e e n t i r e P e a c e 
Force resigned and left. In anticipation that this may 
occur, investigators are commencing interviews \·lith Peace 
Force members. 

Many Rajneeshees have contacted the investigators with 
information. They indicate thu.t there is still a layer of 
power in the Rajneesh structure and fear possible reprisal. 

Ther·e is distrust of the Attorney General noted, and this 
m o r n i n g a t h i s d a i 1 y d i s c o u r s e B h a g \•/ a n v e r b a 1 1 y c o n d e m n e d 
the Attorney General. 

~1ajor Moine attended the morning Bhagv-1an discourse. There 
were about 700- 800 in attendance. The B·hag\'/an ind ·icated 
his desire for only a Federal level investigation. 

Yesterday at the conclusion of the Bhagwan's discourse, one 
disciple took off his mala and threw it at the Bhagwan. 

About 500 dead fish have been found in the reservoir. 
R a j n e e s h e e s f e a r p o i s o n • Dr • F o s t e r i s c o n d u c-t i n g t e s t s • 
The water is not being used for drinking. 

~J e a r e p e r m it t e d a 1 m o s t f r e e a c c e s s a n y t i me , a n y p l a c e o n 
the Ranch, except private areas. In those areas \'/e either 
have prior permission or get a Peace Force member to 
accompany the officer. 



September 23, 1985 

2:35 p.m., Major Moine advises that the Rajneeshees are 
approaching mass hysteria. He predicts that by tomorrow 
nearly all of the Peace Force will resign. Pro-tem Mayor 
Niren reportedly met with Bernie Smith and was told the 
Attorney General was in charge of the investigation. Barkha 
relates that if that is true, cooperation will cease. 

Investigators indicate that unrest is high and there may be 
problems. There are about 100 armed security around the 
Bhagwan•s residence area. 

We discovered a locked steel door under the house used as 
our command post. Wires lead around the door and under the 
house. 

Barkha has been in ~ontact with Interpol and has been in­
formed that Sheela 1s in West Berlin. She is reportedly 
leaving for Paris on Tuesday, reason not known. 

Bhagwan advises he has a letter from Sheela's former secre­
tary, claiming Sheela skimmed $43 million from the commune. 

We received a report of an attempted poisoning of one of the 
Sannysans last night. 

Another report indicated several vials in an outhouse; we 
will attempt to retrieve them. 

Major Moine has copies of about 40 Rajneesh resignation 
letters from those who have departed. 

Bernie Smith advised Lt. Renfrow that he has no problem with 
the Attorney General assuming control of the investigation. 

10:35 p.m., Major Moine is of the opinion that the situation 
could become very hostile. ·As a precaution he has removed 
the motor home to Shan i k o for the n i g h t and a 1 1 i n vest i -
gators have left until tomorrow. 

It appears that the Attorney Genera 1 wi 11 commence issuing 
subpoenas and possibly search warrants tomorrow, however, we 
wi 11 not do anything except regular investigation for the 
time being. 

We had a confrontation this afternoon regarding security 
force people living upstairs in our command post. 

FBI is emphatic that they believe there are bodies buried on 
the ranch. 

Today we noted four Rajneesh, apparently in a command post, 
on the ridge overlooking our command post. Unknown if they 
are armed. 



September 24, 1985 

9:00 a . m., Major Moine advises he is en route to the ranch 
to determine status . Two FBI Agents are also en route 
to continue thei r inves tigation . All other investigators 
are meeting with Bob Hamilton this morning to dete rmin e 
which witnesses shou ld be subpoenaed . 

· - ·== 4 . ..... - -...,_...,..,..,...__ ..--~ _,., .. --
___ ..,... .. ___ --- . - ,_,.. --



September 24, 1985 

At 10:50 a.m., Major Moine advised that he is now at 
Rajneeshpuram, and everything is quiet at this time. There does 
not appear to be the hostility that was felt yesterday. However, 
he does notice a lack of people circulating around the area in 
comparison to previous visits. They are going to attempt to get 
permission to check a new road, which rumor has that it was used 
to cover up the burial of bodies and/or guns. The vault under 
Town Hall has not been opened at this time due to a lack of a 
key. Yesterday, Major Moine placed markers on the vault, and 
this a.m. the markers are gone, indicating that someone had been 
into the vault during the night. 

The Crime Lab is going to check vials found by the lake in an 
attempt to determine what chemicals, if any, the vials contained. 

At this time, Rajneeshpuram is quite, and the normal investiga­
tion is continuing. Major Moine does not expect problems at this 
time, however, that might change when subpenas are is sued to 
members of the Rajneeshpuram. 



Sergeant Prest:on called and advised that after the first 
encounter of Major l'1oine tryin9 to get into the building this 
morning and then later when Lieut(=nant Renfrow and Sergeant 
Preston went into Rajneeshpuram, they had no trouble at all 
getting into thl~ building~ Barker came in and stated that the 
Bhl.lgwan had told them not to cooperate, as he wanted to talk to 
the police; hO\·Jever, he vanted everything recorded and Han ted the 
neHs P·~~ople there \vhen ~ .; did :i.t. She did indicate that she 
vlOU ld be willing to coo ;;era te in l.oca t i ng people they wanted to 
taJ k to and would bring thern in if they w:L shed to come in and 
talk. Also, she indicatF~d she would ha.ve no problem serving 
subpenas if they wished her assistance. 

K. D. has been in contact Y.7ith an attorney in Portland by the 
name of Blackman. He indicated he would be willing to tell 
everything he knows, naming people and places if they would give 
hjm complete immunity~ '!'he FBI, Gardner, as well as 
Supt::dntendent Willian1:::: and the Attorney General's Office, have 
agreed that they Hould give him thE~ immunity if he was willing to 
talk and provide some help in the investigation. 

There has been three or four different people coming 1n to talk 
to the FBI from different corporations. 



• J' 
• .':.' J 

/d 11: 1>!> p.t':l., r:.::pl:t·•:, .. ,. /. 1) 1 )q:;•j, ;.;·,.jol l·itli.tt~ 0lvi~:..:t'l l;.,; lonr 
1'1,::•1:1 · J :: ()J. t·J1 • l(, r jll ('i :,)\ lt.t\'() C:Ot !\IIC: { ('\·: ;j ll \'L~ . i j !.f .,i (JJ'~.: ;·,:·'! (J,;f; 

\ I'; II ;ll ~l 1o (li i;'l!:::-; ,r(·:·ivit·:\c·!: ;tl· J:o~_jnc·n~;lJpu;·,H~. Jn<'li. vic'lll,t'l:·; 
iil.viVt'll it,._ltt,;. lhr.• c;,i.;:;; or Po'lic..·.• i1L Ha jr,•r·~:]l_ \·J'i):h ill.i :; 
.: • '1 ili. t'.l tL'r ] .ill r.Cillll'-\~ l~~ n , L11 c: ::\:nJ!t , ~J of ~;ubJ•'·ru··: <>l: \\1 <1'1-:r.;:;lll':: ll •tf: 
1-:~~. yl ~:t•i. 1J't('! l., {It L•;_,·:L ~h'Jt:dtt~/ 1 !-if·pt.n•,;),-:l 10, I ()85. 

'/\: 'I ?. .. '1(4 )1 .. 1!1 I t.hj ~-; iJ:d:c , i tafn · t'fr:lt inn f.l'Ol'i r. .i r~\ t 1d)ll•t (JL )~··n:"l;O'o·/ 
lt. t): j r i \:::: ,1 l,t .. 1tJllil c] r~r\ .. ~.~L .i r'':J i ~),> rt«tJ(d t 1 iJ!-;i 11 i ~!l'JL \'.'j t·J1 t: ll ~ 
~·: .-i.~•l<nH·r· ul i- JJ!.' l·'l:.r .• It .i:; J:•1.Hn:::ec"l il1 <1l. 1,:;~1: h1t:.lJt1PJ )s un 
~~~ ..•. i~:l:rllll: •~n. o,·n·:y ~J~···•0ro~l ·i n C;t'J iJ.<n::•i;.~. l.fb'r ~J·lvin~r 1.1-c.~ 1.-'J""::I <.: 
:., i ·l·t·:l;V:n ! : ::!11! 1 c· I t· 1 p.·oJ .;:l)J y l>~:c:!~ ~ o C:nl if \"'l'l'li :; • ·,:. lr;; ,-~:p.-,,·t ,,,] 
: j)' d iri ll0L il it'.'t: lr\lldJ :; .i )'!:L)~.!IIi.l J,il\1.'/lt•c]{_JC; bu:~ JHO\Yjc)\.•,) 9<'lh:) ;:"\) 

i ·. ;· o;: ll!il!: 'i un • 

't'1 Jt! Ch.L!'I' oC l(:t j lt::ur:b .i ~ : J: Pf'Ot lc:(t i:o h e! .~n 
•J(.:(: I:·in9 , n'I01 'J<J H i t·.h C:l!IOI:h ~ ·l~ pc<•(·~: J:Ot' cr~ \Ot' <il :·,,.-,l; 

t·l'IC~ Pi'OGCrj~; c;f 
by Lhe nn11te of 
<JiV<' f:t.:o~h,;uh"'ll:.~> ••·. 1:: . 'l'hc:y \J.i 1) rli. r .i Vr" in }>(), L l:'1 1\:1 on 111 ,·til)' to 

:..n C! n i.( t ((.~:,;;· ·rli- r.>FC:i cc•}!;, 

!·!t.U•·t:ln'l.i. ,;la~' v;:\:.11 I~ . D.'!: c-:C:torn(.·y c'tl:C.' no~: v·!ry $0.T.ions fit Li1; r; 
t.hi.s ti ....... : :·:nr.l L.h0y c)(J tt nL 'loo): fo:r i:' 1 J y q l1 i (. l•. ): <' 111 e c] y (> ( 

: j :.. I:; l i. ,i ()I l , 

'.t'b~ )~ 1 !i t<.r.·nH'I 11 n :;; <.rd" i r: e::i.l rr1; .:rnl;c t: r' or: U 11::~ nw c h clH: y no 1 ou ~J e r. J H.~~:- <1 
l:o \'r':_,,: l'.lH: i j~ c;o 1 on; or: thc.•j r hct.al~.; .i. t tiJC.'Y f;o de;;:; :i l.:C); h m'l:.n~er ; 
t·l· · :; .1uL::; nol r~;:c:·lu c1(• thean fj:nr:) h. ing f:oJ.I.o\·.'C):f: en: l:e::.:id-~!'li.:s of 
L:l!:.: J ;u>c:h. 

1 i . j r: rc·pn·· t.t"'c'~ tl;ut ~· phyr:J.c:·i.:'ln h;'t<1 ~·le~<'CI:C'd 1 \\fhCJ \•J<•s C\ i: one Li.llH: 
.; l c~l-Jtll:9~ ()J: l:.Jt .. t.!linit!" IT, .. ; l >u~; .Le fi: l: h c~ r;,11c:r1 a :J{t j·Ji.:lr; l> ~!C /1 

<!L'leiOpt.)n.;J h. dun: 1\IO.:H.!Y Clllr. 0': (l n.)N1 1-:lnk. :c.r: thj~: r;honl~ 
Cl(;c,n· , \'i·~ ;~r.c pJ:cp;:~,:P~) t:o r..:::rv0. Jdw \·liLh i'l ~:tlhpc.t..t. 

J i. j~..; c:ol ~o Ol'r ~:trat·.L'9Y tlt<.d: if pt"i:~ons cl<J Jeav0-· tho Ulr.Cll, .:mel 
vn: cou ld :i(1r-nt .i f.y ll10 onm: th r~i: ;no f>Ub_jt.?ct Lo a ~:uhpena, we Di.l.l 
fH.!fV(' Off L\1·:~ l'illlCh }J X:'p~>~: ty. 

it: clppr·'i.lr:.; L(J J.,).(~lli:or . an~: H('l1fj~(J\•J tlwl tiiC' r~:.:jnee :;;hpnr.<Hil p~·rtc;C 
f.o1:ce i!; sl()\,rly· lHc.· ;,., !d.nCJ up( hcn·1ev o ,: , th0. ::;e<:llCi. ty f:cn:ce h d~: b een 
bl'tn~i ll0 tou~;h ;ll!d h cH{ bec~n pcr.forftl.l n~l Lheir security dutlcH . 

1'1 <• j (>1: N ~~ C:l ::: (~ n i:l n d a m c m b 0 1: 

· ~~i1:irH~0.~jhpur~PTl on l:hc mor.nj nq 
<1 '· 1 • n f or. J o g i ~ 1. i c s p m: p o !:; or; 
j rd· o u f £ c c l: • 

of t h (~ N <l t i on n ) G l: ;) 1: d \.v i l l b c-~ i n 
o;: Sf'!pi~crttbCl: 2 '/ , 198 5 , to rev j 0\•l lh<' 
.i. f e:tH~l:~rency opc:>n1 t.i 011s are p l.·tced 

L .i e;utcl1unt n.enf1: ov1 r.eporl:$j th ul: l:tfLcr 'l:ht~ morn 5ng dir;cou:c•0 , the:: 
)'-l·u'~f\'lttn g a v 0 indi cc-1t:ions that: h ~1 HOu l d n ot: he~ ul: l he J:undt -t:hat 
mnch longc: .r.. 



.. ~ . : . 
IL\ ( 'I' I ' J*.;'i .. : '· ', I .. . . 

&~: I. 

n\ .1:/.0 )l . ltL, l\li: : tlcth_·, fi ;1 jn r J·Jw'l..:u ll CCilt:o~ r.!;l:'l I ,·1 /\Cr·.r :. ('illl! ' : 

/ \)t 'l!t'i' r(;tj,'t1dill.! ('111'''( rf(' \ l('V (;j'I! .: J i\ ( j (lol ~: ) pi'·tq : (lj \i\ • • J.> IJ I'\ ! ( II J Jll 

r ; . r :. ' I c: I H : { • t· (l l ; .. , : i tl (' ( . :; 11) l ll J n lt \ • II (. r: 1• " t I • ( I 'i 1 I I I I\ '. ! . i I :. : 1 ~! • ] • : ( II I \-1 

J~>t .: l · tl '~ l y <.1 i. l)r ' •.1nc·h . ll "' :i ~; cJ,·nvJi.l t·.l tzp (•: \r·,·t; ... ·fiC/ plc .... .:1i· tl.· . . 
~ ; t't•· . il.t_ ju : li,tc]~:r~tt t· · · 1. 1 C0111 flC:l. 1\'J('t:l li\::Jr:{>!• .; i. l i.e l:<;t1·'lt 

t~J:•iOrr:o,·7 rno, · ,li.l•~! t o ··e._,_; .. ,, .111d c:oo .. dir"lille P~t•:,-<.J' .: .- .· op ·J·: · jo,• : .. 
,·, i. i.h'· p n~~· ~: lli i im<.:, ilt<' 1:'1~) pl <• llr: 011 lt<-•V.t ll ~f c.• ('n;;. :;l. C tlet· . 'l 
It• i<;Oj_>~.c·r: :i.t t Lh•: V; l·.i.:•ii:y \-l1ih" l•Tn ~;uc:ll t·.(:•;;,r CJII \.lr.•-r t. 

/.t ~:r1() p.ta. , tlJi:-: c.l-d: •.' ; linjol; Hl>·j,,, : <H1Vi!. e ·1 h ~ hctr: h -.•:,nl -frr,,., 
:'! t'"r>r. .: 1. <>I Ut•· fcJ I .1'1\l•' J'!',; •If 1·c:1 ll1 ·~~ ll'I·:>J' II .i ll~f d ~ !'.t;(, \' 1·:~'-~ I· h a l I h~· 
1\ l • ~l ~J \·l'.lll \•i(.lll.Jc'l 11{.! J C <t'''i.i'l~J f;OOI)., t·l:J:jor 11<J iJ 1 fJ ti CI\li.:;,~'l (·h·.~j ltd ~ i :j l•:':\. 
(·t·t·'t • b ;Jc.: l";. f 1'0,-tl <1< >\·.' ll't c.:\·ifl 1 dlH'l l:h (!1:< ' \•JuS a l)1Jt~ 1J t _.. oJ. J:(1 .l] OH ~ )' ·; 

liJ.> f: · ·L UIH1 c·•· y ·i lt0 r lH'l\·ICV<'~.l r lt0 clO('~; not )OJ(I\/ 11
1
1 tl i.l1.1i u~ l (d ( f: 

i.n. 'r'h~ t<., jw·.·Hlr r1lr.:o ll ; ,d ''11 uncnL t-nv_. C l o· .. •n :in jO:~~F.n:diiHJ i.ltr 

i \ li·J:~ l:v .i.E·\'1 v1.i i. h filtt'''' J.fl, \·lb e.n· !:he(• .l n <>lll:J j n <:!-'; hou i...h · . l;)l,.s ·::'-1 11 11 i J 1 
col;l!ll il ~•n) ci<.l~: l1y :i n_ jc•c:ilml . 



,. 

·ow: 

Bobrowitz: 

Renfrow: 

1·1orris: 

-·-· 
R w;; 

Ewen: 

Renfrow: 

10-1-85 8:00AM MASTER HOST MOTEL 

PRESEIH: OSP OFFICERS 

BRIEFHIG 

Tentative plans. Regarding the Search Warrants, strategy between all 

different agencies and each agency's aspects. Difference of opinion because 

we all have different motives. We are going ahead and preparing.the Se~rch 

Warrants and possibly serve tomorrow. We also may not serve them tomorrow. 

There are some other things to be considered here. We served 70 some 

subpoenas yesterday. Submit your wish list to the attorneys. People you 

want to talk with etc. We will be having a meeting later on today and 

decide on the strategy. We have not told them about serving the Search 

Warrants. 

It was on the news last night. Channel 8. !! ! 

The bookburning does not change anything. Re the Lake~ We have information 

there are guns in the bottom of the Lake. May be very important. 

Heard one or two guys from the city are the divers? 

Know who the divers are. Need to know regarding the dead fish in the Lake. 

What did you find on the Street People? 

Two said they were drugged in the beer. Other reports they stated they 

thought the food tasted funny. Eight or nine made comments on the food. 

t-lany stated their prescription medicines were changed once they got here. 

When they left the Ranch they were not allowed to take their medicines 

with them. 

We will be having our l:OOPt·l meeting as usual. Important to attend - for 

everyone. Need a list of people we want tci interview. Keep up a list of 

things we want to see, buildings, etc. Keep those people up there busy. 

Don • t let them think we have no one left to interview, and things we want 

to go through. 

I will be working on affidavits with the Attorney General's Office this 

morning at the courthouse. Give your lists and information to Sergeant ~1orris 

and Sergeant Preston at the Ranch. 
;. 
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Any more developments from yesterday at all? Have a lot of different 

directions to go. RICO on the Federal level, RICO on the State level. 

IndividuaL crimes committed. 

Have you given any consideration re Jeanne Schwartz? 

Stay away from Jeanne Schwartz. If sh~ gets involved in this, we will 

h~ve a mess on our hands. If the person (UECKERT) wants to talk with us, 

fine. But Jeanne is trouble. 

** NOTE: The above is in reference to informant Schwartz giving information 

to the Madras Office regarding German subject Ueckert having infp 

re firearms and drug·s on the Ranch and what building they have 

been moved to. All parties advised on need to know basis. 

Will be going to St. Charles Hospital, Bend today. 

The FBI has a good wiretapping case. Some people want immunity. If the · 

Feds give mimmunity to anyone in the wiretapping, that does not give them 

automatic immunity in anotehr case. If the State gives immunity, the people 

are immune to "any" charge. Then later, ·if we find they were involved in 

a murder, etc., they would be immune on all charges. The FBI can give 

immunity which may not be to our advantage. 

just anyone unless we know all the charges. 

But we can't give immunity to 

We are trying to work out the 

best resl'l ts. The wi retappinq ca-:;e i~ verr strong but w~ reed ~o:-:-e in formation. 

We are trying to make the best decision with all of the agencies involved. 

There are a lot of considerations. 

Is there a reason why the Peace Force sits in on all the meetings? They 

take notes and if a man just hesitates, they seem to \vriter that down. Or 

if he said "I don't know" they write 'it down. 

Probably have received orders from someone else to do this. Attorney Niren 

said he couldn't keep giving us people to be with us at all times, that they 

had more to do and other work to do. 
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Had a long interview with Dhyan John. Attorney Niren said ne had to leave. 

Took Oyhan John outside withhim and when John came back in he said he would 

still talk to us against the advice of counsel. That he would tell us 

everything he knew. 

Niren can say he gave the information without advice from counsel. · Be sure 

and -put that in your report. 

Play their game. l<eep them busy. Funnel the information through Sgt. Morris 

this morning. He will get the requests through to Barkha. Need your wish _ 

lists and present .them to Barkha. Anything that .is remotely associated with 

your cases. 

Do you want Art Bobrowitz to be filming today? 

No. He can assist at the desk at the Ranch. 

Salle had a flat tire and will be late. Lynn Fredrickson is getting film 

developed. 

Fredrickson went on a tour yesterday and took pictures. Here we are trying 

to get all of these maps and pictures and he gets on a tour bus and snaps 

away. Took pictures of all the buildings. 

Let us know where you will be having dinnertonight. Leave message at the desk. 

The teams on the Search Warrants. There will be 5-6 on each team. Probably 

nave an Attorney General with you and one uniformed officer also. Hight 

go in' and clean out the whole record system and then again we might not. 

RICO can take the records. 

We want the buildings sweeped through before going in. Not the residences, 

but the unoccupied buildings. 

...- - ~ .... -- · ·. 
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I will be at the District Attorney's Office this morning. Will ·try and make 

the 1:00PM meeting today. Someone take minutes. Very important. Keep 

working on your lists and people to talk with. THat way later we can justify 

why and if they did not furnish names and people to talk to. .Pick up your 

subpoeans. Ask for new ones. Subpoeans are based on people who have been 

-. 

interviewed already. Send the Peace Force out to dig them up and bring them 

in. Regarding the ones you have interviewed, they can be brought back in 

for another interview for added information. 

Why are some of our reports done on ~~torney General Forms? 

We turned in some tapes from our team because we were so jammed up. 

(This occurred ~hen our office moved in from the Ranch) 

Re time cards, etc. I want to check them. Turn them in to Kendra. 

Our whole working system has changed on this case. All the ecperience as 

. inves~igators has been thrown out. It seems we are developing information 

they want us to. Going to have to cut this off. But, because of the 

strategy many of us have gotten information we would not have gotten otherwise. 

Any information on the underground camouflaged bunkers? 

Caves were going to be constructed. Hay not have done this yet. 

There were bars on the windows of a trailer. May have had guns in it. 

Hight have been a part of the Edison Corp. 

Bhagwan's original teachings stated they would go to a valley, build caves 

and outlieve us all in the holocaust. 

We are getting good intellgence information. MEDRULLA defected last week, · 

and she is _talking. Has told us the big threat comes from the Security Force. 

If they feel the Bhagwan is threatened they could be harmful to us. They have 

100 to 150 people trained to use weapons. If they wan~ed to, they could 

create havoc. 
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K.D. has been in contact with us through attorney . He is in California . 

Re 1<. D. and irilmuni ty . We don't know what will come down and what these 

people have been involved in. Bernie Smith, \Yaso Co DA says no immunity . 

The Feds can do it in two hours. We can't. 

End of meeting . 

.., 



Bob t·lcCrea, 
Attorney 

Swami Prem Niren, 
Attorney 

Williams 

Najor f.loine 

Swami Prem Niren 7 

Attorney 

Bob HcCrea, 
Attorney 
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RAJNEESHPURA~I 9-30-85 lO:OOAH ~londay EVEIHS OF THE DAY 

Janet Hoffman, Larry ~latsar, all private attorneys, were present 
for the lO:OOAt·l meeting with the Oregon State Police, FBI, Department 
Of Justice, Wasco County Sheriff"s Office, The Dalles Police Department 
as well as the Peace Force and Nayor/Attorney Swami NIREI-1 • 

. Agreement by all present was that if any problems arose regarding any 
servibe of papers (warrants, subpoenas, etc.) with any contacts to b~ 
made, that investigators would talk with the private attorneys to iron 
out problems before they arose. Agreed also, was that as far ·as 
serving subpoenas the Peace Force would, after being supplied with a 
list, go out and search out the appropriate people and bring them into 
the Command Post (City Hall). Should the person on the subpoena list· 
refuse to 'come in then we (the investigators and attorneys) will 
negotiate a settlement of the problem. t•layor IUREN advised he is 
authorized to accept any subpoena directed to Bhagwan. Should a warrant 
of arrest ever be issued to Bhagwan, Attorney NIREN advised he will 
cooperate fully. Attorneys requested that service of any papers 
directed toward Corporations be directed to appropriate attorney first. 
Those private attorneys will make themselves available at all times to make 
trans! tion smooth. Those attorneys can be reached at the Rajneesh Hotel 
and will be at the Command Post early in the day. Also, one attorney 
will attend meeting in the afternoon. 

The upstairs of Command Post will be vacated by noon this date and can 
be utilized as interview rooms. Landowner advised there is no problem. 
with our continuing to use City Hall as Command Post. In regard to 
any parking problem, feels this can be easily resolved. 

Feels that someone from Security Force should be present at these meetings 
and was agreed to by all. Also, not to leave anyone out who would need to 
be present to avoid air of secrecy. 

t~eetings will continue to be at l:OOPN in the afternoon and news conference 
at 2:30PM~ Also brought up that there will be uniformed patrols every 
twenty minutes or so. 

Brought up problem of someone leaving Ranch being stopped. and questioned. 
Concerned that there was no "probable cause''. · 

WishES to have copy of list of people to be subpoened. Also, decided to 
serve State and Federal subpoenas at the same time to avoid making some 
people come in twice. 

Attorneys advised they wished to advise those people coming in for 
interviews of their right to counsel before investigators talk with 
them about anything. 

End of ~1eeting. 

Sr. Trooper Rick Brady returns from discourse. Bhagwan addressed the 
Attorney General as Idiot General and that he has once again put the 
National Guard on standby. He (Attorney General) Has.missiles and nuclear 
weapons ready to attack Rajneesh. We have Oregon State Police, City and 
County so why do we need the National Guard, as all are getting cooperation 
This was the only statement directed at the investigation. Other part of 
discourse was directed to the commune. 

~----.....,~-,-----~---------· ­-. -- .. _._......... ...... - .. 
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Superintendent Williams, Najar Hadsen and Ted Gardner, FBI, left to 
Shaniko. Major Moine, at this time, met with news people. 

Information from Lt. Renfrow is that informant is now sick and unable 
to come to Rajnee~hpuram or to meet with our investigator. 

Informant advised that trailer situated a fe\v feet southeast.of Command 
Post and which has bars on windows contains numerous weapons. 

HEORULLA, who was interviewed by FBI Agent Ron Knight, has stated, 
VISARGAN was in charge of accommodations at Rajneeshpuram, controlled all 
of Hotel Rajneesh, Watts Canyon cabins and University Heights regis.tra·­
tions. Those registrations are housed in a trailer at Buddha Grove on 
small yellow cards. It is a must that we ID this trailer for search 
warrant. 

Information from same source is that 100-150 people have been trained on 
weapons - in two hour blocks during the last six months. Also, the 
Security Force is situated upstairs in the Peace Force building, ·extension 
116286. The black book seized upstairs last week had the names of 
Security Force written in it. 

In regard to Security Forces exchanging weapons. When relieved, it was 
done at Lau Tzu (Bhagwan 1 s residence). 

MEDRULLA was \vi th SHEELA the day she left Rajneeshpuram and at that time, 
JULIAN was still monitoring Bhagwan 1 s discussions and was giving SHEEL<\ 
minute by minute comments about Bhagwan 1s discussions. SHEELA was reported 
to have given YOGIN! jewelry to s"eil in New York. SHEELA also left with 
two brown suitcases believed to contain tapes incriminating Bhagwan. 

SIDDHA, a therapist who lived at JESUS GROVE and BRODOAH, who was 
treasurer of Rajneesh Sannyas International-Commune: Two weeks before 
SHEELA left, these two left the Ranch in automobile. THe auto returned 
later but not the women and r~i ther 'lo1s been heard from since: It is c-f 
her (I·IEDRULLA) opinion that investigators are not in danger unless a 
threat is made to Bhagwan. 

Information also. As recent as June, 1985 and prior to the festival 
that women and children were trained· to protect Bhagwan by approaching 
enemy \Vhile armed personnel retreated. * 

* IT SHOULD BE NOTED that this date, many women and children were observed 
approximately 200 feet southeast of Command Post near a building. Not 
normally there. 

NEDRULLA has admitted to the FBI that she secretly taped the Wasco County 
Assessor while on a Ranch tour. She also heard that PUJA took "AIDStr 
blood with her when she fled the Ranch. 

The informant from San 
melted down was buried 
had to flee the Ranch. 
"white" Rolls Royce is 
personnel. 

Francisco .advised that gold brought from India and 
in 1500 foot stretch of roadway. To be· used if they 
Information from the same source is that the 

bulletproof and heavily armed at all times by 
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l·leeting at SWAtH ~~IREN' s office. Present were NIREN, SWAtH JOHN, 
BARKHA, Nr. Williams, Major Noine, FBI Ted Gardner, President of the 
Commune, AtmRADH.L\, and General Osborn, t~ational Guard. 

Neeting was called by Hr. Williams over concern for communication with 
-Bhagw9-n, both for his security and to avoid an unnecessary confrontation 
with Security Force in case of misunderstanding. NIREN is pleased with 
liason between Najar J.loine, Oregon State Police, and Agent Lynn Enyart, 
FBI. · 

Nr. Williams' concern for someone (one of the investigators) wandering 
into wrong area. NIREN advised if any investigator became confused and 
wandered near Bhagwan 's residence he would know it, as there is . a 10 foot 
high fence and guard stations around it. 

NIREN then advised the only area where someone could get at Bhagwan was 
at discourse and feels there is enough Security present to repel any 
attack.. If, in . the event something goes wrong, we can call ANURADHA 
though extension 6211, but would be better off getting in touch with 
Barkha. NIREN also could be called in emergency situation. 

Mr. Williams advised in speaking for the Governor, that he is supportive 
of !vir. Williams 1 role in seeing to it that this investigation reaches a 
peaceful and successful conclusion. 

Nr. Williams left the Ranch enroute to Salem. 

Subpoena service is going smooth, however slower than anticipated. Janet 
Hoffman, Attorney for Rajneesh Corporation, advised in her meeting with 
people at Medical Center meetings, anticipated to last five minutes are 
lasting 50 minutes. She anticipated there will be a surge of people 
coming in for interviews tomorrow.. Thirty Federal subpoenas served and · 
more than 40 State subpoenas served. 

t1ajor !·Iaine and Sergeant Preston attended the book burning session. 
Approximately 800 people in attendance. Also, Sanuyasir1s burned SHEELA's 
robes. 

World Press Conference, once set for 7:00PM has now been reset to · 8:30Pt-1. 
Bhagwan to be on TED KOPELS NIGHTLINE program. 

Majer Moine and Sergeant Preston secured Command Post and left the Ranch. 

kv 
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l·lajor Hoine and Paul Keller, Department of Justice, the only two at 
Rajneeshpuram. Upon arrival, everything appears quiet. Appears to be 
more people on the street, especially children. Appears also that work 
details have been curtailed. 

At Rajne"esh (Antelope) there was a lack of people observed. · The new 
barracks appear almost deserted. Appears to be only a dozen or fewer 
people in Rajneesh (Antelope). 

Nothing new has been learned from Bhagwan's Discourse. Bhagwan's comments 
seemed directed toward commune and no mention of law enforcement, in 
regard to negative comments. 

Hajor 1-loine met with ~1A PRHI HASYA (secret to Bhagwan). !-let with her 
in regard to letter t1ajor lvloine hand delivered Saturday, 9-28-85, to 
Mayor SWAMI NIREN. Letter addressed the need for meeting with Bhagwan 
to set up dialogue. MA PREl-l HASYA advised Bhagwan agreed with letter and 
concerns, however will not meet or respond by letter, as he would lose · 
face with the press due to his earlier statements about the press being 
present during any talks between himself and investigators. Dialogue 
with t,1A PREt1 HASYA is that she would be available any time if Major Noine 
needed to contact her and his home telephone number was made available 
to her. 

AAttempt was made to impress upon her the concern of everyones' safety 
and included contingency plans which had been made, including the worst 
scenario. HA PRE11 HASYA reluntantly accepted this, however expressed that 
she did not share the same feeling of the situation possibly becomming 
volatile as Major Moine did. 

l'1ajor Hoine expressed to HA PREH HASYA if there were some way, perhaps through 
Discourse or news conferences, Bhagwan could relay a message that he, in 
fact, received the Major's letter. Ma Prem Hasya advised she would express 
this to Bhagwan. 

Najar f1oine then met with private attorneys JACK RANSOH and RON HOEVET, 
who have been retained by Rajneesh Corp. They expressed desire to fully 
cooperate and as a token of good faith, informed ~lajor Moine that five (5) 
weapons are at the bottom of the lake where dead fish were found, that 
would have significant value to our investigation. The attorneys also 
advised they had a person, who in the next day or two, would be available, 
who they claimed has knowledge of all crimes and can give information leading 
to evidence that is hidden on the Ranch ,Rajeeshpuram, and knowledge of 
witnesses who will voluntarily substantiate many of the accusations that 
have been made. They stressed things we would be told about were more 
bizarre than anything we've heard thus far. 

Due to the nature of what was told, ~1ajor Hoine requested that they allow 
· Paul Keller to sit in on this meeting, to which they agreed. Their main 

concern expressed was defending the Corporation and that everything they 
learned would be made available to us. They also expressed that they would 
give .full cooperation in the investigation and no more -roadblocks would be 
set up to harrass or interfere with our ability to conduct the investigation~ 
Also, the threat of not having area to park investigators' equipment was 

-- --------~~ .. --....,-- ~ .. ,.~~---.-4--·~~- ... ----·-,-·---.. -·... ,..~,.-.._~---.-----...-. . -..r--"',.,.,........ ... -~--,-_, ____ _ 
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discussed and they assured there would be no problem with this. 

Hajor Hoine was met at the Ranch by JOHN HATHES and ROBERT HUGHES, 
Federal Mediators, who had been called in by Atttirney NIREN. In their 
presence·Peace Force Chief Barkha stated she thought ~roblems or 
difficulties, which pron1pted Attorney Niren to call them, had been worked 
out. 

Information from Detective ~lcCafferty reveals informant is willing to 
travel to Rajneeshpuram to act as a "mole" for us. This has been approved 
and informant will be there Monday. 

Superintendent Williams arrived. He was briefed and brought up to date 
on total task force operation. · The "game plan" for this week remains the 
same. 

Honday morning, lO:OOMI meeting at Rajneeshpuram, discussion will lead to 
service of subpoenas and attempting to have Peace Force seek out named 
persons and bringing them to Command Post (City Hall) for service. We do 
not contemplate any problems with service, however small Oregon State Police 
contingency will be deployed and available in event of emergency. Two . 
man patrols consisting of three units, staggered twenty minutes apart, will 
traverse Rajneesh area. National Guard Air Support will be available and 
stationed at Redmond. If there is resistance which could lead to confrontatio1 
we will back off and serve subpoenas with warrants On Wednesday when the full 
contingency is in place. 

Combined meeting of all top level law enforcement personnel and support 
agencies met at Jefferson County Courthouse. Bob Hamilton, Department of 
Justice, narrated the meeting. A complete scenario of this week's operation, 
including serving subpoenas Monday, search warrants Wednesday and worst 
scenario were discussed. Strategy, safety, security and evacuation with 
all participants' involvemert was then discussed. Mr. · Williams stressed, in 
the event of threat to human life, it was solely the Oregon State. Police to 
provide protection. Also, he stressed we would do eve1.·ything ·co avoid 
a confrontation and he personally would not hesitate to express or become 
involved if he saw any mishandling of this operation which could cause a 
confrontation. In addition, he stressed the "game plan" everyone has agreed 

. to must be followed and that if cooperation which has existed continues, he 
feels confident this week's operation will come to a successful conclusion. 
It was the concensus of the. group that with the Attorneys now on board and 
their willingness to cooperate, that there appeared to be less chance of a 
confrontation. 

Hajor Hoine is to meet Monday morning at 9:00AN with Attorney BOB McCREA to 
discuss and establish guidelines for cooperation and for receiving all 
pertinent information valuable to investigation. 

Bhagwan, t·londay evening at 7 ~OOP~~ is to hold a world-wide press conference. 
Also, is to have ·a bookburning of the red book of Rajneesh, entitled 
11Rajneeshism - An Introduction to Bhagwan Shree Rajneesh and his Religion". 
l·lajor l·loine and Sergeant Preston to attend. 

---::---~J'"''"~' .. til...,. - ' -
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The Peace Force is still pursuing the investigation regarding the FBI 
being run off the road Friday. Those brought in for questioning thus 
far are not cooperat~ng. · 

kv 
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ATTORNEYS FOR DEFENSE AT RAJNEESHPURAH 

RAJNEESH ~IEDICAL CORP . : 

RANCH 

HOFFHAN, HATASAR , & GLAESER 
222-9830 

JANET HOFFHAN 
LARRY HATASAR 

RANSOM , BLACKMAN & SIHON 

JACI< RANSOI1 

RAJNEESH INVESTtvlENT CORP : RON HOEVET 

RAJI~EESH FOUNDA ITON ROBERT J. t·1CCREA 
INTERNATIONAL 

.. 

·. 

·-



This list courtesy ot A.G's Utfice, Jody at the Word Processor 

MASTER LIST OF NAMES 

Adina, Ma M.D. - Ma Deva Gatha 
Agneya, Swami 

Allen, Swam~ aka Allen E. Buschert 

Anarada, Ma - President, Rajneeshpurom 

Anubhano, Swami 

Anugiten, Swami aka Richard Langford 

Amudetska, Ma Prem 

Anupa, Ma Anand - Shunyo'a Secretary 

Anuradha, Ma Prem- Pres., Neo-Sannyas Int. Commune 

lU-l-85 

Arpitam, Swami Deva aka David Lee Byrd - Spokesperson, Peace Force 

Arpithan, Swami 

Arup, Ma Prem -·v.P. RFI 

Asheesh, Swami Prem aka Marco 

Atulyo, Swami aka Karl J. Ulz 

Ava, Ma aka Ava Kay Avalos 

Avaga, Ma 

B·ahvini, Swami 

Barkha( Ma Deva, aka Heater Kingsland, aka Hester Dall St. John 

Beamer, Lieland Dr. 

Bhadra, Shanti 

Bharti, Swami Navin M.D. - aka Navin Pardanani 

Bhavini, Swami 

Bodhi, Swami Param 

Boone, Dr. 

·. 

.· 
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Brady, William Dr. 

Chimmaya, Prem (Mark Silverman, Sheela's former hu sband) 

Chita, Swami 

Cliff- Pilot tn'Clifford M. Collins 

Coffee, Alan 

Darshana, t1a 

Debal, Ma Prem aka Lorraine D. Alquaro 

Debra, Ma Anad 

Devageet, Swami - His Dentist in India 

Devam, Swami Anand M.D. - Psychiatrist 

Devarai, Swami, M.D. - Bhagwan's physician 

Devia, Ma 

phyano, Swami Prem M.D. - aka, Sidney McQueen-Smith 

Digambor, Swami 

Dipo, Swami Dhyan 

Dlvileh 

Divyagandh, Ma, aka Taru Lee Byrd 

Dulma, Ma aka Robin Reinhart 

Duika, 

Durga, Ma Anand 

Elle't, Virgil 

Ettenger, Richard Dr. 

Fuller, Linda 

Gatha, Ma Deva aka Dr. Ma Adina 

Geet, Ma Deva 

Geeta, Ma Prem aka Mary Ann Price 

Ghata, Ma 

Hamid, Swami Anand R.A. 



Hanson, Doug 

Hari, Swami 

Harida, Swami 
. 

Harp, Swami Anand, aka Charles Harp 

Hasya, Ma Prem- Devaraj'a wife 

Hasyo - Pilot 

Heap, Gary 

Homa, Ma Prem 

Indivar, Swami Prern, M.D. - aka, Gerald Bronstein 

Indradhanu, Ma R.T. 

Isabel, Ma Prem aka Megret de Serivla (Spouse Swami Prem Niren) 

Jagruti, Ma Anand aka Bonnie May Barlow 

Jayananda, Swami Prem (Sheela's Husband) 

John, Swami Dhyan ·aka Dr. John Wally, M.D. 

John, Swami Dian 

Julian, Swami Anand 

Kamala, Ma 

Karuna, 1-'Ja Prem, aka \'lendy \'lyatt - Rajneesh Peace Force 

Kavia, Ma Jivan, aka Christine Santoro 

Kavido, Ma Prem - Swami Krishna Deva's Sister 

Kranto, Ma Deva, aka Gail Ellyn Murphy, DOB: 05/22/42, 
Coordinator, Rajneesh Security 

Krishna SwamiDeva , aka David Knapp 

Krishna~anda, Swami M.D. 

Kuteer, Swami 

Laila, Ma 

Laxmi, Ma Yoga - A-4, Alan Watts, Rajneeshpuram 

Lieuellen; Douglas Dr. 

Lowe, Robert Clive - Kranto's husband 

Madhunad, Swami Prem - aka Randal Banik, Pharmacist 

·. 



• 
Madumurti 

Madyapa, Swami 

Madymurti 
. 

Hahabub, Ma Deva 

Maher, James L. FBI 

Mahimo, Ma Prem R.N. 

Malaila 

Martyo, Swami 

Megha, Swami Anand, aka Erik Hans Hochheimer 

Niche!, Swami Anand, aka Michael Bisson· 

Michell, Swami 

Miten, Swami Deva 

Mradula, Ma Deva aka Evelyn S\V'irea, aka Evelyn Groves 

Mudito, Swami 

Mutrifo, Swami 

Mutrivo, . Swami Deva .. 
Naroda 

Nartan, Ma Deva 

Natribo 

Naveena, Ma Deva 

Neehar, Swami Anand - aka Peter John Douglass 

Nerendra, Swami 

Nikey, Swami 

Nion, Swami Anutosh - aka Nion McEvory 

Niren, Swami Prem 

Nirmal, Ma Yoga 

Nirmal, swami 

Niroda, Swami 

aka Peter J. Toelkes 
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Nirvel, f'-1a 

Nirvesh, Swami Antar- Peace Force 
·. 

Nitahinando, Swami Nitty 

Ni tyando·, Swami aka Curt M. Collins 

Nura, Ma Prern 

Padma, Ma Prem aka Suzanne Pelletier 

Panna, Ma Prem - Peace Force, aka Betty-Marie Jaroch 

Panthi, Swami 

Parambodh, Swami Lab 

Parinito, Ma Prem, aka Dierdre Wehrman 

Parmita, Ma Deva 

Pathika, Ma Anand aka Jan M. Wilson 

Patipada, Ma Prem, aka Mary Ann Young, DOB: 1/27/49 or 1/27/47 

Podma, Ma 

Prabadhi, Ma Prem - married to Swami Sideha 

Prabhat, Swami, 

Prabhot, Swami, aka Nimrod Getter 

Prnhodri, Ma Prem R.N. 

Prabodhi, Ma Sat - aka J. Hilary Stanton 

Pradipo, Ma Prem Lab Technician 

Pradipo, Ma Prem 

Pragitam, Swami Anand D.C. 

Pragitan, Swami 

Prasad, swami - Pilot 

Prasyan, Swami 

Pratima, Ma Yoga 

Pravasi, Swami aka Vincent John D'Arco 

Praveeta, Ma 

~..__... -.. ,. ........... -.. ...---~ 
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Pravssya, Ma 

Premda, Ma Anand 

Premsukh, Swami, aka Jeff Mitchell Sandlow . 

Prensuryodayo, Swami 

Preuda, Ma 

Pritam, Ma Amrita - aka Shannon Jo Ryan 

Probahdi, Ma Prem 

Probaht 

Probohdi, Ma 

Puja, Ma Anand, aka Dianne Onang, DOB: 11/13/47 

Punit, Swami 

Punya, Ma Prem, R.N. 

Pun yo, Ma 

Purna, Ma Prem 

Puroait, . Swami .neva, aka Fey Ruediger · 

Purohit, Swami 

Purushottama, Swami Prem - aka Charles Goodnight 

Rajen, Swami Anand 

Rajendra, Swami 

Rajesh, Swami, aka 1\llen Thomas Gay 

Rajyogi, Swami Prem .... aka Robert E. Harris 

Rarna, Swami Anand· - aka David Wiggenhorn 

Ramadeva, Swami -· aka Bill B. Banias 

Ratus, swami Anand 

Raver, Floyd 

Rihasha, Ann ·(witness to medical records taken by Pu ja') 

Rikta, Ma neva - aka Phyilis Caldwell 

Sadhano, Ma Prem 

Sagaram, Swami 



.. 
Sideha, Swami - Probahdi's husband, Psychiatrist 

Sono, Ma Prem - aka Fransetta Michetti, Peace Force 

Srajanatosho, Swami - aka Scott Fotherfill 

Su, Ma Anand - aka Susan Strock 

Subhan, Swami Prartho aka Sammuel s. Schenker, spouse Arup 

Sudipo, Ha aka Alice Congdon 

Sullivan, Jan 

Sullivan, Mike 

Suman, l-ia Prem - aka Patricia Lee Hockenbary 

Sunshine, Ma Prem 

Suraj, Swami Anand - aka Peter Langhoff 

Surupa, aka Manabai - Sheela's mother 

Suryodayo, Swami Prem 

Sushila, Ma Yoga - aka Susan Wallach 

Svadesh, Swami 

Swarupanda, Swami -aka Ambalal Chaturbhai Patel, Sheela's Father 

Tanthi, Swilmi D~va, a'ka Anth0ny Gallardc. 

Tarshito, Swami Dhyan - aka Earle Sloan 

Taru, Ma 

Taru, Ma 

Prem- aka Jean-Anne P. Fisher, Puja's Secretary 

Yoga - .a..kCA-~ 7C:.J.. c.... loJ;.,+A'-~·,;/111J. /..1 f.Vt.) 

Tee~tha, Swami Ananda 

Toby, Swami Santosh 

Trag·a, Swami Vee 

Udgetta - secretary to Puja 

Vadan, Ma 

.. 

Vardo, Swami Prem, aka Stephen c. Kreider, DOB: 9/20/48 

Vedanada, Swami - Pilot 

Vedando, Swami 
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Sagaresh, Swami Dhyan M.D. - aka Robert M. Wright 

Sagaro, Ma Bhawa, aka Denna Hsu 

Sagun, Ma Ana_nd - aka Diane Langhoff 

Sahaja, Ma Prem - aka Lone Lee Matteson 

Saki, Ma - aka Holly Joslin Jaffe 

Samahdi, Ma 

Samarpan, Swami, RMC Receiving Clerk 

Sambodhi, Ma Prem - Head Teacher 

Sarno, Swami Deva 

Sai5¥a-

Samya, Ma Deva- aka Christina Eichling (married to Dr. _Shunyo) 

Sandeha, Swami Veat - aka James Grant Henningham 

Sangeet, Ma Prem - aka Therese Wandling OSB #82138 

Sangeet, Swami Deva - aka Bruce Alan Henry 

Sanya, Ma Deva 

Sarvanada, Swami 

Sarvananada, Swami 

Saten, Swami 

SateaF9e=1 S'tva.mi-

Satsanga, Swami aka Daniel Brigham 

Satonga, Swami 

Savita, Ma Prem .aka Sally Ann Croft 

Secen, Swami, 

Selia, Ma Antar 

Shara, Ha Archan 

Sheela, Ma Anand - aka Sheela Silverman 

Shunyo, Swami,_M.D. 

Siddha, Swami Prem H.D. - aka Leonard Zunin 

-· . 



.. 
Veena, Ma Prem - aka Sheila Fisher 

Veera, l1a Prem - aka Alissa Swamo 

Veetraga:, Swami Krishna - Pilot 

Videh , Ma Yoga 

Videh, Swami Anand - aka Jack w. Lampl III 

Vidya, Ma Yoga - aka Ann P . McCarthy 

Vi raj, Ma Prem - aka Linda Stelzer 

Vivek, Ma Yoga Bhagwan'a Companion (Caretaker) 

Haduda, Ma De va - aka Susan Lovegarden 

Wilkerson , 

Yatren, Swami Prem - Construction Foreman 

Yog i ni , Ma Dhyan 

Zeno, Ha Anand , aka Diane Lynn Coleman 

. . 



... 

SUBPOENAS SERVED 

Adina, Dr. Ma 
aka Patricia Parsley, 
Rumi 4 10-16 

Allen, Swami 
aka Allen E. Buschert, 
Rumi 12 
(DOB 8-l-53) 10-15 

1\nupa, Ma Anand 
aka Esther L. Schaeffer, 
Lao Tzu 46 10-15 

Ava, f.1a 
aka Ava Kay Avalos, 
3E Walt Whitman Grove/Sinai Grove 
10-15 

Barkha, Ma Deva, 
fka Hester Kingsland, 
Lao Tzu 10 
(DOB 1-13-49) 10-15 

Cliff (Pilot) 
tn Clifford M. Collins, 
Rumi Grove 10-24 

Devalaya, Swami Anand 
aka Arman H. Sargent, 
Al4 Alan Watts 10-24 

Devaraj, Dr. Swami 
aka Georse A~.0.::ilnder, 

Sinai Grove 10-16 

Geeta, Ma Prem 
aka Mary Ann Price/Vacheron, 
11 · Rumi Grove 
DOB: 4-1-48, 10-16 

Ghata, Ma Deva 
aka Christiane A. Bingham, 
Rumi Grove 10-23 · 

Harida, Swami 
aka Robert F. Elsea, 
Rumi 8 10-16 

Isabel, Ma Prem 
aka Megret M. Isabel 
t0-16 

Jagruti, Ma 
Bonnie May Barlow, . 
P.o. Box 10, 
Rajneeshpuram, Oregon 10-15 

Jayama1a, Ma Deva 
Alan Watts 14 
10-24 

John, Swami Unyan 
aka Dr. John ~·1. Hally, 
Mohammed l, 
Rancho Rajneesh 10-17 

Kuteer, · Swami 
aka Carlo Zanasi, 
DOB: 10-21-46, 
2nd Floor, Nagarjuna 10-17 

Madhunad, Swami 
aka Randal R. Banik, · 
11 Lao Tzu Grove 
10-17 

Megha, Swami ~~and 
aka Erik Hans Hochheimer, 
Rumi 6 · 10-17 

Nirvesh, Swami Antar 
aka Roy Arthur Barge, 
10 Lao Tzu 10-18 

Nit} ar_ando, E"wami 
aka Curtis M. Collins, 
#2 Sinai Grove 10-18 

Padma, Ma, 
Sinai Grove 10-15 

Prabhat, Swami Anand 
aka Nimrod Getter 
(DOB 7-5-52) 
Rumi III 10-18 

Pratima, Ma Yoga 
aka Annabel Beams/Schultz, 
Sanai Grove 10-18 

Pravasi; Swami Prem 
aka Vincent John D'Arco, 
8 Mevlana Rumi 
10-18 

•. 
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Subpoenas Served 
Page Two 

Rajesh, Swami Prem 
aka Allen Thomas Gay, 
Lao Tzu 2 
(7-12-49) 10-22 

Sadhano , Ma Prem 
10-22 

Samya , Ma Deva 
aka Cristina Eichling 
10-22 

Satsanga , Swami, 
aka Daniel Brigham, 
12 Rumi Grove , 
10-22 

Supido , Ma 
aka Al ice L. ·congdon , 
13 r1ev1ana Rumi 
10-23 

Taru, t-1a Prem 
(r•ta Premtaru) aka Jean- Anne P. Fishe 
1 Mevlana Rumi 10-23 

Taru , Ma Yoga 
aka l-1rs. Tarla Lali trumar Mehlar , 
~1agdalana 2 
10-23 

Zeno, Ma Anand 
aka Diane Lynn Coleman , 
30 Lao Tzu Grove 
(6-1-44 ) 10- 23 

10-1-85 , . 

. . . 

.· 

... 



!·lASTER HOST MOTEL 9-27-85 8:20AH 

Present: Oregon State Police, Attorney General's Office 

Byron Chatfield 
AG's 
Lt. Renfrow 
OSP 

Byron Chatfield 
AG's 

Byron Chatfield 
AG's 

Lt. Renfrow 

Discussed the new turn of events regarding First Interstate Bank. 

"First Interstate cancels Rajneesh accounts" 
First Interestate Bank has given notice that it is terminating 
all the accounts of several Rajneesh corporations and organizations, 
the new president of Rajneesh Investment Corp. said Thursday. 

Dhyan John commented: "We don't have a money problem. For 
a bank to take the precipitous action ••• seriously impairs our 
financial position." 

Dhyan John said First Interstate's action meant that Rajneeshee 
businesses no longer could accept bank credit cards, such as 
Visa and Mastercard, which he said were used to pay for more than 
$200,000 a month in goods and services at Rancho Rajneesh. The 
bank also gave notice, · he said, that all Rajneesh checking accounts 
will be terminated at the end of October. 

The action affects the investment corporation, Rajneesh Neo­
Sannyas International Commune, Rajneesh Foundation International 
and a number of subsidiary organizations, most of which have 
been banking with First Interstate for more than thr~e years, 
Dhyan John said." 

Stated that he had heard Bhagwan was going to destroy a book 
on witticims that Sheela was responsible for. 

Requested Recruit Dorman to to Bend, after meeting at Sullivan's 
office this morning, and pick up the medical records On Sullivan 
from St. Charles Hospital in Bend. .They need the records to t 
help trace down the blood sample taken 2i years ago on Sullivan 
for tests for poison. 

Sent Sr. Trooper fredrickson to Bend to try and contact Dr. Shunyo 
who possibly will be at American Express Inc., Mr. Shearson Lehman, 
725 N\V Lava, Bend, who handles his investments. We have informa­
tion that he is cleaning out his accounts either today or 
Honday. Detective Fredrickson has subpoeana with him. We have 
no description of vehicle Dr. Shunyo may be operating. 

Very short, fast meeting this morning. 

kv 



7:45AH 

10:30AH 

/ 

JEFFERSON COUNTY COURTHOUSE OCTOBER 2, 1985 BRIEFING 

Meeting held at Jefferson County Courthouse, narrated by Lt. Dean 
Renfrow. Instructions on what was to be search, what scope of_search 
was to be and notifying appropriate people of their team assignments. 
Instructions on radio procedure, legal assistance and contingency plans 
were discussed. Color photos 6f each building to be searched to 
accompany each search warrant. 

This morning at Ranch will be business as usual and all investigators 
. 

will attend meeting at l:OOPH. At that time Sannyasins will be advised -
of Search Warrants. 

Hajor 1·1oine, ~lajor Hadsen, Craig Brenton, and General Osborne arrive 
at the Ranch. 

tlo interviews were conducted by any investigators prior to 1 :OOPH 
meeting. 

Superintendent Williams arrives at the Ranch. 
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RAJ I ~EESHPURAt·l 

l:OOPH 

Hoevet, 
Private 
Attorney: 

Lt. Renfrow: 

Torr,my Hawk 
Private 
Attorney: 

1:42PM 

3: 30Pt·1 

EVEIITS OF THE DAY OCTOBER 2, 1985 Wednesday 

Investigators' meeting held at City Hall. 

Present: Oregon State Police, FBI, Department of Justice, Wasco 
County Sheriff"s Office, Peace Force, 1·1ilitary, and 5 
private attorneys. 

Major Noine gave floor to Mr. Hoevet as no old business to discuss. · 
Mr. Hoevet addressed the problem that investigators were not being kept - ·. 
busy due to lack of Sannyasins to interview and inferred that this .was · - . 
caused by a "log jam" in the U.S. Attorneys and Attorney General's 

'Offices. Advised they (the Attorneys) were there to cooperate, however 
U. S. Attorney and Attorney General's were Not sharing this cooperation. 
The basic problem, Hoevet advised, is that the attorneys needed to settle 
the immunity issue before they would allow any more witnesses to appear 

. for interviews. He also advised that some of these witnesses fear for 
their lives. 

Lt. Renfrow presented issue of Search Warrants and how· they were to be 
served. Invited to participate was the Peace Force. 

Janet Hoffman, . Private Attorney, directed the Peace Force to accompany 
each search warrant team, however told them they were only to act as 
observers anq not participants. All attorneys present acted surprised 
about the Search Warrants and were upset that they were not given prior 
notice of service. 

Lt. Renfrow gave explanation of where Search Warrants were to be executed, 
both State and Federal (Lynn Enyart advised of federal Search Warrant· 
locations.) 

Attorney Jeack Ransom advised we are NOT giving Consetnt to Search! 
He advised State and federal officials to serve -the Search Warrants. 

Advised lte representeo AVA. Advised he would continue to remain at 
Rajneeshpuram and negotiate with· Federal investigators regarding immunity 
for her. Stated that she had valuable information for our investigators. 

Lt. Renfrow met with Team Leaders so assignment of Peace Force personnel 
could be arranged. 

Team Ul Pythagoras Clinic, met some peaceful resistance upon arrival, 
however got into building to search. 

Jim Webb, \Vasco County Sheriff's Office and Sr. Trooper Rick Brady were 
finally permitted to go to Patanjali Lake to dive for weapons. Attorney 
Ransom advised a client advised there were 5 weapons in water~roof 
container in Lake. Originally dive was set for 10:00M1, however had been 
postponed several times by Sannyasins. 

Both divers advised after search that visibility near zero and 12" to 18 11 

of Lake bottom silt. 



11 :OOPI'I 

RAJNEESHPURAH EVENTS OF THE DAY 10-2-85, Page 2 

In regard to Search Warrants, several locations found obvious movement 
of files and furniture by indentations in the carpet. Also, files 
were observed on prior days were now missing. Also, some of the teams 
were harrassed by Attorneys at search scenes. 

Late night search at Zarathustra resulted in confrontation with attorneys 
where Jack Ransom ·nad to be escorted out of the building. 

-
Investigators left the Ranch at · approximately 11 :00Pt1. 

·. 

kv 
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Lt. Renfrow: 

Sgt. i-lorris 
Team ifl 

Sr.Tpr. Hein 
Koran Grove 
Team /12 

Lt. REnfrow: 

NASTER HOST MOTEL HORNING BRIEFING OCTOBER 3, 1985 8:30AH 

Request the Team Leaders report on their assignments yesterday, 
evidence seized and Search warrant returns . 
If you have people to subpoena, get names for appearance before the 
Grand Jury. Get your reports done and turned in for typing. 

Pythagoras Clinic. Lool-:ed at their records. The files were missing 
on the what was specifically named on the search warrants. All of the . 
files on treatment of persons were missing. Collected some informatio~. : 
o~ P~ja and Deveraj. Dr. Skeels recovered a vial of salmonella culture -
f ::..:..n a box In a locked file which they unlocked. He took that with 
him to grow a culture. Seized the ambulance record book which showed 
~~ple being transported to the clinic, not all Sannyasins and believe 
they were Street People too. Didn't find any medical records frir 
purchasing drugs. Regarding the purchases of drugs, these were done 
through another corporation and some other team may have found them. 

Obviously changed all around. Tpr. Dorman had been in there on 
September 20th. Optical equipment shoved over. Boxes were packed 
with items and sitting there. 

Seized: 6 binders of "Non-Sannyasins" labled as such, believed to 
be on the Street People. Appeared to be medical history and type of 
treatment received, looked a lot like a job -application. Box of tubes. 
Styrofoam tube tray, marked on masking tape "Evidence". 1·1ay have been 
from Puja"s lab. One CC syringe we had been looking for. These were 
empty and invidicually wrapped (the 7 syringes). 

Cabinets in here looked like personal lockers. Found in personal locker 
of Pragitan were unmarked drugs, white powder in gelatin capsules, found 
in a heart shaped container. A small wooden container was found a brown 
substance to be tested. Swami Anand Pragitan had this for his· own 
personal use. Subject was a chiropractor for the Rt·lC. Know where the 
locker is. 

Text hcoks on microbiology. Purchas:: ord~r~. Ca teloges on medic.11 
equipment. 

The best part was the syringes and notebooks on the Street People . 

Advised to print the container as Pragitan has .been served with a 
subpoena and has refused to give a statement. 

Appeared that the syringes found were packed up and ready to move. 

Bob Green has a 3 ring binder with drug signouts in it. Seized the 
2 drawer file cabinet with the purchase orders and catelogs in it. 

• ... "fT: •• 



Sr.Tpr. Ewen 
Teaiil #3 

Sr. Tpr. 
Fredrickson 
Team /14 

Tpr. Dorman 
Team ffS 

HASTER HOST MOTEL l·IORNING BRIEFHIG OCTOBER 3, 1985 Page 2 

Rajneesh Hotel 
No Alan Watts records at Hotel. The manager had just become the 
manage~ one hour before our arrival. Price lists seized only. 

Jeanie Senior, Oregonian, advised that on Oct. 
from the Hotel. They were marked "Legal Aid" 
able to identify the people moving them. 

2 boxes were being moved 
She said she might be 

f.tcCrea said he wOUld turn over the information this morning at lO:OOAH 
re the records oN cabin f-2 and who rented it for the last two yea~s. 

Rajneesh l·ledical Corporation in the t·lall. Apparently moved out.-
Found a file cabinet locked. Opened the locks. Attorney Ransom was 
at this location.. He cooperated at this location. Nothing here so 
they went to Team 1 to help. They had a paper shredder here and a bag 
of shredded paper. 

At RHC they found records of heavy construction and plans for a new 
clinic ~ Did not take these. 

Bob Greene, Leader. Tpr. Dorman gave report. Zarathustra Bldg. 
Edison and Kabar Temples. Kabar had nothing but .a couch left with 
five telephones by it. Appeared obvious that moving had taken place 
and people were brought in to sit around. Nothing to ?earch. 'Picked 
up blank applications and instructions ON how to become a member. 
Tile was torn up where things had been moved. Desks had been moved. 

Edison: Bob Greene seized 15 tapes made on 7-6-85 probably regarding 
the festival. Went back at 9: 20Pt·l with another search warrant for file 
room. 60 files had ·-beea tbere and they were gone. Seized a blue folder 
with names and addresses of Sannyasins and Non-Sannyasins - computer 
printouts. Seized the shredder and 4-5 bags of shredded paper. 
They were shredding a·s we watched. Account books and application on 
"How to Apoly11 Found some very current arplications. 
In the safe were .other records for other corporation, not seized. 

Sr.Tpr. Hein: On computer printouts they are done b~ code. Need account codes to 
decipher. 

Sr.Tpr~ Salle: 
. . Team 6 

Verbal confrontation between the attorneys and officers at Zarathustra 
Bldg, file room, and attorneys escorted out. 

Chamber of Commerce. Searched for Alan Watts registration forms .• 
Did not find anything. Info only went to September, 1985. Computer 
terminal there. Safe with explosives, small piece of det cord, used to 
keep bomb dog sharp. Seized nothing. 

·. 
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Det. Roshak 
Team lf7 

Lt. Renfrow: 

Sgt. 1·1orris: 

~1ajor Hoine: 

MASTER HOST MOTEL MORNING BRIEFING OCTOBER 3, 1985 Page 3 

Phthagoras Clinic Pharmacy . 
Records at this location were intact. 
Seized 20-30 drug record books, 18 file folders containing invoices 
on prescription drugs, 23,000 dru g prescription records , 3, 000 drug 
records by chemical name, various l i terature , book entitled "Drug 
Interaction" with earmarked page on a drug caus i ng nausea . Fol der 
with literature, notes by Puja regardi ng ~ I. D . A . and substances that 
are not controlled but are near t he methamphetamine t ype chemicals. 
The attorneys and para-legals there said the pr escription recor ds 
were outside the scope of the search warrant . Problem resolved . 

Need to file a Search Warrant Return today in Jefferson County. 
After the evidence is labeled an inventory list needs to be made. 
N~ed to make contact with the IRS regarding microfilming of seized 
records. 

Art Bobrowitz to determine of the 15 seized tapes are or have been 
edited. 

Attorney Hoffman had some of the medical records in her possession •. 

Tapering down the operation today. National Buard leaving. Squads 
are returning to appropriate home stations. Expect to be at the 
Ranch approximately 10 more days. Plan on keeping approximately 
three people over the weekend at the Ranch. 

Team Leaders and squads are to continue to be developing case today. 

Deputy Webb, Wasco County SheriffJs Office, is ill with a bad virus 
infection and is hospitalized in The Dalles. He was one of the divers 
who went in the Lake yesterday with Sr. Trooper Brady and was wearing 
a wet suit. Sr. Trooper Brady was wearing a dry suit. Sr. Trooper 
Brady will be going back into the lake today about noon. Wasco County 
SO bringing boat with a metal detector. 

kv 
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Department of State Police 
District V Headquarters 
P.O. Box 5187 

~~ Bend, Oregon 

September 27, 1985' 

Bhagwan Shree Rajneesh 
Rajneeshpuram, Oregon 

Dear Bhagwan Shree Rajneesh: 

.. , 

The past week we have had concerns ranging from our responsibility 
of providing the best possible investigatioh into allegations of 
criminal offenses which you made, and in meeting our obligation 
of providing maximum protec.tion for the citizens of Rajneeshpuram, 
law enforceme~t - officers and particularly yourself, in light of 
persons who betraye d you, and who could pose a threat. 

We have been unsuccessful in obtaining a personal meeting with you, 
and at Sami Prem Ni::::-en' s suggestion \ve are attempting to · create a 
dialogue through correspondence. Our Purpose is to inform you of 
our intentions and concerns, not only to pro~ect all of those in­
volved, but to . investigate the allegatiohs to a successful conclu-

ion. 

These attempts have been somewhat complicated due to your community 
being fo~eign . to us and our law enforcement investigative techniques 
being foreign to you. 

If you could furnish us a list of th~ allegations incl11din~ alleged 
parties involved, the names of witnesses and any other sources of 
information which you feel would assist, it would be most helpful. 

Also, we would ask you to advise your people that all evidence or 
statements not be displayed ·to the media as the effects upon the 
investigation and prosecution of this case could be detrimental. 

We further request the head of your security personnel contact us 
so a direct line· of communication can be established in the event 
of any situation involving your safety and security. 

If you \vould publicly announce your support and encourage your 
followers to come forth with any. information regarding the ac­
cusations, we are confident it would increase the probability 
of a successful conclusion. · 

In our judgement, we feel the contents of this letter and your 
Lesponse should not be made public. Our intentions of communica­
~ing with you are solely for the purpose of obtaining all the 
information you may have, safety for all and knowing that_you 
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Letter to Bhagwan Shree Rajneesh 
September 27, 1985 

personally know whats going on from our point of view. 

John c. Williams, Superintendent 

By 

,c?~,e?~ 
Robert R. Moine, Major 

RRM/kv 

cc: To Mr. John C. Williams, Superintendent 

,~. '1. ~ .. ~"""!'-·~-.,:-~ ....... ~~~--~: _-.~ :-.,~~-:::;-;;--;.;; ;:r.-:;:...t:~­
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Department of State Police 
District V Headquarters 
P.O. Box 5187 
Bend, Oregon 

September 27, 1985 

Attorney Swami Prem Niren 
May, Rajneeshpuram 
Rajneeshpuram, Oregon 

Dear Swami Niren: 

Please convey our appreciation to Bhagwan Shree Rajneesh for his 
kind remarks. He can rest assured that his personal safety is 
utmost in our minds. 

After considerable consideration, it is our feeling that the con­
cerns and objectives expressed by us not be made public. It was 
our intention to share these views with Bhagwan personally. 

We still feel the need to communicate with Bhagwan and would ap­
preciate the a~tached letter of our concerns be delivered to 
Bhagwan. 

We would trust this information, as well as Bhagwan's reply, be 
kept confidential. 

Jchn C. Willlams, S~pe~intende~t 

By 

d2r/~ 
Robert R. Moine, Major 

RID-1/kv 

cc: To Mr~ John C. Williams, Superintendent 
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9;29 
Superintendent Williams : meeting at 1 0 a . m. - including three defense 
attorneys. General Osborne well accepted as mil itary representative 
at the ranch . Subpoenas being served - good cooperation . Have 
gotten "hot" stuff to be related later when return to Salem. 



10/1, 11:45 a.m. 
Rumor received the INS moving in with hundreds of arrests. 

Bill Gary checked with feds/Wong. No INS indictments today. 

10/1, 1:42 p.m. 
Williams: Bhagwan's discourse: Bhagwan stated he would be 
arrested and put in handcuffs. Following discourse, Niren 
put out press release INS will be making mass arrests and 
National Guard in on alert. Niren had assured Williams 
yesterday that he would no longer make such statements. 
Madsen said someone talked with Niren who said his source was 
"attorney privilege" but he had been told such by a credible source. 

10/1, 4:45 p.m. conference call with Collins, Archer, Lockwood 
Brandaw and Frohnmayer 

Brandow: Slow day. Very little accomplished. Private attorneys 
causing slow down to communicate with clients. Meeting still on 
for this evening at 6:00 p.m. 
Frohnmayer: INS rumor not being bought. Scale of 1 to 10 cooperation 
today at 0.00. 30 investigators just waiting around. A request 
from an attorney, Tommy Hock, representing a young sannysin who 
claims to have been on dirty tricks squad reportedly has info 
about poisonings. Multnomah and Washington Counties involvement, 
attempted homicide on a public official. Informant is requesting 
immunity. Asks that immunity issue be reviewed. 
Collins: Ransom and Howet came to US Attorneys office today. 
Talked with Weaver and Wong. Used the approach "we are here to 
help you" -- "Info about enough crimes to fill room." They were 
told we want to know who they represent with written statement 
from their clients outlining extent of representation. They say 
represent Rajneesh "in general" which is broader than previous 
representation claim for certain Rajneesh corporations. Called 
attention to Niren's release about INS. Asked that they make it 
clear there are none and none imminent (without defining imminent). 
Private attorneys have begu11 to talk in general about conveying 
information re: crimes. 1) Prove representation, 2) then we 
will talk. Before any immunity deal cut, we will all input on 
decision. 
Archer: 50 federal subpoenas - 11 re: alleged financial losses 
which will not be used. 34 of remaining 39 served. None served 
and no interviews today. Folks not getting along that well today. 
Worked out with OSP for divers to enter 12 acre lake at 10:00 a.m. 
tomorrow. 
Lockwood: "No · intent to engage in battle. 3 men there are peace 
loving." How to stop rumors? 
Archer: Niren is causing rumor problem. At noon today, tried to 
hold press conference announcing Governor declared marshal law and 
200 arrests to be made. 
Gerry: Search warrant tomorrow? 
Frohnmayer: Everyone's preference and has been communicated to task 
force. 
Gerry: Question of service on Bhagway resolved? 
Frohnmayer: No, pending meeting tonight. 



10/1, 8:00 p.m. 
Williams: Will .start serving search warrants at 1:00 p.m. tomorrow 
preceded by a meeting with Rajneeshees to ask for cooperation. No 
service directly on Bhagwan. May serve Bhagwan through Niren. 
If no cooperation, service will go ahead regardless. Fear is that 
consent search would get stalled. 90 page affidavit with Judge 
tonight from which warrants will be developed. Bo·th Superintendent 
and General Osborne will be out of uniform on ranch tomorrow. 



10/2, 9:12 a.m. 
Williams: received a midnight call reporting that a Wasco County 
Deputy Sheriff made a deal with KGW-TV to get exclusive of Bhagwan's 
departure. Not confirmed. (If so, will raise night sticks in 
salute.) Customs will tail. Gardner upset- INS has 4 warrants 
plus Bhagwan and wanted Bhagwan arrested. As of yesterday, had 
been assured no such plan. Reaffirmed - no arrest of immigration 
warrants. AT&F involved also. Immigrqtion ultimatum of October 3 
- an extension given by courts. Plans remain the same - search 
warrants 2 federal, 5 state. No residences; only hotel, building 
containing records, etc. 
Cooperation is just magnificent even with great potentials for 
conflict that exist. Bob Hamilton from AG's office is superb -
has been real catalyst for cooperation. General Osborne (military) 
real fine man. 

10/2, 9:30 a.m. Conference call with Miller, Brandaw, Archer, Turner 
and Frohnmayer 

FBI-Archer: Task force agreed on plan. 1:00 starting serving 9 
(2&5) search warrants. Hotel and building of corp. offices (feds). 
Governor: Any resistance? 50/50 
Archer: Task force to ranch at 9:30 to begin setting up. About noon 
Williams, Gardner, Osborne will move to ranch. 1:00 will meet with 
Rajneesh to inform of search warrants. 
Frohnmayer: 50 page affidavit to judge. Judge stands behind 7 
state warrants. No advance tip off. Move ahead with or without 
cooperation. RICO act could cause forfeiture of all real property. 
May cause claim "plot to take over ranch." Caution use and do best 
to stay low key. 
Miller: Standing down at Redmond APC. Reduce by 50% if no incident 
by end of day, 100% by end of week. Choppers through week. 
Brandaw: Confirmed previous report. 
Frohnmayer: Niren's public statements 
Turner: Level of tension extremely high per Enyeart at 1:05 a.m. and 
Gardner at 9:00. Last night received tip Bhagway leaving country 
early a.n1. per report from Colu1nbla Coun·~y deputy sheriff. Also 
call from pilot that Bhagway rented Lear jet - capable going directly 
to foreign country. We can always begin extradition proceedings. 
INS Does not want arrest -- could cause fire fight. FBI will not 
participate in any arrest of Bhagwan. INS concerned about 
confrontation. As of this a.m., do not know if Bhagway has left. 
Governor: Agrees with Turner and Archer attitude. Risk is too great. 
Turner: Can extradite from anywhere. If flies to Seattle, would 
arrest there. 
Frohnmayer: Will be in Governor's office to monitor radio today. 
Affidavit will become public upon return - probably tomorrow. 
Governor: Still concerned about security force. 
Frohnmayer: Scaled down estimate in numbers from 100 to 50. 
Governor: Weapons? 
Frohnmayer: 2 locations, behind city hall and one other place. 
Archer: When search starts, will secure building. 
Governor: Compliment all on approach and cooperation. 

._ .... ·~ 



10/2, 10:15 a.m. 
Tom Towslee: Was told by Moine stick around for Wednesday. Why? 
Probably conti~ued service of papers. 

10/2, 10:55 a.m. 
Col Brandaw calls to inform us that Bhagwan is still on ranch. 

10/2, Superintendent Williams. These lines 489-3331 and 378-3111 
will be kept open during afternoon. More hassle re: INS arrest 
warrants. Turner has heat on Gardner for arrests. (Congressmen 
weaven and Smith putting pressure on.) 

10/2, 1:35 p.m. 
Williams: Report on meeting with Rajneesh re: service of search 
warrants: 5 private attorneys very outspoken about dislike for 
way treated with respect to immunity. "Trying to bluff." 
Would not accept any consent search. Discussing strategy with 
Barka and Renfro to go to 7 locations identified for search. 
Private attorney say they will not give anything now that they 
previously said they would have given. Search will be conducted 
very shortly. Security force being kept informed. They have 
been assured no threat to Bhagwan. Attitudes of residents very 
good. 

10/2, 2:00p.m. 
Williams: notified press conference starting at ranch to reveal 
above plan. 

10/2, 2:30p.m. 
Williams: All 7 search teams out in field. 

10/2, 2:50p.m. 
Williams: All search teams out - no problem. One search team 
encountered problem - turned out to be private attorneys creating 
obstruction. Press confer.P.nce went well. Situation very 
peaceful. 
Frohnmayer: Lawyers with search team? 
Williams: Hamilton and Pritchard not there 
Frohnmayer: Will iron out. 
Williams: Hamilton at courthouse and is available by telephone. 
Search will last 4 ot 5 hours. One place expected to find manual 
files and turned up computer files instead. 

10/2, 3:22 p.m. 
Williams: All is absolutely quiet. No evidence of 
No word from Bhagwan. Shut down open line? Okay. 
with search team focusing on clinic. 
Lines to ranch; 489-3331 489-3303 

security force. 
Defense attorney 

·----. . .. . 



., 

10/2 4:45p.m. conference call: Frohnmayer, Brandaw, Williams, 
Lockwood, Archer, Turner, Governor 

Archer served two search warrants. Most of what looking for missing. 
All was there a few days ago. Veiled excuse given that change of 
corp directors caused records to be moved around. Hope can get 
later. Consent search turned down. Don't know process from here on. 
Frohnmayer served search warrants. Not much "pay dirt" another 
three hours to go to complete search for material, records, etc. 
Archer: . list of 25 individuals to be interviewed to make case. 
Subpoenas tomorrow. 
Lockwood: waiting to assess "stand down" tomorrow. If additional 
subpoenas, will probably keep adequate force on site. 
Brandaw: went smoothly with search warrants. Success not great. 
Governor: Immigration and Bhagwan's departure still ongoing. 
Anything else for feds. 
Archer: wiretap very substantial case which reaches clear up 
into upper echelons. 
Governor: involved in embezzlement issue? 
Chuck Archer: AG's interested in embezzlement. Also, feds 
been doing extensive work but Rajneesh do not want to pursue. 
Frohnmayer: Not a primary effort. 
Governor: Anything on weapons in lake? 
Brandaw: Dive delayed until late this afternoon. 
Frohnmayer: Strong sense for additional subpoenas. If tomorrow, 
need to continue security. 
Lockwood: Agrees. 
Rrcher: Sheela ordered installation of wiretap -- at hotel 
very sophisticated system. 
Governor:. Ongoing case of immigration -- anything fairly imminent? 
Turner: October 3 date relating to case of Subhon and 17 others. 
Wanted to be permanent resident aliens based on marriage. Suit 
brought to discover. District court directed to adjudicate. 
Stay expire.s Oct.:>ber 3. Rajneesh obviously co~1cludes c:-:-im~_nal 
charge will come that day. Expect grant of extension of stay. 
Governor: Anything imminent of Bhagwan? 
Turner: No -- believe rumors of departure c i rculated purposely. 
Believes Bhagwan waiting until enough money secreted away before 
departure. 
Williams: Talk to Osborne. Agreed to scale down personnel. 
Lockwood: Before any change in military status will talk with 
Osborne and rely on team for decision. 
Williams: Reproted business as usual on ranch. Only media 
hype on part of Bhagwan and Niren. 

5:22 Col. Goyins 
Meeting with INS people about support in case INS decides to 
pick up Bhagwan. No moves unless let us know. Apparently 
going to U.S. Attorney to gain approval to use National Guard. 

5:35 Colonel Brandaw 
No meeting tonight. Tomorrow at 8 a.m. Nothing found in 
lake so far. 



10/3 Colonel Goyins 8:30 a.m. 
Don't see a need for military. Want to pull back. 
Thompson: Asked him to wait for decision after conference call. 

10/3 8:50 Dave Frohnmayer 
At Oregon Bar convention today, but available through his office. 
Midnight last night, team reported nothing gotten. 
Hamilton and Pritchard, Shanio closure. 

10/3 9:30 conference call: Gary, Williams, Miller, Archer, 
Turner, Thompson, Governor 
Gary: Follow-up search warrant last night in attempt to track 
missing records. Task force regrouping this a.m. 
Turner: Unsuccessful yesterday. Further subpoena today. 
Archer: FBI search unsuccessful. Records, there two weeks 
ago, not there now. Believe in hands of attorneys. 
25 people with information of value. 
Fly subpoenas over to ranch at noon. 
Serve this afternoon and tomorrow. 
Full FBI off ranch by tomorrow afternoon. 
Governor: State and federal grand juries? Dates? 
Gary: State 10/16 Wasco County . · 
Investigative -- review full spectrum with focus on 
attempted murders. Another step toward gathering evidence .. 
Turner: Wiretap investigated confidential through grand jury. 
Federal Rule 16 has draconian measures of confidence. Cannot 
discuss. 
Governor: Task force has agreed to pull out military. 
Miller: Yes, military out of hours; agreed to stand down (move 
equipment back to home and move personnel back) . 
Williams: Consensus is no need for national guard. 
Governor: Change in attitude in dealing with Bhagway 
(subpoena, search, arrest). 
Gary: AG representatives believe proceed with Bhagwan's service 
m. Niren. F~·ohrunayer and Gary think that s~rvice c.::>uld b~ done 
smoothly on Bhagwan since yesterday went so well. 
Archer: Niren agreed to accept federal subpoena. Not aware 
how or when. 
Turner: EArlier concern about confrontation if served. Since 
then Niren agreed to accept, but authority to accept unknown. 
If tension subsided, bel'ieve we should do so. 
Archer: Tensions subsided because it was known Bhagwan would 
not be served. If we do, tension would elevate rapidly. 
Williams: Agreed. Any threat on Bhagwan would cause trouble. 
Attorney Ranson this am had to be escorted by arms out of area. 
Was obstructing search. About ·75 file cabinets missing. 
Not opposed to service of Bhagwan, but needs careful review. 
Turner: Will defer to Williams thoughts, but let's go for 
service of Niren immediately. 
Gary: Agrees defer to judgment of those in field. Move on 
substituted service. Will ask Hamilton to review with those 
in field. · 
Williams: Can agreement be reached through attorneys on both 
sides to serve Bhagwan? 
Gary: Could be right. 



10/3 8:30a.m. conference call 
Williams: Investigators believe they have accomplished all they 
can. 
Governor: Service on Bhagwan will not be done unilaterally. 
Attorneys get together and work out. 
Turner: Private lawyers not authorized to represent Bhagwan. 
Have asked for written statements showing authority of 
representation. Only possibility is Niren. Serve him and ask 
him to provide Bhagwan. If he says no, resort to court. 
Gary: Agrees. Sheela had absolute power of attorney for 
Bhagwan. Don't know that it was ever revoked. See if can 
make it happen today. 
Williams: Investigation at a standstill today. Now needs 
to be turned over to attorneys. 
Archer: Agrees. 
Governor: Any reason to spend time in lake? 
Williams: Deputy Sheriff down wit virus today, so OSP will 
continue to dive. Lead seems good. 
Turner: How big a lake: can drain? 
Williams: Drain, not sure. 12-acre lake; not their water supply. 
Turner: Believes lead good, should pursue. Could secure court 
order to drain if cause no damage and not their water. 
Williams: lead came from attorneys to "dicker." 
Turner: Ture. Private attorneys are no help, but obstructionists. 
Also playing game with us for total and complete immunity. 
Opposed to transactional immunity. 
One lawyer now in our office again. 
Gary: Agrees should move case to attorneys. Agree on immunity 
issue. Concerned that everyone understand need for OSP even 
after off ranch for several weeks. 
Williams: Understand. 
Gary: Public posture. Two days ago Niren used his "scam" to 
flush out plan. Next time, do not telegraph plan. 
Williams: Agrees, but helps security when "scam" denied. 
Will be telling Niren abused cooperative agreement. 
Gary: Tired of seeing feds and state deny Niren's rumors. 
Williams: Learned today IRS has two people going to ranch today. 
Archer: Had not heard. 

10/3 4:45 p.m. conference call 
Wong, Gardner, Lockwood, Williams, Gary, Thompson, Archer 
Gardner: Just returned from ranch. Awaiting 21-22 more 
subpoenas. Private counsel would not allow anything but assist 
for service of subpoena. Service will begin at about 10 a.m. 
tomorrow. FBI will pull out for weekend. Today a day of 
clean-up. No doubt there are additional violations of 
federal law. FBI will pull out only temporary. Wiretap will 
now ~ove to grand jury.· Other violations next week will require 
additional investigation. Believe some wiretap case can be made 
at hotel in Portland. 2,500 cassettes found at Rajneeshpuram. 
Will now develop probable cause for Portalnd. Two days before 
search, reports of plane making several trips back and forth from 
ranch to Pendleton. Have someone checking out Pendleton in the ­
event records were shuttled to a warehouse there. 
Will meet with INS tomorrow morning. U.S. Attorney and local 
head of INS. 

~ ........ _.,.._ ··- &-- • 



10/3 4:45p.m. conference call (continued) 
Archer: No report 
Gary: Not much more to· report. Issue of Bhagwan. Feds will 
pursue through Niren. State will defer to Feds. 
Marla Rae: at BPST open house. Saw Sullivan. Bend reporter 
had information about all military (APC, helicopters). 
Williams: Will miss our conference calls. 
Low-key day for follow-up work. Truckloads of records. 
Three of DC-3 aircraft rumored to be sold. Have been for 
sale for over a year. Phase down still in effect. One person 
will remain at ranch to man telephone and attend discourse 
each morning through the weekend. Lake search abandoned. 
Looked futile. 
Private attorney Ransom has suggested he has a number of 
records he can produce. 
Lockwood: 100 percent phased down. Five APCs on trailers in 
compound at Redmond, but can still meet any future need on 
short notice. 
Wong: Nothing to report. 
All agreed no need for 9:30 a.m. conference call tomorrow, 
but should have conference call at 4:45. 
Williams· will keep Governor's office informed throughout the 
day tomorrow. 
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Lieutenant 
Renfro·,y, OSP 

--· - · 

AG's 

t·IEETlilG OF ALL PERSONS POSSIBLE 

Attached is a list of: 

SEARCH TEAt·IS AND AREAS ASSIGt lEO TO THEH 

1·1:\P . OF AREA, # "S CORRESPOND TO TEAI·I ft 1 S 

ASSIGW·IENT LIST, RADIO AND TELEPHOt IE fi 1 S 

WARRANT REQUIRHIENTS 

SCHEDULE OF OPERATION 

In case of Emergency: Plan for Team Leaders 

PAGE 

2 

3 

4 

5 

· s 

If there is troubfe with any of the. people out there, unforeseen at . 
this time, secure yourself at the location you are assigned to. If you 
.can't rendezvous at City Hall, we have a plan to get you out of there. 

Weapons will be available. Do not want them obviously displayed. Please 
keep the riot guns concealed but available. The Team Leaders will have 
the weapons at the site. 

There will be a de-briefing with the Team Leaders after the operation. 

This may take a couple o~ days and ~e may be involved in overnight 
security. Be prepared for remaining overnight. 

The Team Leaders - t·1ake sure everyone knows what we are lookirig for 
(scope of warrants). The FBI is not involved in our Search Warrant process. 
They have a good case on wiretapping and the wiretapping is not involved 
in our Search Warrants. We are trying to keep . the State and Federal cases 
separated. This will also keep them out of the chain of evidence with 
fewer persons involved. 

We are looking for a follow-up on the Human! ties Corp. Need records ·· 
regarding the Street PeopJ.~. 

Bob Ha;nil ton: Brief your Team that you might come across these records. 

Lieutenant 
. Renfrow: 

. . 
After the meeting at the Ranch, l:OOPN, we have a schedule. The officers in 
plain clothes will be business as usual. We will hold the 1 :OOPI·I meeting 

·as usual. Go down there and sit in the briefing just like we are 
anticipating interViewing again today. 

The searches will not end the investigation. We intend to continue the. 
following day. Business as usual. 

1 
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I·IORillllG UHIEFltlG f·J;\STEH HOST I·IUTEL OCTOu[H 3, l;JSS 8:3!J.-\t·l 

5:30.-\1-1 

'. :OOPH 

!·leeting held at: 1-totel to discuss Sr:arch Warrants. 

Investigators' meeting at Rajneeshpurarn wl_th Pe-:1ce Forc_e, OSP and FUI 
present. Scaled down size from prior days. Uarkha from Peace Force and · 
Lt_. Re_nf.row and Sergeant Preston from OSP. 

loformatioo tl."om Barkha •. S.tated she just retumed from lunch with . · 
Ma Oeva Varja who stated she had, some time back, gone to Allen Watts 
cabins to check on registrations because records were mixed up. Varja ' 
observed Anugiten at f-2, observed windows draped and. facility not being 
us·ed as residential quarters, but it was housing equipment indicative 
of a lab. This information came shortly before Attorney 1-lcCrea noti fled 
Lt. Renfrow that there were no rental records available for Allen Watts 
cabin that was used for a lab, that he had promised to deliver the 
preceding day. It is su~pected that information provided by Barkha and 
HcCrea concerning the inavilability of the records was more than 
coincidental. Burkha was asked to submit a report and name of witness 
was taken so a statement could be obtained. 

Learned that Ohagwans press conference the everling of 10-2-85 consisted .. 
of his commenting that search warrants were a waste of time as they already 
made evidence available to investigators. 

During Discourse of 10-3-85, Bhagwan made no mention of search warrants. · 

It is expected that the State will serve 25 subpoenas on 10-4-85 and using 
same serving procedure utilized before. It is expected on 10-4-85 the FOI 
in tends to serve subpoena on Bhagwan though service on IHren. Immunity 
issues are bein~ quickly resolved and it ls expected that intervie~s of 
Ava and I\. D. r.~ay occur as soon as .next week. 

The former Rajneesh (Antelope) Police Chief, Sono· and sister, Rajneeshpuram 
Peace Force Officer, Shara, are tentively scheduled for interview in 
San Diego next week. ThP. FBI intends to travel to Sar Diego for an interview · 
however, no firm plans for an Oregon State Police member to assist; have 
yet been made firm. · 

We \'till continue to provide coverage of Rajneeshpuram by covering Discourse 
and have t1m officers on duty at City Hall (Comr.Jand Post) during Saturday 
and Sunday. 

Divers SR. Trooper Rick BI."ady, OSP, and Deputy Terry Scattergood, Wasco 
County SO, searched lake Patanjali on 10-3-85 from lPH to 4:30Pt·l, using 
underwater metal detector, with negative results. 

kv 



-· HORNING BRIEFING H-\5 TER HOST t·IOTEL OCTOBER 4, 1985 8: 30Ar-l 

8:30AH 1-Jeeting at !·laster Host t·lotel with OSP Officers present 

Lt R f 0 Lt. Ren frow went over the Search Warrant Returns turned in by our • en r w: 
officers. f.!atched up with original Search Warrants to be turned over 
to the A G's Office this morning on: 

Koran Grove 
.Pythagoras Clinic 
Chamber of -Commerce 
Rajneesh Hotel . 
RHC 
Phthagoras Clinic Pharmacy 
Zarathurstra Bldg 

Some of the evidence will be microfiled by the A G's this morning. After 
this is done, Art Bobrowi tz will leave. for. Bend to store evidence. 

Isabel says she won't talk. The immunity issue with Ava is still being 
discussed. 

Continue to cooperate with them. 

They could be monitoring us. Some confidential information such as 
.preparations for obtaining search warrants are getting into the hands of 
the press and the community. 

It is very important to note all your conversations with attorneys or 
any Rajneesh member in your reports. 

Peace Force Officers may be making notes and writing down who we are talking · 
to and taking notes on what we are saying when talking with them. Hake a 
mental note of this at the time and document. 

They were supposed to have the people from upstairs in City Hall out of there 
days a~o· anC: the: are still cealing the rooms. -.·he key ·co that room hangs 
on the railing outside the upstairs side door. 

Barkha keeps asking for reports. 

Naturally, the press wants to g:!t in and see what we are doing. Poll tely 
deal with them but don't let them interfere · in the investigation. 

Weekend schedule discussed. Days schedule discussed. 

End of meeting. 

kv 

·. 
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October 7 John Williams 5:10 p.m. 
Conference call with Williams, Governor, Thompson. 
Ava has been given immunity. She is currently testifying 
before a review team. She has stated that she personally 
put salmonella culture in salad bars in The Dalles. The 
purpose of this actions was to make citizens of The Dalles 
ill enough to prevent their voting. 
Ava also has knowledge about the Bhagwan's personal physician 
poisoning case and the syringe used to carry out that deed. 
She also implicates Puja in the poisoning episode. 
Ava also has provided information on the Rajneesh 
security force which is apparently comprised of 38 hard core 
who are programmed to kill on command. 
Ava is sharing knowledge about the beer served to street 
people being dosed with some type of drug. 
She has also implicated two or three other people involved 
in the planning about the poisoning. 

October 8 John Williams 
Reports that Ava is about 25 years old, a graduate of 
U of C Berkeley, first came to Oregon as an employee of 
Zorba the Buddha restaurant in Portland. She worked there 
about six months at which time Sheela hand-~icked her and took 
her to the ranch to be a member of what is surfacing as the 
"dirty tricks team." In the,hierarchy of Rajneeshism she 
can be rated at the low to m•d level. 

October 8 3:45p.m. 
~Williams reports that K.D. is in Chicago apparently visiting 

a brother. 
Ava is still \'spilling her guts .'1 The review team reports it 
would probably take three days to hear all that she has 
to offer. 
Next week the team will be going to San Diego (rescheduled 
trip, previously planned to talk to Shara, former Rajneesh 
police officer). 
Private attorney Ransom has had a conversation with Williams 
in which he says that as long as the AG's office is involved 
there is no trust. However, Ransom states he has lots of 
records he knows we want and if we can serve him with a 
federal subpoena, he will turn them over. Williams has 
talked with Sheldaw who agrees he would be willing to serve 
the federal subpoena. Williams advised Bill Gary of the offer 
and the AG's office agrees. This action would not prohibit 
the state from obtaining the same records. A new federal law 
was passed in August that provides that if the state can show 
probable cause, any records turned over to the federal govern­
ment through a federal subpoena can likewise then be turned 
over to the state. 

October 8 4 p.m. 
/This information transmitted to the Governor via phone. 



10/4 Williru~s 8:18 a.m. 
Madsen reports that he thinks two things are going on: 1) immunity 
issue for K. D. and Ava will be set:tled today or Monday. Renfro 
Keller and Enyeart appo inted as interview team. 2) Task force 
very con c erned about feds "snooping" ·around. U.S. Marshall, 
high p ower commando peopl e , I NS , e tc. · All of above is inconsistent 
wi t h repo rts from Gardner last e v ening but we know Gardner 
getting a lo t o f heat fr om hi s superiors. Gardner will be 
callin g Williams a t 11 a . m. Never theless, task force is getting 
"spooked" about what feds are up to. 

10/4 Major Madsen 
Ted Gardner met with U.S. Attorney. May issue warrants to 
drain lake Honday or Tuesday. INS is causing us concern. They 
"probably" would let: us know if they are to take any action; 
but they are being very secretive. 
Immunity looks more certain for K.D. and Ava (maybe not K.D.) 
FBI has gone to San Diego to interview former chief of police 
from city of Rajneeshpuram. 
OSP has concern about the unknown. Fearful the feds will "pull 
something \•lhile interviewing" on the ranch which could endanger 
the safety of our people. Two from OSP on the ranch this weekend. 

10/4 Colonel Brandaw 
Bhagwan's discourse: K.D. at discourse. Bhagwan says we 
(the state ) are planting drugs and preparing to bulldoze down 
buildings. Asked by a Rajneeshee, "will the bhagwan be lost?" 
Yes ·. Bhagwan says there will be demonstrations in front of American 
embassies in sympathy of Rajneeshees. 

10/4 Conference call: Frohnmayer, Brandaw, Goyins, Archer, 
Sheldahl, Governor, Thompson 
Sheldahl: Been talkint t~ a witness at a lower level~ S~e is 
cooperating and take polygraph, etc.(~M ~) 
Frohnmayer: keep under wraps any immunity negotiations. 
Would like us all to refuse to answer publicly any questions 
about strategy and immunity. 
First round of investigation complete and shifting to 
grand jury process now. 
Archer: winding down at ranch. His people have left the ranch 
for the weekend. Two people will be back next week to be 
available. 
Brandaw: 'D·iO this weekend on ranch to be available to anyone 
who wants to talk. 
Madsen: Activity has slowed down. 25 fed subpoenas were planned 
for day. 
Archer: Took 17 subpoenas out today to be picked up by 
Rajneeshees at 10 a.m. and 1 p.m. At 11 only one had shown. 
Have observed several flights from ranch to.Pendleton and 
Baker. Will follow up. Could be transport of records to a 
storage place. 
Frohnmayer: Paul Keller attended discourse. K.D. at ranch with 
attorney. Bhagwan said the INS and FBI were ready to arrest 1,000. 
Announced protest plans at all american _embassies. 



10/4 conference call continued 

Governor: Subpoena for K.6. 
No one sure. 
Col. Goyins: Standing down. In a drill status all weekend. 
Governor: Subpoena? 
Sheldahl: Served Niren for Bhagwan today to appear the 9th at 
fed grand jury in Portla nd. 
Frohnmayer: Next week regroup in The Dalles to prepare for state 
grand jury. 
Madsen: Info from Bend office that a u.s. Customs officer Jones 
said"if we call with a code 34 that means they want to contain 

. the Bhagwan." 
Sheldahl: do not know Jones or any plan to detain Bha~van. 
Governor: don't want to serve K.D.? 
AG & Sheldahl: K.D. very much a target, but don't want to 
immunize him at this time. 
Archer: The draining of the lake is delayed. No PTh~P large 
enough. Would take two months. Will go back to more 
sophisticated metal detectors. 
Next week more cleanup work -- feds and state in preparation 
for grand juries. 
Future conference calls based only on need. Team >·7ill 
stay in touch (task· force) • 



10/5 Dave Frohnmayer 
Very upset with Oregonian article which leads with strong 
suspicion that K.D. has negotiated immunity and indictments 
certain as quoted from John Williams. 
Charlie Turner is "livid." Feels superintendent out of line 
and unprofessional. His statements could cause problems 
at ranch. 
Bottom line: OSP will be excluded from further involvement 
unless Gov can immediately give Turner some strong assurances. 
Turner's . home phone: 625-6373 
Relayed info to Governor and Williams. 

10/5 1:35 p.m. Major Madsen 
Discourse quiet. Reiterated worldwide demonstration. A 
Rajneeshee asked if would be"alright to meditate all day." 
Bhagwan said okay, but would get nothing to eat tonight. 
Bhagwan is tightening up on Rajneeshees. 

10/5 5:05 p.m. John Williams 
Turner swea·rs on a bible he will let us knm•l before feds make 
any move. Williru~s will refer all press calls to them -­
just like any other criminal case. Thinks Turner all calmed 
down and everything is back to normal. 
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RAJNEESHPURAH EVENTS OF THE DAY OCTOBER 5, 1985 SATURDAY 

Sergeant Randy Aveline and Detective Lynn Fredrickson were the only 
law enforcement officers on duty at Rajneeshpuram this date. 

Detective Fredrickson attended Discourse where it was learned that the 
following was discussed: 

I. Religion 
Bhagwan declared religion in the commune as "dead". 

II. Discipline and Responsibility 
Authorities are preparing to discipline you. You (commune members) 
must do what they say or get punished, now or after death. fight 
against anyone forcing their authority on you. Believe in yourself 
(maintain individuality). Now that Sheela is gone the commune has 
freedom. 

Addressed the problem of the people not working. Stated they must 
continue work, then take time to meditate. 

III. Directions if Bhagwan is Arrested or Killed: 

kv 

Bhagwan advised he can't be arrested because he has not committed 
any crimes. To remain silent is not a crime. Sheela and her 
gang are responsible for crimes. 

Stated, if arrested he would be excited about it because he has 
never been arrested. If arrested, Sannyasins are to do the 
following: 

A. "Go before every American Embassy, sit down and meditate. 
Don't be terrorists, be Sannyasins. This is to show the 
world we are peaceful people." 

B. 11 1 will let them handcuff me, raise my hands and show the 
world how the American Constitution contradicts itself." 

C. Addressed the Attorney General as ignorant and advised that 
he should leave the commune alone. 
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RAJIIEESHPURAH EVENTS UF THE DAY OCTOBER 6, 1985 SUI~DAY 

Recruit Dorman attended Oiscourse . 

The communes are centralized now and Bhagwan says he want's to 
decentralize so that there are many smaller communes worldwide . 

Wants to go "underground" meaning they will not wear red and will not 
be wearing malas . 

Found on the Ranch were burned test tubes . They were found by the 
Pythagoras Clinic by Sannyasins who were out hiking. 

The Peace Force is upset about SAMYA being named on affidavit and 
put in to the paper as then her life would be endangered. 

The Peace Force believes we're more concerned about the INS angle 
rather than crimes committed by Sheela and her gang. 

SAVITA putting together threat/hate mai l which they feel is eoming 
from within the commune . SAVITA is a member of the Peace Force . 

kv 
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Til\IIE .................. ........ : ........... .. OFFICER'S REPORT No . ............. ................. .. 

Place .: ... .. ... ~.a.l~m ............. ................... ... ..... ____ _ OREGON STATE POLICE 
County ... . f'l .~E.~.9.0 .................................... -....... .. 

Subject .... S.P.E.C.IAL ... AS.SIGtH:!EHT .. . ,., __ .H.l\JtiEESHPURAM 

BAKER, HERV!t~ H. 
Communications Specialist IV 
Salem 

- - ~~P-~.e.rn.~.e.r. .... ?~ .............. .......... .. ... .... 19 .. f?.2_ 

On September 20, 1995 writer was assigned to assist Special Agents Ronald Knight 
and James Maher of the FBI to check the Rajneesh Hotel for possible wire taps 
and hidden microphones. The FBI had obtained a list of rooms that were possibly 
wiretapped. 

In Room TB of the Rajneesh Hotel, Several audio cables were found coiled in 
a ceiling vent. Telephones were checked in other rooms from the FBI list. 
These telephones seemed to have been modified so the handset would always be 
active on two wires that were not normally used on the telephone. Writer assisted 
the FBI in seizing these telephones from several rooms of the hotel. 

On September 21, 1955 writer was assigned to assist Special Agents Ronald Knight 
and James Maher to continue checking for wiretaps at the Rajneesh Hotel. Writer 
assisted the FBI in removing 13 microphones from the ceilings of rooms T38, T39, 
T40 and T02. These microphones were accessed from the audio cable in Room T8. 
Three microphones were removed from the ceiling of each room with the exception 
of Room T02 where four microphones were found in the ceiling. 

On September 22, 1985 writer assisted the FBI in removing telephones that were 
suspected of being modified from the Rajneesh Hotel. A few of the telephones from 
the FBI list were not modified and were left in place. Writer used test equipment 
to insure that the handsets were not active when in the cradle. 

At 2:10Pt-1 the FBI assigned writer to assist Special Agents Arthur Hensel, Joel Rudow 
and Barbara Moser at Hohammed I and II. Several microphones were found in~e air 
vents above the doors in the buildings. These microphones were terminated in boxes 
that appeared to have homemade amplifiers in them. These boxes were then connected 
to cables that went to the central telephone office. 

On September 23, 1955 writer assisted the FBI to complete removal of microphones 
from Mohammed I & II. Writer assisted Special Agents Arthur Hensel and Barbara Hoser 
in removing a microphone from Zorba Budha Restaurant. This microphone terminated 
in unused wires of a telephone cable. This microphone was in plain sight and not 
hidden as all other microphones were. 

f~HB/kv 

cc: To t·lajor l·1adsen 
To Captain O'Neill 
For FBI - Portland 

-r~J/~ 
fvJervin H. Baker 
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T. -9. 1985 

10-8-85 DISCOURSE - RAJNEESHPURAH 
ocr -9. 1985 

Attended by Det. Lynn Fredrickson 

I. LOVE 
Nothing of ~mportance discussed. 

II. SNlNYASitlS OBSERVED DURING DISCOURSE WITH AUTOtviATIC WEAPONS 
A. Bhagwan feels that the guns are ugly but necessary for the 

protection of the commune. 
B. To prevent outside people from harrassing the children of the 

commune, guns were found to be necessary for their protection. 
C. Bhagwan would rather the guards carry "rose· flowers" for 

protection of the cnildren. 
D. Bhagwan said, "If the Government of Oregon is ready to protect 

the commune, he would give all of our guns to the Government". 

III. PEOPLE EXCHANGING THE RED CLOTHES & MALAS 
A. Bhagwan indicated he set this up as a test of the people's 

willingness to accept his instruction and he was greatly hurt 
by the people giving up these articles. 

IV. DEER IN RAJNEESHPURAt1 
A. He has 126 square miles in the commune where people are not 

allowed to shoot at each other or at a deer. 
B. He has given instructions to his people to plant veg~tation 

for deer feed and anticipates 20,000 deer in the commune this 
winter. 

V. CHRISTIANS, COMMUNISTS & COMMUNE MEMBERS 
A. Christians - Jesus was a Jew and not a Christian 

l. Christianity wasn't brought out until 300 years after 
the death of Jesus Christ. 

2. Christianity is the lowest form of religion, it appeals 
to retarded minds and there is no intelligence needed 
to understand it. 

B. (Skipped Communists) 
C. (Skipped Commune Members) 

VI. SELF-CONSCIOUSNESS THEORY 
Nothing of importance discussed. 

VII. WHAT DOES IT TAKE TO BE NEAR THE BHAGWAN OR THE Cot·IHUNE. 
A. His answer was, Enlightenment is the ultimate flower and the only 

difference that separates you·and me is the distance created by 
your own ego. 

VIII.WHAT IS LIFE? 
A. It is not a question, it is a road! 

kv 



October 9, 1985 

At 3:45 p.m., received information from Lieutenant Renfrow that 
subpenas for documents at Rajneeshpuram were served by the FBI, 
and everything appears to be going smoothly. 

Ma Ava, during her interview yesterday, stated that she and 
several other members of the commune were responsible for the 
fire at the Wasco County Planning Office. They carried out this 
assignment at the direction of Sheela. She goes into detail how 
they stopped at a store and bought charcoal lighter, regrouped 
in Portland, bought candles, and then proceeded to The Dalles to 
burn the planning office. Ava was a lookout during this arson 
attempt, and she provided investigators details concerning the 
crime that were not known to the general public. 

Ma Ava stated that after Sheela was sued by a former member of 
the Rajneesh in a dispute over money, Sheela set up a hit squad 
for the purpose of killing certain people. Number one on the 
hit list was United States Attorney Turner, who was marked for 
assassination by shooting. Also on the list was Attorney General 
Frohnmayer, who had been surveilled by the Rajneesh. They had 
intelligence on his residence, habits, and traveling patterns. 

Ma Ava stated that she was the one responsible for poisoning 
Wasco County Circuit Court Judge Hulse while he was at the 
restaurant in Antelope. This was accomplished by placing 
salmonella in his drinking water. She carried out this assign­
ment at the direction of Puja. 

Ma Ava will be interviewed during the next several days : 

The present rumor on Rajneeshpuram is that Sheela has purchased a 
hotel in Germany. 



10/9 Major Moine 
FBI subpoenas for records held by Ransom going very well. 
Latest rumor from ranch is that Sheela has bought hotel in 
Germany. 
Ma Ava implicated herself in setting the fire of the Wasco 
County planning office and said she did so at the direction 
of Sheela. Ava also says she poisoned Judge Hulse at the 
direction of Puja by putting salmonella in his drinking 
water. 
Ava has also provided information that indicates Sheela 
had a hit list with the top two being u.s. Attorney Turner 
and AG Dave Frohnmayer. Turner was to have been killed by 
shooting, method for Frohnmayer unknown. She also 
revealed that Frohnmayer had been -under surveillance long 
enough to have established familiarity with his residence 
and living patterns. 
It appears that Ava still has much information to reveal and 
interview will resume on the lOth. 
A peace officer has also come forward who indicated she 
had seen a doctor working on what appeared to be a dead 
body in the medical clinic. This occurence coincides 
exactly with the timing of the dead body of one of the 
street people found at Government Camp. 
An aside: Ava has told investigators that K.D. was usually 
against anything proposed in the way of dirty tricks by 
Sheela or the dirty tricks team. 

10/10 Williams 
A command post has been es.tablished at The Dalles in a house 
across the street from the courthouse. It will be manned by 
OSP officers and representatives from the AG's office. 
The purpose . .i:> for coordination of the grand jury proceedings. 
Telephone number to the command post: 298-5111 

In Bhagwan's discourse this morning the Bhagwan blasted 
the newspapers for ·grossly exaggerating their reports. 
There are currently five FBI agents and one OSP officer 
on the ranch working on the records being turned over 
by the private attorney. 
Diving in the lake has been resumed. Ava has told 
investigators that the weapons presumed dump·ted in the 
lake were those bought to eliminate both Turner and 
Frohnmayer. The diving team will be utilizing more 
sophisticated equipment in their attempts. 
Preparations for the state grand jury continue. 



RAJt JEESHPURNI EVENTS OF lHE DAY 10-9-85 

(See attached notes by Sr. Trooper Hein re interview 
(Refer to note by Sergeant Aveline regarding 10-9-95 

~w 
with AVA on 10-8-85) 
Discourse, attached) 

FBI served Federal subpoena at Rajneeshpuram on Jack Ransom, Attorney 
for Nedical Records and Documents pertaining to purchases of electrical 
equipment .. The majority of these documents have been secreted by Rajneeshpuram 
Corporations at an undisclosed location prior to the execution of last week's 
search warrants. These documents will be helpful in both Federal and State 
investigations. At !1:30AM, Major Moine and Lt. Renfrow met with representatives 
of Rajneeshpuram Peace Force including Chief Barkha. 

Barkha advised she has in her possession a postcard dated September 9, 1985 
from Sheela to K.D. mailed from Bangkok, Thailand~ Postcard depicts a small 
boy sitting on a water buffalo and message on reverse side of card states, 
something to the effect - If original plan doesn't work, go to Plan B. 

One of the Peace Force Officers had reported that approximately in November, 
1954, while she was acting in the capacity as a nurse at the PYTHAGORAS CLINIC, 
one evening she was asked to leave the clinic and remain at a trailer nearby. 
She did go to the clinic and observed several persons inside dressed in non­
Rajneesh attire that appeared disheveled and were wearing head bandages as 
though they were injured. She was not permitted to enter nor was she provided 
any reason for this activity. She observed through an outside window a 
Dr. DEVAN aka HAROLD CARMEL working on what she thought was a body, inside, 
that was lying on a gurney. Persons were taking photographs at that time. 

~ithin several days after this incident, Dr. DEVAN left the commune and 
is possibly currently in the San Francisco area, and 'one of the subjects who 
~as in the trailer wearing head bandages was observed the next day by her not 
to have had any injuries. She associated this occurance as the same approxim~te 
tbe period as when WILLINI /\LLEN, Street Person, wa s found deceased near 
Ht. Hood - Government Camp. 

Barkha advised that SWAI-11 ANIHATA (sp) contacted the Peace Force two days ago 
and advised that during the Share-A-Home Program, he recalled PUJA bringing 
in a person to him and identifying him as WILLIAM T. ALLEN, asking for a ticket 
to be purchased for him for transportation to California. He recalled obtaining 
this ticket to Bend and California for ALLEN, however recalled that the following 
day ALLEN was found dead at Government Camp. 

\ve are attempting to determine, at this time, if the subject found deceased 
at Government Camp was positively identified through fingerprint comparison 
or other means of identification. Attempts will be made to locate and interview 
Dr.DEVAM. Also, members will be sent to Rajneeshpuram tomorrow for extensive 
interviews of SADHANO and other Peace Officers. 

Barkha advises that sh~ attended meetings following the BYRON civil trial 
in which Sheela was sued by former Sannyasin. Barkha noticed distinct changes 
in the attitude of Sheela and others. This coincides with Detective Hein's 
interview of AVA where Sheela called meetings following the trial and discussed 
elimination of certain individuals. Barkha will be interviewed as to her 
knowledge of the contents of these meetings. Barkha also mentioned that a drop 
for evidence and/or weapons could have been a cesspool on the ranch near a 
incinerator and is obtaining permission for us to view this area. 

Lt. Renfrow 

kv 
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c.f ~llc office 11r .. : t,Lcn t·:::d.tc.. .. : :Jl, .. o;:;t &r! :·.:.A;r before t.ru:;~· r·d.-... , j-;-:-:1. 

Upon the rc:turn cf i.1~c-;I1': ·· :-'1, J .cc.~ar;r it ·.;~-- noted no or.e '\·;. :: rcall~t till<inGr ·the c_,rJ.y cot:~ccnt: b.~·ir.::; m&de 
~:as -::c:~:ci~J hu·.: h'-"rt k:.c J.'~: ·,.~·~.L::~ clir.:···lir<~ L~ the ·. i:'c:o... rct.l'. -::o:::::~;r and. ;JJUGI:'J:!::: :~t-,.:.:.:r"~ d ~o ~:·:;..,_)·,e the:..r 
C~L0!~11eS BE J~"WT.: .. c_~Q'\re f:--~_;Gi : . :-~~;· SC-~l~·s.· Tile Clothes C.r.L~: t·.JO~S '~·r'-~' '2 ttrC:•i':'ll out tl:.e \\'irJcl01/!5 of t.h~~ ·.;·cJ~icle, 

to JL.hc rc: · .. _l2.~1d ::e;.~r~ ·c~h ·~:~~t~1 ~ ... it_i t~ .~~ .. r:icJ:cd. Uj_:l i~ .l)_,~~. It ~ · .. _. d.cc~d-id t:·l·~·Z·- ~;ould til~- ~~0 t. .. J ?_f;. Lei~cc 
and Al.l...:-::~ ·.: .... ;:; tc td:.e 'vhc Yc:.:. c::.c <:~L sell 3.t.. The:,' ::!rove all r:.i_sht c.n.d upon ar:civin; ir1 th8 •.J ! ; :·rcL"!Cisco 
3.rea the;,· ·.·:-;·!~ t1:·:J rcom :l .. n ::orth ?each at :.:te Col;;mbu;::; I!in. 

fTi.ct t:., D .. ~.:~_:~~~ t.c. l ~c~·: ,_~l-·• .t·.L.~~~l~ tl·~c:,"" hc..d ~tcrLJ.~Ct2. l;~r t; .r; c~:nr·:_:~ .. ,;~_t ~\.~-.. (I l~e:-~~1 C011t.~~ .. cted Zl1..":.:'-.....I .. ~-:JJ... ~:_€~- tc:l .. ;_C: 
o.f ca·lli11: ::J.'?Ir~·.:.-.. ~·1 ·.·; t~.~..:t.t·,__ ~ ... : ;;:\ -.: .. s ~o sb.-~·c~1-: up .::trt.: !·: cr~rc~J.s ~~=t.:;· __ :~ t.::.c: il1C3_d.cnt. Jf-..~;.::l ... l .. DA ju:..it.; · -.;~;j 11t cut 
u.~ fu:r.· t::~ .. ::. ~, ;. I :' .:;.:. ~ . '":t n";J':';nt. illc c- :~·;;. nc-.mccl tt>o j_ t.e.: ::; b .. ;~i~es clol,he::; 1.:.-oi r .. ::; tr.n::·:n out .:;[ ~ :·,e v _: · .. ::..c-:-12 

t-::i.ndows 1·~~s a scrcn·; cic-~.'J;''l' c:1.: l:Lchtr~:. :J. 

lTrlt>:~ Ol'l'"i·v·~ . .:.J. ::::..t :.:_t~~ G.:..-~ 1.1: · ~· :. · t: c;:: ·~=1 .. <. · ·;-:f"::~ t.·.·::, r:~o;:.~ t;it!-:. ..!.:.'J.~=-~- ·-;~- r~~.;iGt.criric tLnc!er 1-tic r0::.l ~::lra/~ of 
::~~~~·.:i~r.; 1_...:_:_;~~._:-JJ. ;.T· .. ".."'r:c:.~t. ,; 1 tLr·.·.~:·t L:::·~t t.i ;: ... ~:real J:•: :.d ~~ .. ~. -::.c tJ~! .t.: 1t c·:CUI"'l~erl. ;'"}./~. ::-·c~ r~LiY.le-:1 

sh4c 1~::;c:l t~,.·-; :·;:~·-J·.~~ r,,.~~ ~~,:~·i1. ":.1uL c:::.u.J .dt 1 t rcc~:-~l tli~.) lt:=.:;t nw~,c s:1:.:; 1~(::~ tl~_.:--,::J br_:c~ :.t~~c~ t11c~,: ·,·;e1·o u~.ir~.; sevcr':J.l 
djclJ1't. !'lnr:.cs ~:ur:..r.'3 :,·~.: c Li:,:e. !.T.u'SI: clec:i.ded he h·;.. :.:.::iL_: tc e::..th:.:.r :~_.:.c. cr LA::J VZGAS to sell :he v·e::Jcle 
'· ·--~ brc!~c cmr~ ct l::..t.l. : h·; (:-f:lv,~· tllrr.;e. A1.TA r(~c.:ll:Lr:..-5. ~.;he "'...:.~ f:·,_,,, t::,·: cr~::.:t <.>.nd h2~f talcen YC}I~;I ~i.o-'-·e or less 
[;j.;ht sscl:--.:~, :·k; ;~::..::1 CJ•tc.ctcd h•,;:.:· f';'"tl1c:· iLo l..ad ju::t he.~ ~.c ::u to bt! vi3iting her uncle of CG~:.larrl, Culifori·. 
arxi bad b~;::;icDJ.l:.r l..i.C!~·"' ~.' ·,c t'.'oJ (_~ ;,·c DE. 3. boJ.:_d2~/• '.":'iY!;)" r:;·8p:- .. ·, C t .. ~ l:;...:..vc;. .S~n frD~.Ci3CO arrl Her.'~ to the 
airl;c.::rt D.:·J;:. J.;s\. h:::J.~::,c•·.cd i • .:J c. :;;ct .i~:...L..:::=-~ 1·rho ;:;;..: ~_;_~-,~ [:J'e~r.:--i,· · to fJ.y b:1c~~ t.o Fortlond. ;:n adY.i..:-:ed t!-:.c 
contt:ict, t:i~:.l! /~.IJ,:..~-- ~,-L;.:. !:\'.~ -:;::!..;.' i.ccd.rJ:;;,t.::l -oc:nJ. J.:'l:1 ~~J.~cJ:s )1;·.:·. lx=:~.l. ~-,:do fer all .fcll.J--: to t1·uvel ~'aC]: to Forlla:-:d 
t: ·~(~t.L~r. The .-c-:.~~ ~:-.t ~ :s rc-~-Q~JLecl .:r::Lt · ort.J.~·1·~:-.l tr: ~~.:~.:t.tle: ~~ l. t.c~ ~ad ;·:er2ther e1r.d. t:4ey· tltcn c::1tncted 
L !·c H.tl: C~~ ... ;.~~ n -._!_;_ ~ c:· .r"',. i: .-.~I: \. -~r.:.. ,. ~-. ~ :~ ~ .. : ".:" .1. :"'tr::;.i tl.· .. .f~c-~l:.J:" of th8rl l)G.Cl~ to t~:e ::l!.DQ~ • 

j'-~\C <tl· l'l. 

L' .. >' -~ !·,';. 

i'!':: L 

l ":' :~ d ! 

. : ( .. 
l l" .. : : l . ·' ••' " 'I 

• • ~ .. . j 
; . 



\:·i~.ile t::8rc :\.:~~}17.:.:~ .:.nc: YU.";I:·r ~c:d : .. :,c;::.: ... he Lli.\~: .. :ne _ :.t·~· '-·j .. _~j.:;cc~·t.l~c::.- 11<--d ta}~er. the f:Lle~ o;..~ t ·:•f ~-he 
c<.l;:;~.r.ets, b ... J put li ;_:J.t.cr L:;j.r: o:· . .:. cu. .. ~.1lL~-;·· t~~li.". ~.J,~l, :.;..d :..j.r·c;.:ll tli'~ file~ u:.:.ou:. t!":2: r.:>cr;: ~r. : ·.:.::c:· hc~d 
u0:;:i L::c carrllc;:; to 3tG!.J·t n ce:::..r.ycd .r:..T·c. 71w;;· f-..:.d.-hcl' adv:..~ . cd t.ney liad t11<:d.,~ a m.:.s~w.ke ir: not J.c-ving a 
vr.iridGi·l or door open fer r::ore vr; :·;(.:.l<-L::..on. '!l1e:,· ::;t~tc:d. i£' t:·.c:;.' :-..... d left a ·.;ir.rio;-1 or door open t~1s VllDle 
bu_;_ld.:.~·::::; \Wuld ;-,,_ve burned ~mvn. The:;- c. J.in adv.:.::.ed YC~Gl::I hurt her leg Hl1ilc: cli.r;d.•~~G thrv;,.;..gh <.> liir..d.ow. 

• 

• • . ..... J 
... _; .... · .. c: ~~ ~ l.. ·.~ ,tc .. · ~ .. : ~ .. D.~JJ.;, bcc~:;'"j .. of "LL~:i:~ lif'ewt~"le, ~sain~ ~-­

u; • .. l" J":"CC:l ~ . ::: ::· ... o·;a1 OJ .t11.\rt o[ the tent city • 



., _ .... ~: ,.1~ l• -··L: ... ~.'l,J C 1;.:,·! w&. l ·:r~ :· -~ ~._,1 ~ , ~,.t J:, ~. p· 
..._; -- ~ " 1 - \.' ~ ~ r· ... J. ...... '".: E 

Duri:._~ tb(J lC:ltcr i:o!··t::.c.~-- of lS·~.'.:. i~-.~4~1. :"'~.Y.:.rd. l~ :::.l.u.v::/c. iii<:: -'·;R..O:t·~~::-: ~o ·~·.;.:.r;( ·~rit;: 1-~~JA. l UJ;. •. h~~ t~·c:~.r:~c-d to 
rt.:.l.: ~-.rcrj-Li:ii;,z:. a~-.:: j··o;:;L c..:.~ ... ·:;· ... :.~ :~~ .J-...:..nc.~ :·:·c. ~.-t:; .. l~ •. r~J.~: ..... ~-;~~~- :.>~J·l ·.1l~:Z.J\ :_·:.,r e:. .:.:i~cu~~icj-: I'C-~· .... :n::i::.::: 
b~1 .. i:-:aLilit:, .. to .:orl: t.ri; ... :~. :·:..:;~; ... t:::J ;·::!..: ... ,~ ... ~-~::,_: .. ~.:- c: .i.~:· : .. (·.: :.:::.~·:· 1.·~ c·..:.lt:t. ~:.fti-r t~~~ir1_: v4ith '"iJ..~~/i.A it 
b~::car;le E41Jf,al·e::-~t :...i.: J..""'.1.i-., :.:.·:. -. .-:.:.)~.J~ ·.;, ;-:~~_ .1 ;or'Lir.~.~3 J.l.- : r..~.t. [..d.._:_ L:.< ·-.-~~r. :rl :~o\r~i.:l1t::::.-- l~"i24 .. -.1.Ti ... c,::;-~1tact~d 
~~:~~.u~-t1. 'ria telG1)1~onc ::."c,~;~·~r'··~:#!C: ~.,:-~'."":· r..;~~-_ -Lr:.;r, .. cc~· .. ~s ... ·~ ::·:~~r .. i! ~ ..... w .. :.LlL't do c.nz;- ~uo'i tc :---c:-cont<Act ,JJ.::JY..; ... 
. ,. . . rl 'tl"--: . ~. ,_ .,.,.J . . ; ·.' • . .. ·• ··- .• .:. '"lr· . ., .... -'- ,,l .. ;>.·. .,.: .. , -..-.~--J. . • t ·.r·-' tt-•.- - . r· :• .. , .. . J 

o~\. ~.a u.\,oo ....... ~ . .. • .; a.l-'l··n •.. u..n~An ~ . .~ .... t... • • ..J.. ·- ~ ~ -~ ••• ~J.A ,.,.:_ .... ( ..... \...:.... ,_.vll 1- (...- v, -- u. . . .-.l. ..... .,J (,... ..... · • .;u '""'-Uran , • J: "'-' t.· h • . ~...;. .. ! t.:.;.,~.. .1. L.L _; v C 
~ive h:V•~ - a ride to the r~;stc:.~~r.:.:·1t. ~;.·,_ ~!ct-:-s }t;,;;. V8?.':J· rc.!. ·~ly ..:.1·ive::; a veLic::.e au:~ th·<-: c.ffer t: .... s VC:.':'Y 
• • c··-1 · D' ~ .. ,. +~ r ."r\ -'-• 1-'·r· ._,.,.-'. . • ····:t ·•• /- ··· · --·--:·.•,. Tl ·'· ·II .·'JI ·~--·· ·d' - 1--~ ···. 1-~ -t UJ.l.UuUc::;. • . l.c.r.J.. . .l..:.U V!1._.· r_,~ ..... e ~c,_) L~ .. · . ..!.·~·.:;L~l .. L • • c..i.l.;, lt.,.L,o,l.. .• (......; V..L..J.J-'.,.....J.,..S f·lltlp~.tlo 11. 1 .l1. J_t.;_::,c;..,.) 1!1;~ !:.:....i. 0111.f.1.J..t,.r.. ..... J,\ 

th::L c.;he an.: H'J,' .. cuuJ.·_:r.'::. ,_,s~ <.,j_c:.z_:. ;,·:;, ~~i: ~:;_1~- t.c;ld _; ~:;,_ :,.__; j1.<:.;t di·ive th~~ car and ._:et to th::: 
rc::.te:..L:rc:int. l.J ... :.:~n :.irl'·i~"-i-.~~ ·~.:..: ... -~·c f'•t::....: .. :.L...2.""t.!17 .. .JllC L;._ ·.~r~ c: .... -.~~-~ci. ·;~}.! .. ;i. :::_~-.. ~t t~(:: r:.~ .:;:,au:"L..nt CJ.IJ.d tri8d 'GO 

c;f;pl<1ii1 t.h:-; 1~rol1le:.i, .:.; . .. .-.u/1. t: C;. -~., ... ]:.~ .; .. ~.- .. -.. : ~ ~~c r:_~·~:-'1: :~.. ~~ . .--1{-: ·--~. rJ ... : . . · ..• ~vu:~ racC.:ic.: .. J1c a~· .. :! ~ia:.J' ..... ~Ldr:•t, ·lU(;0·~.iclJ. 

1·r~A. 1 s l~l:o\·.] .. ccJ,::_:c. ./"; . .' ..... :.~.~:.r.. E. ..... #~w.i (-.~-~ .~:.. ~ .··~~:.:~: • t -~ ~-:: ~.;E•c}:.c~.}-.·: 1 ... :.:: .. t:·:c r::cor·:~ 1·~-cCpirJ.G, t::·3 s~rs-Lc:-:. ir-~ 
[;·~;:~::r·ul ~-J{.j::.i b·.ir![ in~::·i·r::.:t~;_"':_-e:l:./ 01-' ~·r:,.J~C:I;_. ~h,;-~·t-~ ~;.r ·. ::. l'~C z~J.~G..L'~~~·: Qi.,.rc.:n .:;.1Yl :~:o'L:iinc:; t.·v.:; :...·~~o:vccl ~hrout;fl 

tl1is coritvct. h~IJ.-. cc.j:-"Li:--:u.ed t.:~-:::Ll :JG:."lC. ~ ~J,':!~ ::..r·" rnid-~ ... :C(:.:.:Jl.!- ~!-:~ c-:~:fli.l~ s1:e ccnt£-cted 1liDYJ"• A.'~Ii;. advisecl 
'·' .. ·. ,), !-), '-' .- ···--' c·, . ...,.L ,T··: . ~-··, ' .. ' ... '' , .... · -, ~~ ··-• "1·- ' .... .: ,. -'-}· 1'~-· Jl - ~-·1·' ~·-l...L!.i.Ol!t_)IJ. v . .1C Q.J...:.·CU.: .. :.:l>.LOD 1,.. •• -:.J.U l .... n ... .l ... 1.a: .. .t..-:.:...t_:.l._..; ·:·.~.-.· ... :...v '.·I.t'.' ·:1•..:.:.:,!. i, lt..:dL· .. .,r ffi·-.~1:..:.6-.J.!:c., ~..ti.C C l,~.J..l.C., ~ ~.u:..; U J.lo'\.r"C 

>CCL 1. C L. vC::J .. 

tc. Cl..:!~ti!,UC 

if :;: CJ J, ~:o<.·.l:~ ~ ,, :::" 
.l~o Get tl-.c :~-..:.~~·;.;~·l'"t 

81.·:..~./' ~- ~~( ... 
c: ....,~: ... ...ui.ii 

.!. ~ • .-:::­
L•,I.!-.J 

r:r1 
c:.:..ir~;; 

'.; J- :. IA. 
t u~ .. ~ J:;--. .:·-.-.~j .. t:;.c..i-... ·i .. ~:;·:l it ~.-iC.S ob·viOll~ l C'J./ .. 1V~ . .: [;OJ.DG 

.a.:.h ad:viscd l' :.~Jh. ~.-~. 3 .Sl.· .. fiJly· .. ~~-J:(~~ ~::c resiG..c:-;t~' cf ~ _,~ .. v·~~ -~-- ·r:....~ ~:itll r71B~lc&~:~ion as the 11t1rse of J2~U: ::;-:~-:_,.[_,. 
:t-:.:JA ;:as gh·-in~~ \'I;)YA 1a.:.-.:.;e e_;;n:c:nt.:; of Perc:dan .0.!-,:1 V!J.li_;..:.n. ',,i;c;:·l ru.J;, ·.;c.ul;J be absent .froo the co:;i; .. une 
Dr • .SriUi-:-fG i"ivi.t.ld cccr.:.ssionr:.1;l care fer her and >Joul:.l ~c ·~;:;i.:8 v:.:< V.}_:.>:c;et ·.-. i.L, th-3 ar.tounts an:l mixed use of 
the druc:..; 1J'~i: ~~; ~~i.rt:!·. l-8 -...riDYJ\" :Jr. 1:~:11'7:.-~·:..~ 1~·2l\1~-~~.;d ~o -:,·/c~·~ ;·~~~.;c .. "C Tl:J.Y;~ Que to t~·,e t~·pe~ anU (J.i:i::JUilts of 
cli .. ugr-: prr:s] jJ:cd 1.~~ ... l-CJJ' .. :or -.:'~."J~{i~. 

!t:JA -.-.:afJ also w.i.·v-inr; :: , :.-..~1 ~~~·._:·~ ::<ii~~L~t .. t 'JI' D_;_ ..,.~.: ... ~,._~· .. c11.~ !/ ... :~:i:.~.::. C:l"l 1:~c..:.· .... ·.:.::~-:· ... one occassior1 i-U,jl~ \J0uld 
f1D~vc to co.l1 .in f.:./~ ~J~~:; ... .r ... : .. ~ .. r:~~.l~ ;~·v:c L: ... _;:_ .. : :... '·, ~r1cc· li:; ~. :· ...... -.J..J ... L.:.....J f.:orH:; i~:to a l-2s,t:;ir-~tory~ d.r'rest dt.:.e to overdose. 

~Jli~l-A t ·;as al~t·;c ... ys tlsirl;~ 

FCOJ,lG l·lhCil <1 p::l.ri., 1. cu:L:.n· 
-the .fa.ct tho i~>,,:.;._s~·.·arl ~·.-.-.. 3 

i..hc ·=~~-c~~~(J.. ~Gc~· .. :Lr:~ cf 
i,~t~~- ~ ... .-; b:::=:.!~~ d:·n.c. 

IJi·.~:.vi:.:..n 

L-\,-C Jl if 
T·U t:.t .... ~;~~c ~ f ... tcr 
.~:!. JJ:~ J."~.io.~--1 :·;:;lt 

.... ::~i., 1 .iOir-Lir·:_; t~l\,; tc~-~:-~ n~-.(~.c i~ C(.i .. :··::i 1 !,~j_r!r;. 

in gi.iinir::; the cooL::er<.-i:.ion oE the 
tl:·.c t.:..-1~ ·.-;:..sr, 't to . tl'cir li:.in,s 

: ... -_.~ :\ . ·~-~ .. : lnt~_: r" ;_;.:~ ··: .:..:c::..:. 
br:cn I-UJA '~; }JO:.:ition 

0. ~!-~ .. .:.;.~ "·cc··~ - ~-,:_:.:;_; n job ·= 1<-:.nc;c. '1':1i:, U}:-~ 1~ J(-:'.~ .:.;.:; c.;i1c felt the c:w.Ll(1e should have: 
6.1'1-.... i'lC "-· 1··-r"' "'-'·..,_ cl1·· -· .. ' oc···· · ·-re•·1 l-.,., .. ,,v,~.r.- ''1····1 ·.:. 11c --ac· 1'c··lnc· ed bM trJ' J ···1 n) DU'1G: 1' 

·'- t...} • J..,. · •. 1. <.....;..1..__,~ .... v ... · . .a. ... U .;.J.vl. ~-· .._ '-"- "'-"- .... ~ ~w ..;J '.\.- c.:. J J.·~ ·1. L.J,. ·1,.... Lr. J'-• 

~.·':.~lf.. .. \:.:..:.::: a.~-~vl:.:c.:·d s:~ ·~: ·,.·:) J.:~ l:"J ~-:":'.\:·1·~ -~.!;L; fc1~ t..l~,~ c·.: .i·.~"~nl!) :l.n ;..::.-: .l_ : .. ~_c;_L.~tJ .... ~(ctol' urxl ~·:uulcl be t\r'-',ll"~"ln:_; for 
, .. , ""j". , . LJJ"'J'l ''J ' · .. '.,,1 , ·: .. ,,. , ... " . J ... ,• ,.: "1 :.> .c•., ,.• .. ·'··-]l·h' •• . .-.' )• I'UJA 
t·.J;. L..l \,_ .i. .. ~li. ...... 1 l .. 1-a. ,tlo a....t .. .L ... H...;_., ..... ~.~...- h"-'-·· •h •• • · .. ~.t··- .. C\,1 1,1!,:,.-L ..... L• !C ... ~vU ...... vl.un, .... LH~ 3Cul.. .. J. ·-J ..... ec1Une ~~C\.. 

diac;1:oscd ii.VA <m.: she 1-vc...: tc .. ld :ol•c \:'-'-~ - cc.nt<..;:iou;:: o.nli 1-r.::.s plac:od. i.n i::;oL:tion. i:-.7/.__ never did und8r::rLand 
~·Jh..:t. t!1o cor1di t..ivrL actua.ll~ .. - ~-;t ·.:.; . 

,.~ /.'\ r ..,_,. .. l'l -rl '' • ··· 1\.,... •• !'\ • -.., . • ,-.. ,,; · 1 . 1 • 1 -. " • · • 
~-'-· ·-'···"--- _ ,._ ..... '-~· :.-.t.J. L ... H.:A .. ~-- .L '-'-' · ~- vc:·; .. - .,J-~~-:h ; tL :u . ..,cL .. l:·:.l-n::.. :;ar;::;(_ln, \:i:o 1.-;;_:_; ambiLious anl l•<i.lnLcd to 
,;, · .. : ... . J..(~ i!!\rol~.rcd :rt t.b-2 i. .. _.~:..:1-r .... ~: 1._,-_>r! . .-~~ ~-J ... --'~~~:.(·:t ,_._r_ ~ :.-:-. c~~:r .. ;·;-.unc. f-~.a F.·.'~.":i ;;;,_~JI'fh \;as a lJircctt1r oi· 
:-;J.._'"f:~:.-.::~lT n~:AtJCii,L .:.;~~·nc::.:~ T~-:L2T, -;;)r_;_.:,L i:,; a.l.L• ... :cJl.-.,-- in cont.-,"cl of Lbe intern~Jtion finances. Ir: i'9ct 

-



......... -.- -· ... , ... 
j .J ... .... ••• .~.~ -~ •• ...J•. J.l..·. 1.4 . _...1' . . '.... ....... ' 

U•.J• • J1lJ H _t_ -~ ... ~~ · J\ • 1 .: J\ J .... .... • .. h \..1 

..... .~ ... .,L .n. \.~_, ,: • • v; c.. : .. : .:· .. ~t: '.·\.! · vf :·'\l .. :...,.cj .uJ. !;·l.::c.ic!..,·~.-·~:.·~· 

· .. ·: .j ,. ... ~ :.. ~ .. ,:.. i.1 cv: ~a.~ .,: .....,~ ... :.· .:: f - -· ~,.-1:.: r. •. : ~ __ .1:: 
:;l Lt:. t.ic::·~ · '-'"· ··1: ;\ :·: _ _ : · .. /.;- ·: .. ;,· .. ;~~c .. ":. -:,.·• ... /"J"' h:! ~: .: ... -- :: 
cc. : •. t~ .. ~c . ~.: · ,..."') 1:.'\ ..., .. : ; -:,~ .J~ _.: : ~ • ~ ;,i .:..,:it.~.J~ . t \,.. r1 ... -; .. .rc • -
po·~. lr r.L .·t.; - <_,lc h ·;.,.: .(.:t.·-· -"~.''_T/, 
<.>..;::.:. r;o;!.<..!> ~ .;iL:: : . .:..::. _ .c: . ·.rcc . 
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~-- ·-·- · · ... _ .. ~c ... -:: l':.bce o::t a ver y c.::.lr~. p.::.· .. ur , 
~- ... -,· ., · : :~~ ... ~ ~ ~:. ;·i~: ft.. c ~...:r i1: or~{ .~lv~J1 
~ .:. .. t.:· ~ : _ odci .:.l circle~ ir.·:=..h~:·!,S ::.!·.c 
· ...... c ~~r .. . :·r.~~lC~1<1l scene t here ztt. rte:~l to 'o~ .:t 
L•~ -.-1: . • ':~ .,hr· \ .... ~ r.ot enthus ed obo\..t'L the :r.,;.r.o::cial 

It ::. .-.c~:.t..c ! ;! ~~~l.ic~::;..l:· ev ... :"~ · ;:>reject Oi: ?roblem t'w Cv •. x:-.-:. · .. ~ :.. ic~-i:1_. ·. 2-Lh ;·:r.s i!d.t i<;.Lcd by "":::......_;, 1 s 
tti!Jtl ~i~f.~:t:_v;.. ·, i~l: t ' .c ·.: ".!:<;\ ~C!!~~.i ~u~i.O~"itir;:; ~-:1t!. :--··~ ..... :~:..,:..::~- -• .:· · -•~ c ~ ~c'LiOI1!l a::cl i;d.. Li.:;·L :. -.~~ of 
-t_:--~' • .:. ~· • • ,_. :.•'; r ~-.:lt~ • .:~"" • c~~ -~ : .t:l ilit.~• 1,o !;-:., a. ' •,( f ''" :;:.. :.:' :. r..:·" :•; -.:.l::; J ::~.: .. cti . n :~ J (.,,6'-; ~.,t.!t,'• ~·A ';. ; :r 
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·~-;i.J".:J . ._ .:;~.::..1--·t:::d ~.·:.~ c:~..: .. ~-.:..:..n r.TL~~: ... ~~. l!c .. d U.::!V~ ... ci~·-sd o r,,c.-c.::~~-le the": 
c;.:A!l:l G..:5 -~:·c:,:- r·c~c ·JrU.s. ?L.c :·i~~.- i~~ -~~ ~. Q;;;;c~.,i·r;:,,sd ~,\,"'/,_.:~ ~> .. ~u __ ) ,J ... i~- \.~~,.. c~.~..-"J~~~~·:; of cl~!~:i~~'(.l~--.::..:-!f:: cvr:'.i-'u..:.:el"' 1;.:.re or 
i: .t -:. c.r!./O:'.E: c~:.:..: c ' : r GGr~: to t.::.. =_l: ...: =.. ~ ;1-l2A. ~-.. ~17.:;r. 

tUJJG5 1 l'L.c ~ .. ~~~hi:--1~ ·,-:~~.:: C0il~tl'UCJ~cc1 of "'U, •• :_r<; ·- 11 ·}:·.c::.to-~J..; .. :;te;r 11 0&~8 Ct.rl:.'i c~rJ.:·; o.f "Lht. t!ip::;.;C.:-=::.~r~..~ }, ....... ·. bCl.;l"~ ret;.,:...,/cd 
c.~-fl C!. r.:: ·.1--:-:' .. -:~:1;~_ dc·· .. -icc ~ -·~ ... J,-~-t =-.r. _;_w:..: l;_:_c:: ·l!.:~c.~-.. ~ .. ~~.·,;:: ~c-: .. ~ ·:~ . ~·: . ..... :.~ ~~~~ ... J, ... ~:;.~~:·.~-1 ~~,.:. crc~~:c .. u J.. ____ . _ -~ :·ir..;.~d 
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~- ... ... r~ ..• ~.~,. · ,.~ .l. ·:.:._ L..C 

-..2_lc ~(- ~- .. -'-~ ._;u~.: .l -~ ::.0 -~ o [j :.. •• _ i., 

I'.,J _ _,_,J.,I,.•, ·-- ;_, •• : ..... _.·---~~(J L,_l. ·:~~ ,)l..: 

J. .. c: .. c:; .... :. ~I f·: .. rt..- .i.""":.:.r:.(_i.::.. -~lhe c-.:.ncr...;l'11 t.:~ .... -~l.~t u. 
ct:..:ul U:.~; ;1...:.c: ... ·.ic!. •·Jcu.ld ho.ve u. nc:::;ative · ef:~cct 

:-: - ·: ~ 

r· -I"'~- c~.l_c.;.r 
'L .::;~·1·.-_.l---rl :l ~he 

...... ·. :.! .eL L ~ .. >l;~ .... ~:.l. .. >_:,:._:_;_~- ~-.. ,o racr.tLs 2.t t.L.-: .. l.Li:·Jg t .... c ·~: .. ~·2.c~_. e thi...:. c..:. ~ .. si~nr;lcrJ.~ ;·:hic!t tu:..-~_ecl 

.::... • .:.C. ub:~ .:..::.:-.ed a .Job c-.. J. .. I_.lic.:: .. ~:tic:-:.. J~--:./~ .~;.:;t 

ou:. +.o 
~r·~:..lul--s. J~~.-r~·· ~.!~ t.:..r . ..:-':: c . _:.r;t~ .. '::~: ~ . .:.:. -::.:!s C.rr:. _. nic~n c-... rt 

~:~~~~£~~:-.:~:~~:~] . ~~~~~C ~~~i-.~~~~e·u~" 1~::~:~ :~~~: ~-;~. ·:·~ :~ 2 _ t~:~c r:~~~·: ~~~ . .-::0~/~>:·~, , ;:;.;~:': ~r~t :c~~6· .. ·~~ · .. 1•1 ~ ~1~~·:~~-::t~~;·;;-~~i~ :2 .. ~{~1>l, · 
cr~;_:OI1t 7>.2 : .~l:C.~S:"' ~J r .LJJlC· -~.--:: .L.w~:~./... ~~~ .;. ,. .. _:::.1. 1:.-C:C.:. ... ,;::.;:' ... ·. __ , ::.:~: c:: .. J.rl.:: forth to the ~~ .. ~·r:~~ ~-~--- L·2...;_;~;' L ~c.:::J:~rj._l-.l.:._; r:~:.lc~-~ 
l~~c:-~ ir:.; .-~~ir:_; CJ..L cr:-..:.r·:.::~lce i:·1L,0 7..hc LrL·r. .-~cl:.:.::r~ . i . ._ .. _~~·- t~.-:!: :i;j_i_.=._j_c,~: .f.\ :::!."' ar:FJ u·._::-: ... ::ined (; Jc·.:; l.~t.h ~-::-;::--:~·ice 1~ast..:r 

Clc.:.!li: .. .::_: :· :~·_j_c:l i.:.. u jar:it~1:ial s:::i~\ricc ·.-ll1.:.c:1 -.~or-~~~: (J.~-1 c· .. ";l"":tr·c..c·~ ·~·.;.:::.;is v.:ith nw·:--~crotl~3 cu~ .. -;=.,:-,r.·:ersolt ~tti11;_; a 
-·· l: -~~.- .. r"'', .... !.. ·i ,.... .-.....,r-.· .. -~ .-.r· • ... :"':'r: · ·.-,,1 -; .. (''-ltd r · i -,_ ..... .: .: ~~- · -· ..:..,: ...... t-= ,-.'~"' ····. c1 ~r ... t ~ t , 1 ;;T-··"':'" ";'i -·~. ··. 1- .... 1.: 1 .... . , ... J. ,_;u J l-'.1 _.v ....... _.l.ev. Cl l."·- v-.J..!.•.:; •.. l!, ..... i-'. ~ ....... .......... \. ... .l1...;..... ..:..~....:.-uv ..!,. 0.,.A.L: .... L.-_:....i.._._C...:.- ..,L• •• i:!• L..J .l •. :.. CulJ,. ·~C ea. \..J..i.lJl.t\.•; \ti.l• t_.,Q LJ... J.J.t.: ... LO 

... ~ ,., 
i...:lu 

~ ... ---~= . .!· .. :-:=. }_"'·~:C."li ·.:hlr. ' ·~ ~~ ':-· _. iu ~ .. .i..i.:.. ... ~;::)"':_ Tc:.". j..-;le Cir~.: c·.::t {;;. 1:-coi: .fr.~M·. :~ljj':"l c:~ ~-~0-i to obtc:irl fc.lse iJ-:-~li~if~c-~t.~o!1. She 
~-.-. .-rt.. -: .. ct.e::d. ~ ... ~~c; :::c)c.~.i z.:·"'·~; ~·c~..~rld e;. 1.1 ... o:.~ c.rn ide:~~..Lvi.:'ic:;t:i.vn ~:.l·.:i also :-.ot~ .. =-~- riu.rJer0\1~· otb0r· buok~; dc ....... li~-~; ~-.-ith 

:.:.:::.- ~~-r:J c:.ior::nl t~rr:e too}~:. en ltc/.~ -~.o 1~ill 1 =.u.tJ:2.r1asic. 1 t:-:; I .. rcricts 2c.:,:;::_,.ri~.~~r 1 C0r:..st1uctin.;: 6Un:J 1 ar1~ J~2~~ l~C:JJ 
t.~~1J~·c: bouk~~. ,; ..... -o:I.ft ;.ldr1t:.d. !:11e ::.~.::-~.-::~ ::.:Ctj- Lt.cse bc,:,ks 1::-c~~-<.~ i~u-_. 1~-rt.o 5tti.Lcc:~ses an:1. i ... t.o t}u; t1--:.:.nk of ens oL the 
·v:_< .. l_cle::-:. ~~:-; ,!w:--J; ~ig::t ~:f the T!L:::-·.-:t_~·:~ s n ·~.:·· .. c~·- tl ~ ~ c.r ~ .... -~:.p l~i.·t .. ttG. ft..':..· ·: G~~ for ~cOO. She tho~.l.;:;~·:.t. t!~c -rei--~.:.. cle hc.Ld 
Co! """ 'r. r:- 1"\W'bC·r IIH_l(" ( ;'l l'!.. ~'!·;c.-. •·.or.k ('"11 '"'.-:· ' ""~'> -io'""· ··i· -~ r··,.. +.l· -··11 -·~·1·,,'·'· 1"'"-'l'' "~"1' 1 \~,- C1t1"'!;"',., -::- ,-.. _,-,l -i ,.--e- •+r.r .-:..p .JJaiLoi...__.._. •• • +,, .. L-• .L.I.'-~ 1.... U U. _.;! __ ..._.. ...-... elJv_.__..l..\.,o<--"- I.,; ,,., _L~ ... /. t. 1:.• .... ~ L<.l ,_ i...tJ U.-•\.,V V<..~t.l • ......,l'-·''' _ _..v.._ U4l._. 

to 

~·:"". s c:.:L J o:·.::' ~-- L·-~--!-__; ~~- ·· -~ ~ 0.-nd r:.·3·.-X' ~~- L -3lr:::1~-~·.vl"H~ t-c ~tl1 ;,:;i~ :-=: _f: .. ~~:d. r~ pL~rse :;i tl1 i·J.cn~~i ;.'i cnti un .f ~~ tt l.C ~ 7:.::"\ I.:~·: :I~ J~ ·ct.~: 
\t·i1ic~ · . i!-~~; . ·-~~:c-:l u 1: G1 · · ·: -~.r .. ·:l..:.··i-;rc::··! ..: li cc~·:;j,_::~, 2.:.·~:-r21 ·:- c-:-.. r-::1, :.:l.lJliJ'e L~ ~zr~ bcrsilil-.: C~l--d, social .:.~e c-~l .. _"I.~- c.~. ~ :"'d, 
2. cLiJ.d 1 ~-· ~:hot0 <.:..:-rd iL ·.;._,[; Ll-:c.\:;~ --~ ti1i:.: ::.:u.·c.j~ct liv-::;-d i:1 t.iiG ]('~Vcrton area. Tile ;:hot.:. o.:.' Di.:CL .. 'ZS i·.'G.c> close 
enou.~h t:.o Ler likcr:es:::J tLc.:t;, it -.. ou.ld su:f.fice. 

Gpor~ ob.!~..~ai:-:.i1\g the: job \·:ith ,Sar·vi.ce r~l~STB~ Gl22ni~-~:; sl1e ~·1as a~ig21ec! t1.) a nJe(.iiccl clirri.c tr1 tb8 o;..~;Josite 
Eide of the city ne<::r r,:~~ 205. k:; sL.LcJ. ~-:/ ;,v;, tr,is 11hole as...,igr:;:·ient uas i1ot ;.mrking out too uell. 
;'-t a l~ .. ·,-t.eT' da< .. e ~:~.' -~IT.=::.:: v;E~ to co:itact /~~.7 ;.··. ~;~1e:n slle bG'L ori· \\~orl·~ i.·:lleJ~r.;in l1c \'Iou.ld assist l1cr j t: st.-eating 
a. clc<.~r2.!:,:_; c.:::.rt. J...V.:. rolled Lhe c~.:~·"L cut ::; the clinic or:;~) ;~;U]J:'::',_: . .'. 1-!:.:.s EOt:lK.re aro~tnJ. She allG..L'-',~8d to 
1~Ut the ccrt j_nto 11-:T vc: :ic.Le <.tr.J u'.:;out tlL:rr r .. I:TJ~;IL1: <::::-rived. ;.r::::.'.nL:c;:,cnts l•! el~.__; r,Jad-::: \-;rh~r.cin :i.~ 1-:<:s 
'r"l ..... ··-, .... , .. 1 Jj.t.,,-..1. ·-r\· •J." .. TJ ""l.! .-.t C" ·--,.~.-1 ~· ,.L • r:· ··---~ .... ,r ,_ .&> ,--~~--f'~-. .. ~ ... ., ,.., . ....,... .. ...-: ·· ~~"'- ·-:~·•, ::l. j Jl .J. tl 
1-'-'-:...ll :.~;r._ ...... v1i<-·L- J.V\..1' ···- a.l ..... Vll<L..o ~~o ... l..l.l.! \JCLJ c..:: . ~:: c .. :.i-'.;_ ......... : ce.::: OJ. 0.l~:.~.lv~ ,l·.;~-~·--~.-!. i..,;l.ll..J.tl.l ... l!··~::.r t~n~. Y!.:Jl'" ~ Gi:cre \,"&~:- uO 1e 
r·rri.cu1'T re"')l'',··r 1-· ··:'~" -i_..-.=· '1"(' tl:"P'1 _,.,., .. :.,.,..,'1. .. the p···Je~i"~ t,t -.. _.-t, .,,. '"(j·i··~ t--. l··e pJ:--i'-tcd Th,., ... ro r·ore J.l··an 
~~~J -~~-~l· ~~~~-~--~ ~:· ~'-·.~·-.~·. :~ ~J~~~- .'-·~~-~~~~ ~=· · J ~-~J-.t.~~~-~~-~~-~: ..... : . ~ ,_l~U .~ :· '+t•l-.~U~ .. ;::~~~-~~~~~-J.- ::..~_, ·. :~J ·~.~ (' ""•.' _' ~- ~ ~ l .L 

t, ·.J" l,,.Ja .. < .... c ·~•.1 . .J...:.C.J. ,. ,:, '-'"-' \..,!_ . .; •<'.J~·CQ v !. .. 1 .... ,~~..;1!0\S u,_,eu. b.i' '-'• '':.. ,J .... ,u~-o •. .J.J.a..L ,_,eJ. ··.·lCC 'll':ore cu.f ... ercnt CO.i..Ol 

c.t.. t.h~.: Cl'C ~ c:~·d..::.n ,j ..... Lo.r. Q.t. t.:~,0 c~a .. :L::..:l.c, clso .-__ .!.c: .. ~l:cl., f'): .• .r~lr.-:/T;.~~: o~f t.~;:: Ja11ito:cit.~.l. service c~unc ··-~~llci~~-~ 1::'~; a11d 
r~-~~ .... ni:-c.d .:.;,·:. ·~~·Lc ,.·;: .. ·=~'i c ·n l.: .. ~ ... ~ .:·_~.J~~.: 0 ~.~:1 ~·. i\ .. r:· ~ - L . ..: :; O('c·-~ .. :c)_Lc:n. ..\JL1 ! 1\\1J,• .: .. ::-:.I :LC/~Ii·!I sL.artc·.:l tc t.;c:li~c e)~Ctlf:Jt=JG _ 

L .. :· Liic::.;· ~':"c:~.·~< . :>.~ r~ C::.~ c1· ,,oLi_~_,J 1 :.:;~i :.::~~r:::.::~,cihl.~~·~~~-"l ~--.~~-- t,~~~--~~- :~.;1\ =-~a.J:-,~::1; C.l~l~~-~~a?_ cr.··~~~~t~_;,,:; Cl.L; n::.~ch coniusion 
.,c• .,,~ ···'J-1" , .. ,.L (· j·j--·-·v •.:, , !.-- ro 1'~'-t.·'· l'"'l'"''-'·•• lhc ,..,_c.n .. ·'--'"' J .... lrr__. .•. ..,c.,l dJ.\,'.:.r ,.,.u~. l!1C..cd~nt. 
<...,o.J .t ,' \,j < / .... ..,i, L -- '-' \ j ~ • • 0 1 .J • '-•'tJ • "'-' o_.. -' ~ 0 

'" '" ..... .. ..., ' • ,L J 



~ ....... 
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Tlte llclc.::: ::l;,TI)J: tr::...:.:l ··. < • ._ b:..:~~; __ : :.~· r•l ln : oi·t.:L~.,-_,1 .· J.\. .. r" ..,u~.,;.;:_;c }{.rmc.\•' an:. i.,vclved ;r~:.e:-. Dyr .. .:n ~-u.-L::.~; 
~ ... ~~18 c~ .. "J"'...:-:1c ~n~~ ~ .... E:~-~l_.;-.. fer 1' ··~ ~<.·1:,: .. ~.:. ·" ·- 1..::.~ .. 11 ~ r .... ::,;..i·:.:~l-, ~~-,;,. ...... ~ tJu t.ii·~ c~ .. ll:l:lnc. ':"~ .. ..: cr..~~ . .:~.Ul1:: ·~·'""·· 
:.;.J..l:..~~~ .... Jl:,· L:_t,; IT1L:d10:.- t..rall:::;t.:.c:.J~.:_c...:. , c_:..: ~· ·_:a~:.~~ .J b 1.'"~. t...._ .. '"..:..Lc C<.A .. : ,~u~·~·:. 

ji.,.,L..=.!l :r:.~:.•:: n.:um !:: .. ~ C.llJ~:licJ .f':;;· hitchen \·lark ~~iL~-. ~Lc !iot~1t ;..iJDI'IJ!' 
;-;ig t.o dis;u:i.::>e hi;; red hair fo:c tb'J e.s..;ignm:1ent. Durir~ t;;eir e.tt'-'r::pt 

"..L(:~:::I iu E:Ll.cJ;:pti:t;:; to l;:;c.:.:'t..c 
had obtained .a v;.::lj·- poor bro: ·n 
7-o. :-..a cote the room it i:.... notscl ~ 1··r- sc.: 0->J' ... •'lo:·l· ··-t·~ -ll"~ rJ· '"'.L ' •• orc"I~.,..~ l~"' l. n .:ortl~,,-...1 ·.:,.,.; ·i L o·e- ···r""e-d t\.-,"'re lJ.L . ..- .J........, . ._.u (J ~-, ~.) --·'-' ,..,-..;,.\.• ,,,.,.,J ~'-' ~ ~.J.. ""-.) J, · U.,J..J.. C.::O. .. LI-l.- - ...,.,I , !~\....- • . 

~,·tJ:;j :J. hi[)l do~rce o.f :iccu~"it: ... ~i::~ ~.:1? hotel. l~1: or1c (Jcc~ . ..: . ..~icn ~~ .... · Jl:·~I advi:::;e-i sbc 1-::.d see~~- i1:~u the· S'2:i.tl"it~t 
r .:_,o;.~ ariJ. tl~r0uc;, t:-:.eiT' close-d. c.:.r~uit. tc~.:::-·.ri::Jion. lJ._ .. :L ~ .. t< .. :\:..rv·:::d i · .. :-;_T~~:LT.:~:II J_tlrkil;3 in cr1e ai" th.:: hall::~. At tt:i~; 

.!·"-~r.:t t}w ~-hree of tbem rc;__:;r:.',::;_:ed End :lec.:.de,). i.:lGj i'r.:x1r1 be ::1b::__,_ to 1 ocate the roar., v-.::.a tho:::8 l:Jco.r,;.:..,. :~7l~ 
recc:Uls Lhuu:::h havinc:; r-,ottc. ont;;;J 5:·i slcc-n.tor .oU.O!lS d_t!t H~I~~~;~ ~:.::tCI·:vu'cly by accij_ent. hVi.~ ev•.:=;r" ho.d. 
co:·.:r;,t.!:·;i,cd on ~~~.i.l.Cl;S' ::: ::.lwcs ":.:ut m<de r:.o c.ttc:.:pt to cL::tT~l out e.r::· injection. Afte:" tL.-j cv,:.plet~.on o.r the 
tr.i :~1, }L~ .. ,j~j~ ll~L~Cl·J ~;l . ._j l1aYi.1.:- :·: -... ~ c~.~c.r~ .. c .. ~ . ·. ~b1·~:-.~ ... ~n l·~~-· ~he i·~j~-:_J ~~ .. -J., }lo~.~=- 1...:.\. tl1 .Jonic fricnd~j .~:LJ J.~.:I~l'l'~., 

·.~·c:_:..-:- .. :r ~~1~·~ :.".~·J·,. }·~~.~- :~c:~ ·.,c:!, L~ ---~:~ . .:..~ .:·" _, ..1~·- .!l'~-:~ ~ ~ L:~el~·::.~ ~:-Jut no r~ct .. ~or:. \·~C.L:-.3 L~:.}~c~-.$ . Tht:.j- ~:. .. J .:~irrJ o;..~t t,hcu~:h tl:~\t.. 

:~:..:.,1..2; :.:Y~l.il's roo:n:J ;;\~l'e on t: :..·cJc o.:..f.i.':~l\:: .. t ~·.ioors. Du.r].nG this a.J._i,3;·;,12;-;.t :..: :.: th: re;;r,~:pi1:.;; cf tile: thrcc. 1 
ti:~,:.-- l.elc,ho::od ;.::;c 2.n:.:. ~ll:YA at 'L\::"! r-~>r !c i: ::u.d c~,:pl:riLed Lhc dr(:Wnc;Lancc::; o.f t~1e sccurit:.:,· und t!1cL· lacl: of 
:lr:.;>" suc:ccs \-::LLh t;_ .:; 1:rojcct • 

... 1 11 ,{·.:i!:. ;;:d 
car:J.. 

for t~· c;:iJ.:I An:.SANO ·.-;ho 

T!·d.s 1::.1;_. the firsL occ~w;,; :~on -.;!::_ c :..:JL: ..... L;,. ll::d indic-: .. Lsd t!1o :Lnjecllon wG::; to ldll .:nc nc;, ju;:t ~() >ltD.l~o 
.-:: -: ... ;or.c ::n.d~. 'The cnt.~r(' ::c.c,_; _,r· ,,,., co;.:.unc c:,ar;;_;·:d r.r.·c::,l t,:: l. tirn(;: of thr. clo:-.;ins . ..,.f t.hc: :: .. ·~ . .1: 
~~~1:.~ ·': t.r.tcil ~'.!1 ._:1r·.:~t..t~•s l;.:.:,~l. 

-·lot ~ . ..,. 



.. 
..... ~ _, ... 
~ ... : .!.-'::..,_ . 

....,.~ -·. ,.J.. .... :.. . .:.•. 

t t• . . - - ,. ... ,..... ,, 
.L .... . . ;. 

V:._.;';.· :-:-.:c: c.;u.s, :;·~- ...... ~.; .. ' :· .. c .. .-. ·· . ~c : : '.~ -. . -. '-~ £. :_:· c·: L.~- [.;. ~·ail' t;·<..;.:.::.. :..:·i (;:.--.-:~~-:--: un'.I tl'·.c 
t~~.~- c.:· _:;.~-~~G.!-J1:,·~·:1 :---.:; :~-. :~: c ;-t. :: .. ~i~< · :V .··.Lu.~.~--~-~- i:.:~,-.. ~ .-f: r-

1 
... : •· ~.f;:. .•.. ~.::lL~. ~II~~-.. ~~:.1.-visc;;..i L:!o::)e Lt t.:·.c 

1net::ti11~:3 th.~· ·,· .·c.:t~.:d h~ye: t:. dr~:.i.~ tl:t~.:..~· c.oj·,_.lit;i. :~:...:l~alB d~. -~::.'t \·; ~l'·l~ anj-:1.0~0. 0~!~ .. ~=--~ t~lci. :poc.ilJla at Ll1(: 
rr.:::ct:i.: .. ~c::> :;.~ J,..::,.,.:: t::..c~ rno·~·~.L;, (Lr.!_' c~...1:r· ~-'i tl1c mr,:..L.it·,~: .• ..,_ ... _,,J, . .. :.:- t;i',: ,rtc·:l to :i.Jr\.,c·,·p.'cL :i•:::~~~ . .-:·.n 
;",·:· r;.n:ucL.:.i,G 'JI...r;; :Lr.t·::,~c: r;,:.)c~.~: ... >• •;11~ 1-'ro;:;rx:cL uf' L~ll::.n...., 1;'--y--'- .;o:.. '-'ljl;<:..l'eLG <.:.1d ::,\ iJ::·:;_ •. .:,.t ;.:.d 
~;~· .. · ..;tJ ~~:.~ t:L I :.d.t:t~, 1\~iJJ p:~ ~ .i c. S! 1 ~J:J·. -~-· .. : u: ~:·.:.: ~(: _!'.J .... , •·hi.' 1.1

1
1

1 

.... ~ no~IS. it .. c;-:~l ... jJ.le3 of [..Jlid :.)Q ... l-.. l'e 
·_;}.: • C . I 1_] '\ L:l. C0'.2llt.'~'j (Jl'i • 

~-X-~Li\ : .. '.7 :L\:, clcc::.r Lhc r;r,~·.lp ...... : ,:uiu:_; l~:,i:.:; on t:. ;_l ' m.'-:1. lF tb_; E:·.c. ~;u,_!-:. fo::.:cl out w.l:.t:~ Ll·"" IJ:·.Jjcct. or 
Cil..l~-:::~t:~onc:J Cf\'..'C::c Dl"lC..UL t}Ji~.l crc,J.J.. 01' LiJ 1 ;.~_.i.' ~.c:: .. .iv.:.:..~i(.;~·;, ~J-.·- .. 1 -.. ~·--r ... ; t.~_.. li(; ~.:; Li.e ~r-.. c. .. ~·.,:nr... ~-:..i.;;.; .:.. ..... :.:}~(;:i 
t~ . ~:,_i: . .. t :u ..• L. oL t~: .... L~l'Otlp, ~-~,::. 11r~ "-'~lc ·~.·] .. ,_ !J .... u.L -L .. ~~ ·.":;· l.l_..j :.. .. _ ~.;!~_,lJ.:.,l... 1-...·.: .. a ' :--/i~crl ~i1crc ·.-.-.. .. 1"'l ; .• ~t.J" 
i r: :cl-;cd .. ~:, c .. t.d i:- ~~ h:~ 1 : ..• ·lf, :....: : ....... :.:., :J.i --~·i., J:: . .::. :.,;; ~= ·- :;_·;n, ....... ,:;.·~: , ;Jiw:.:d&.x, :::J~,. i ~~"·I, ·;r: YA, J X'i;,; J·,: :LJ;.,, 
:~lT, ; .. T·: •. ,, . r• '!''•··-· ,,, , .. T,...[ . , .. o··•,,.,. ,.: . ·lt1d " ·l.l . :···'· \ ·i .. ,. c· ., '1-t ,..r _ .,~.. _ _,_ J. J.wJ~\.,,.;t.. •• L-~..L.!...:_. •• t .Lv .-...:..._, _ , J_ L-L._.:. u~.1.l,; .,..._ ' ..... \ .. •\..' ... 1 . v~ -• .... :_· .... '";, _. u. _....&... ··-u"' ..... • 

:::::2;.:;LJ, •·;..:::.::, in;prc:;::;ing upon e'~icr:lc:·c 'Llic:.- r.Gedccl tv be :..t,~·cr..=; aLd :;r<_arcd and r:.t anothc;r mCE:'-ll-:L_; 3fL. ... J ... t.. 
ev:;n ::d.v:i::cd t:-.e Bhasc-;an h~-~ ca:.r;:ented 1 'HIT'iL~11 >·I.:.an't :;:·.:::aL .. y Ci b~d ,:,-uy. Sl-L:.;;__.LA ~:c..s std.i15 every :actic 
3hc cot:ld t~ ir:::;t:Lll t1l(~ ~ - r_ ,· .. rl. ::_'r_,l~ :rlt'::r1L--·t.l1 anJ jJra;)nrcJ.ri:-~E.·,~ ~.~~.cr!. t;lr_-. cr::l:p. 

A,,~ E.~ r::·c-11lt of. thc:se nv:~c;t..i:~.:_::s it ·.1; .... ._· cl t. L.er;nineti ~"t;~· :-~i:,~~:.Ji :,::·_.:, ~"111~ ~I~Tn r.r.:C:.:<leC. to be j_:·":""" i'J.rcc:. It ~ s 
H;·, ,_...~ th ·.t, .~}.!. l71cd.it(}-' 1!L.:r, ;;,_,L 2-ttcnd,;d by ~~-l ;::c;;~be:ro. ,,:~ ·:;Le; ;r:c-.:.t..: ;,~ 3n:.:_..LA advis;c:.d. Uw.t JA"i:,l:.;:::r.;A 
1:r •. r· .:i.1.: to h1;yc to be i~Ol-'vei"l riel of. Th.i.c' \·:: s ~;;·;·:::r.nt.cc1 ... t~.< .'~i· .. ur bj' ::i:_.WL/\ c.;l;.;,.Lirl(i; JiL':t..i'A~.DA <.11-d 
r.~ ... ::D:r '-'iculd be sctn avm.y. ;...vJ... no'.:..cs thr.t JJ,".[J..:.J ... ;:;A ar:. . .l JGL)l l1,::·~1 ob,)ected an.d were ndt confmrmir.,:; to 
t.h• · r.wld .:::nz •. ;i_.A 1:es attc1;:ptin0 to sh:J.lJG U·:·-~·.1 :into. K:J.I.~::.:: ... , JVJl. 1 -~.u,: :1l:::o l;ec1: vocal Curin;:: tbc!3.:: mcctir.gs 
oLjo·:ti_r~.~~ -Lu ~:::.: ~:1'-'s ac+~it.~ ~1S ... _ ... ~:;Yit :-,.~~c:.::~-!(.?. ~r.,::;e~; l\-/ ::·m~-:;._.:1.'-s .. lo~.:-~r .. 0-t· ... ~:.~} ;~~.t~-- J.~·,::~~~:A11Dl'- or~i ~J·~.r~I ~~ct:.t!!J( : 
':.:'.·:Dr ·.rr::. iJ~.:~·u~ '·:_; bo.:_:,..fi±(md. 

It bcco.me op_ arcnt to cvcr~"one th·- t. if 
\-J<.::; c·~.-·Jil".ilcd and ~:;or11C CUl'VC::ill;Jnce \-;. s 
Liu::c- c:nrve:i ll~ncc at DiJiTJ r::c::: . ..i,~~~~l1 1 ~ 

;,rou J:i.dl:'t be Glcug ~-;it~·\ .:::E~ ..... -~1, yon '.iCl'C' .~:;to::.~:·~ to die. Ttc hit li:::t 
c.1 c.::-1•~' but :·: .:.; n:.t :i:i::,.::u.~...;c~d · ~t. thi~' tiu;e. It did includo 1'.'./A hovi.t<\ 
l'C · ; ~dc~ 1 :Ct; ~:jJ'.J .:J.L -~)~1:.::· }Jl;~~1:~ r· ~-)~-c~-~-l~ ·._; c~~;J. .;;d~.lC.i1t. 

· :.~ :..· ctrL .. c..:. ~ .. IJ(.;(. 

t ~; r;. :..; i-iC.:~l :i:i; 

~l!C_ : .. :(.It~~; h;_:d t\lr~ad~.t 1)C01l nod.e l:- l·i~~::. Cl:. C~: ..... ~-~!38 .· \... l .• 

l .. ·.·:,,b::l',.; h:.:,'n't co:-:w 1.1p ;..-itL .::::. sllcl.lc~-" ,_-ci. 

he lt:~~d 

of c;U ... \i.CS TUI"\::L::.R. 
f' rc:1nr. hut. the 

i\·,; .. t.:~v:.t.::;cd ~JL.l·.:Tl ;:::~;..;)~~\ h.~:d o1.rt~~~l.rH:;d Iw·~:-:e j~Ocn~.i.ficul:ion ~1~-~ i:..:-.cl :~·ttrcl·Jo~~ecl ~)C~i·.·.e t:CBJ-:8nt~ fer t!J; $I~ou:p 

>·J::i. <:-: on a Lri_: t.0 Texas. ·:here :·:ould br:.: 0J.uiti.Lmal inL·d'·:::..e·,.-.. ' .. :m t.:-<is to::>ic etO th..: time wn.~, clc:..~i.::.::; on 
t1 .i:::- irli.,.:.·.i.'Vic,·;. 

' 
· ' th. e _. plann"'d kilL f ' t . ~ l ' tll1SUCCe~1 ('ul.l po; t''" of Dl.v::.·:J,,J r;rc;(:oi:, .. ~. 5-s.v~- ..... :,Vi. auvi~;ca ·he at.\.,ct .. p...,cc an:•. -~ - ..._ -,~,, 

~ · l · sta~J_lcrl do\·.'l' aft_ u.~ tl'lc at. t ~~H-~ .. t on D:Jr::.·.J,J • CPh:.:.:s;:.) Tl.J!:: ::21 Hs 1- 'I"J.ng~; i·rLre .... - ' 



' . .. 

INTERVIEW: AVA KAY AVALOS <M~ Av~) 

DATE: October· 7, 1~ 
TIME: 1211~ PM 
LOCATIONa F.B.I. Office, 1500 SW 1st, Portland, Or. 
PRESENTz HAdley McC•nn, FBI 

Paul Hudson, FBI 
Marlin Htne, OSP 
Tommy Hawk, Attorney at Law 

INVESTIGATOR: Rob•rt D. Greene Jr, Or. DOJ 
DATE OF DICTATION1 October 7, 1985 
-=======---======~•z=======c========================== 

<BACKGROUND> 

I. AVA 
~) 1st heard of Bagwan at age 15 1/2 
b> Became Sannyas~in at 19 years while attending 

U.C. Berkeley. 
c) Arrived at Rancho Rajneesh in 1982 at age 22. 
d) 1st worked as typist for 6 months. 
e) Disco opened - worked as cock until june of 1983. 
f) June of 1983 took post of Hotel Manager at 

Rajneesh Hotel in Portland. 
g) HOTEL BOMBING OCCURRED 
h) Security put in place at hotel - people searched 

- AVA responsible for organizing. 
i) AVA gains attention of NA VIOYA .- VIDYA is 

"queen" of administration under SHEELA. 
j) VIDYA heads RAJNEESH NEO-SANNYASSIN INTERNATIONAL 

COMMUNE <RNSIC> out of RAHA KRISHNA TEMPLE 
(personnel/staffing>. 

k> AVA asked to become part of administration by 
VIDYA and SHEELA as Personnel Director o~ RAMA 
KRISHNA TEMPLE. 
1. People are afraid of RAMA KRISHNA TEMPLE -

represents authority on the ranch. "Go to 
Rama t.o clean up" ("Straighten up"). 

1> AVA assigned to RMC in February of 1984 as PUJA•£ 
assistant. Replaced MA HEMO. 
1. PUJA feared and disliked by personnel at RMC, 

including doctors - considered tyrant. 
2. RMC very serious, very unhappy place. 
3. AVA t•lks to VIDYA about RMC with PUJA 

present about conditions at RMC. 
4. VIDYA speaks to RMC staff and tells them to 

get along with PUJA and not to be afraid. 
Doctor~s ~gra. to this~ <Power of PUJA over 
doctors - her decisions and even medical 
diagno5ifi final>. 

m) HA BARKHA contacted AVA and discus5Rd m•eting 
with SHEELA in which the nam•,; of 24 Sanny.as•in 
VIP"s listud. 



(bugging) 

1. AVA surprislld that her n~ is among them. 
2. N~mes repres•nt s&nnyasstn•s that would b& 

willing to give their lives to protect the 
Bag wan. 

3. Secret Security force sat up - special 
training in weapons (including uzx•s) given 
by Harry Hawkins and other security psople. 

4. Guarding of the Bagwan on 24 hour basis, 2 
hr., rotating shifts. 

~. First 24 memb•rs then grew to 38. 
6. SHEELA commented th•t special guard must take 

law into own hands to protect Bagwan. 
n) Power struggle between PUJA and DEVARAJ. 

1. Began in India - DEVARAJ is Bagwan•s doctor 
PUJA wanted that distinction. 

2. Everything DEVARAJ orders medically· for the 
Bagwan must p•ss thru RMC and get PUJA•s 
approval. 

3. Everything DEVARAJ did would be questioned by 
PUJA. 

4. SHEELA tells AVA that DEVARAJ is 
experimenting with Bagwan•s body. 

5. AVA in PUJA•s room and asked by PUJA what to 
do about DEVARAJ - how do they get DEVARAJ 
away from Bagwan. 

o) Power struggle between Jesus Grove and Lao 
Tzu/Mohammud (Hollywood group) • . 
1. Anyone · ill they are sent to Koran Grove 

<Koran Grove is just a dorm setting> for · 
isolation. 

~- Koran Grove discouraged anyone from taking 
time off from work due to illness. 

4. 

PUJA cared for the sick at Koran Grove and 
dispensed her own drugs and medications. 
HASYA <DEVERAJ~s wife) threw neck out -
DEVARAJ treated - asked chiropractor for neck 
brace - PUJA found out and demanded HASYA go 
to Koran Grove. Angered HASYA but she went. 

5. HASYA ·found to have conjuncti viti s - DEVARAJ 
and about 2000 others tested. People from 
Jesus Grove/Lao Tzu/Muhammud all treated in 
isolation together in trailer. Arguments 
raged over who was better suited to take care 
of Bagwan. 

p> MARCH or APRIL 1984: AVA went to SHEELA and 
commented that she did not know if she would be 
.ny different than the Lao Tze people if she were 
to have that power. 
1. SHEELA tells AVA that those people were bad 

and tried to convinc• her of that. 
2. SHEELA plays t&pe of conversAtion b•twean 

DEVERAJ and his wif• HASYA in which th•y 
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discuss the Jasus Grove people/cussin~ them 
aut. HASYA mad aver h&ving to go to Karan 
Grove. 

3. T&pe played ~or the secret <inner> ~ sacurity. 
~ore• (38) at A later d•te. 

4. AVA states she is completely !>"IDn over to the 
side of Jesus Grove. 



~ . 
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II. PoisoninQ o~ DEVARAJ 
;.i) 

b) 

c) 

d) 

e) 

f) 
g) 

h) 
i) 

j) 

Occurred during the Sprino of 1984. 
SHEELA w~nted to gat DEVARAJ Away ~rom Bagwan . 
long enough to put a doctor of her choosing into 
replace DEVARAJ as Bagwans physician. 
PUJA decides she wants to get DEVARAJ sick to 
accomplish this. 
PUJA tells AVA to put ••oucal~" <a laxitive> 
into DEVARAJ~s oatmeal. 
AVA prepared DEVARAJ~s oatmeal and put the 
"Ducalax" into it. 
DEVARAJ becomes ill and is ~ent to .clinic. 
PUJA in~its DEVARAJ have I.V. 
Over DEVARAJ objection~ I.V. given. 
DEVARAJ becomes extr~mely ill and a Kcode" is 
called to save his life/blood pressure is down. 
AVA later found out from PUJA that she CPUJA> 
had injected contaminated water into DEVARAJ~s 
I.V. - PUJA was asked by AVA what was going on 
with DEVARAJ when he was coded - this is when 
PUJA told AVA about injecting the I.V. with 
contaminated water - PUJA commented that she had 
made DEVARAJ more sick than she thought - her 
purpose was to simply make him a . little sicker 
than he was. 

k) After DEVERAJ got well SHEELA came to the clinic 
and complained about the dirty conditions. 
Sheela screeming and yelling at AVA as well as 
DEVARAJ and other staff members. 

1) SHEELA thought to have the authority of Bagwan 
behind her. 

4 -
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III. .Introduction of Share-a-Home Program 
a) 3rd fastival August of 1984 
b) AVA states festiv•l terrible - tense 
c> AVA ~ssigned to ~ssist Dr. DEVAM <Psyc~iatrist> 

with Mnuts" (mentally unstable people) .at the 
festival. 

d) At the end of festival - AVA in PUJA~s room when 
SHEELA passed by and a•ked them if there was any 
way to win the election. 

e> Share-a-Home Program starts in September of 
1984. 

f) 1st two bus loads of "derelicts" arrive from New 
York- one · case of AIDS, bronchitis, rashes, 
veneral diseasa, mental problems, and other 
diseases. 

g) Buses kvep coming - some men violent 
h) One street person named DERRICK extremely 

violent and mentally ill, but liked by VIDYA. 
DERRICK punched out window, broke up furniture. 
VIDYA has him brought to the clinic. DERRICK 
starts to break up clinic. VIDYA calms DERRICK 
down. SHEELA orders AVA to put DERRICK in RMC 
and rehabilitate him. 

i} DERRICK tears off phone at city hall. AVA 
called. DERRICK swinging chair when she 
arrived. AVA sits down with DERRICK and starts 
talking to him - AVA mentions police - DERRICK 
goes crazy starts throwing rocks at AVA. 
Starts pulling people out of cars and throwing 
them on ground. 
Peace Force arrives - DERRICK grabs AVA in one 
arm and threatens to hit her w/rock in other 
hand._ DERRICK takes AVA into Nagajima. SHEELA 
arrives - asks DERRICK whats wrong - DERRICK 
starts to strangle $HEELA, punches SAGUN in 
stomache. Hours later PUJA convinces DERRICK to 
drink some water. PUJA has spiked water with 
valium and other drugs. DERRICK becomes 
sedated. 

j) AVA blamed ~or incident because did not keep 
DERRICK under control by SHEELA and VIDYA. Next 
day SHEELA sent AVA a rose. 

k> RMC overwhelmed by number of sick <street 
people>. AVA at RMC observed one woman with 
breast c~ncer laying across her bed - not 
breathing - turning blue <woman revived sent 
b~ck to Chicago where •he died of cancer>. Man 
with liver damage about to explode (sent to. 
MAdras later recovered> • 

1> AVA •xtremely ups•t \over being blamed for 
DERRICK and inability to cope with numb•r of 
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sick and ment•lly ill at the rAnch. 
m) AVA emotional wr•ck - ~a.s to pharmicist ~nd 

Asks him to calm her down. 
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IV. PUJA starts ordering Haldal toward the end of 
Sept•tlber 1984. 
a) Haldol purchAsed through the clinic <RMC> by 

<HALDOL> PUJA. 
b) Haldol k~t in PUJA~s room. 
c) SHEELA and PUJA decided to put into Share-a-Home 

beer. Reaaan Haldol used it has no taste. 
d) When idea first presented to AVA she commented 

that not everyone nead•d to· be tranquillized. 
SHE;ELA reminded AVA th•t she used poor judgement 
in handling DERRICK and said look what 
happened when we try to do things your <AVA•s> 
way. . 

e) PUJA dispensed the Haldol into beer. 
f) AVA dispensed the Haldo into beer on a couple of 

occassi ens. 
1. Method of getting Haldol into beer kegs: 

Syringe used - top of keg opened and Haldol 
injected into it. One bottle to one bottle 
and a half put into each keg. 

g) Commune members told not to drink beer in Hassid 
<not tel d why>. 

h> Haldol also give to <violent> street people in 
tea. AVA recalls one person she gave tea with 
Haldol in named St.James. 

i> AVA had 5rnall supply of Haldol at clinic • 
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V. False medicAl records creAted by PUJA to justify 
Haldol l&rQR amount of Haldol order~ and used at 
ranch. 
a) News media questioned Haldol ordered by ranch 

reanch pharmacy not aware of Haldol order. 
b> State Board of Pharmacy requires justification of 

use for ~ldol used. 
c) PUJA had false records made up to justify Haldol 

use. Records say that patients saw Dr. DEVAN. 
1. PUJA and AVA convince DR. DEVAN to help 

create fAlse records - PUJA and Dr. DEVAN sit 
up all night creating records. Assisted by 
HORAMITA. 

2. Fabricated records do not give names - only 
false physical descriptions, false illnesses, 
and false doses of Haldol. 

d) Fabricated records sent to State Board of 
Pharmacy. 

e) PUJA supposed to get back up information on 
records sent to State Board of Pharmacy - fails to 
do - time passes and need for back up information 
needed. VIDYA finds out PUJA did not do the back 
up research and gets mad at PUJA. 

f) VIDYA tells AVA to get back up information to 
justify racord5 sent to Board of Pharmacy. 

g> AVA instructed by VIDYA to go to the Rajneesh 
Humanity Trust and get MA MANOHAR to assist in 
research. 

h) From the Rajneesh Humanity Trust files, AVA and 
MANOHAR pick out the files of persons matching the 
descriptions created by PUJA and DR. DEVAM. The 
names of persons matching the descriptions are 
used but other identifiers <Social Security 

,number/Date of Birth> are changed to prevent later 
contact by authorities. 

i) New file creAted but never sent to Board of 
PhArmacy. 

j) AVA gives file to (possibly> PRAGITAM to give to 
MAN.OHAR. 

k> AVA contacted MANOHAR this last weekend <October 
5th and 6th> to determine if 5he still had file. 
NANOHAR stated she had the file •t her residence 
and •skad AVA what she should do with it. 

1> AVA stAte5 file belongs to RHC~ 
m> C File will show real name of of ShAre-a-Home 

people th•t fit fabricated physical descriptions, 
illnesses, And doses of Haldol.J 

a 
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VI. Treatment of Sh~re-a-Home person named FELTON 
WALKER. 

a> Inci·dent cccurr•d in October of 1984. 
b) PUJA told AVA to clear PAthagoras for a meeting 

during tha night. 
c) Meeting at Pathagoras att.nded by SHEELA, JULIAN, 

DIPO, K.D., GATHA, PUJA, and AVA. 
d) SHEELA played tape recording of a talephone 

conversAtion between WALKER and someone in 
Seattle, Wash. <WALKER had placed a call from a 

e) 

f) 

g) 

h) 

i) 

j) 

payphcne at the ranch.) 
WALKER talked of a plan to kill the Bagwan and 
referred to the person in S&attle as "father". 
WALKER and "father" talked in code. 
(WALKER tape was played for the 38 inn&r security 
people at a later date>y 
AVA told by SHEELA to pick up WALKER and bring to 
Pathagoras. 
AVA gets help from two others - DIPAK and one 
other (?). 

AVA contacts WALKER and his roomate at Walt 
Whitman. AVA tel.ls them that their other roomate 
has tested positive for T.B. and test were going 
to have to be done on them. WALKER and the other 
man then acca.panied AVA to Pathagoras. 
Men given to PUJA. PUJA examine5 roomate first 
and then dismisses him. WALKER is then examined 
by PUJA and given an injection which puts him to 
sleep. 

k) GATHA <a licensed physician in Wash. State> 
injects WALKER with "sodium pentathol" <truth 
serium). 

1> WALKER is then slapped in face to wake him by 
ANUGITAN and interrogated about who father is and 
the plot to kill Bagwan. 
1. WALKER is allowed to sleep then awaken 

repeatedly and questioned. 
2. This is done until 3 AM but nothing is learned 

from WALKER. 
m) During druging and interrogation of WALKER 

security is on alert out»ide/helicopter is in the 
air. 

n> SHEELA and PUJA tell AVA that WALKER is to be her 
responsiblity. 

o) PUJA has WALKER put into clinic and prescribes 
massiv• dose of v•lium to be 9iven I.V. 

p) WALKER is kept drugad for 3 d•Y•· After 
first day AVA asked SHEELA wh•t sh& wanted don• 
with WALKER pointing out that he ia being kept 
druged. SHEELA WAnted him kept that w•y. AVA 
kept comino back to SHEELA and finally would alloW 

- 9 -
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WALKER to lwav•· 
q) . PUJA craAtad fAke file for WALKER which indicated 

th•t ha w•• treated for a heart condition 
<Migrating PlAtl•ts>. 

r) Dr. DEVAM signad letter indicating WALKER was 
tra•tad fer haart disease. 

- t() -



VII. Treatroent of WAYNE ALLEN at ranch Ciitreet p•rscn 
found dead Gov2rmant Camp - exposure/drUQ overdose> 
a> AVA familiar with ALLEN - ALLEN psycho but non­

violent. Occurred September/October 1984. 
1. ALLEN would pretend to be smoking or 

drinking/split with reality - mentally ill. 
b) AVA called to desiderada - someone freAking 

out. 
1. AVA accomp•niad by doctors - she believes 

it was SHUNYO. MEGA, and PRAGITAN. 
c> ALLEN inside tent carrying on yelling and 

screaming - not violent. 
d) ALLEN carried to trailer (isolation) and givsn· 

anti-depressant medication. 
e) Following night AVA-went to $ee ALLEN- he 

appeared in good health but did not want to 
take his medication. 

f> Next thing AVA hears about ALLEN <within a day 
or two of vi~iting him> is that he has been 
given a bus ticket back to where he came from. 
1. Because of the expense and overcrowding, it 

was a general rule that if any of the 
street people were really sick they would 
get a ticket back to where they came from. 

g> AVA then heard that ALLEN was found dead in 
Government Camp and died of exposure and drug 
overdose. 
1. AVA states customary to give anyone being 

sent back that is sick a 3 day supply of 
their medication. 

h> AVA later told by ranch Pharmacist, SW. 
MADHUNAD, that ALLEN had overdosed once alr-eady 
at the ranch and that he did nat want to give 
ALLEN that 3 day suppiy of medication. 
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VIII. SALMONELLA POISONING IN THE DALLES • 
[ S•l•onellaz A genus of bacteria belonging to 
th• family Entarobactariacvae. They are _ 
Gram-negative, nonmotile rods. Several species 
are pathogenic, some producing mild 
gastroenteritis, others producing a sever and 
often fatal food-poisoning. Also called 
paratyphoid bacilli.J 

a) Good friend of AVA~s named PARAMBOHDI asked by 
PUJA to culture sal ,monell a. 
1. PARAMBOHDI and AVA were SANYYASSIN~s 

together in Berkeley. 
2. PARAMBOHDI is a lab tech at RMC. 

b) PARAMBOHDI asked PUJA why she wanted to culture 
salmonella and told her that it is dangerous. 
1. PUJA believed to have purchased salmonella 

culture from a company back ea~t through 
RMC. Letter seen by AVA from PUJA to the 
company (company name not recalled>. 

2. PUJA actually interested in typhoid culture 
and this is what was specified in letter • 

-3. PARAMBOHDI kept in dark as to why salmonella 
being cultured. 

c) Salmonella cultured in "chinese lab" <was 
laundry> located b~tween Jesus Grove and 

· Nagajima <now city hall). 
1. At one time AVA given 2 large jars of 

liquid containing salmonella bacteria by 
PARAMBOHDI to give to PUJA. 

2. · PUJA and members of 38 inner security group 
had access to "chinese lab". Lab had 
combination lock - combination recalled by 
AVA to be 2-12-30. 

3. Lab had an RMC incubator and platelets 
containing the salmonella bacteria. 
Incubator was green in color and looked like 
a small refridgerator. 

d) PUJA had ordered a number of things from 
companies back east to make the salmonella order 
less obvious. 

e) PUJA wanted to poison The Dalles with typhoid 
but had to settle for salmonella. 

f) Meeting in either SHEELA~s room or PUJA's room. 
1. SHEELA AND PUJA tell AVA that they want to 

conduct an experiment ·in The D~lles to see 
if they can make people sick by putting 
••lmon•lla b•cteria into food at 
restaurants. 

2. If experim•nt work& the salmonella ~auld be 
used to poison The Dalles so th&t on 
election day peopl• would b• to •ick to get 



. . 

I-~ 

' 

out and vote. 
3. SHEELA commant•d that if it com~ to a 

choice betw-.n 4000 non-enlightened people 
And one enli9htaned master then the one 
enlightened master must be saved even at the 
cast of the 4000. (Said in reference to 
poisoning people in The Dalles -
justificAtion for doing> 

g> AVA was instructed by PUJA how to handle the 
salmonella and given a couple of test tube like 
viles containing salmonella bacteria. 
1. AVA states liquid in vile was ·~merky" and 

had a foul oder about it. 
h) AVA put "blue clothes" (non-RAjneesh street 

clothes> on in PUJA"s room. 
i) AVA leaves the ranch for The Dalles accompanined 

by SW. SATYAM BODHI DARHM <BODHI>. <BODHI is 
VIDYA 7 s boyfriend - has since jOined SHEELA in 
Europe) 

j) AVA visits three restaurants in The Dalles. 
1. AVA put the salmonella bacteria into the 

c::-r -eal1ters of two restaurants and the salad 
dressing of a third. 

2. AVA states that one of the restaurants was 
Arby"s and she can identify the other two if 
she goes to The Dalles. 

k> AVA amd BOHDI then returned to the ranch and 
reported to PUJA. 
1. AVA bslieves this was the first time 

salmonella was used in The Dalles. 
2. This was the only time AVA participated in 

putting salmonilla in restaurant food in The 
Dalles. 

1) AVA states that either jUst after or around the 
same time she put salmonella bacteria into The 
Dalles restaurants, a whole group of other 
people were sent to The Dalles to conta~inate 
other restaurants. 
1. YOGINI would have been one of those people. 

AVA could only guess who the others were and 
had no first hand knowldge of them. 

2. Persons believed by AVA to have had 
knowledge of the salmonella poisoning of The 
Dalles are SHEELA, PUJA, JULIAN, VIDYA, 
YOGINI, BODHI, SU, and pos&ibly K.D. 

m) AVA st&tes VIDYA talked about going to schools 
in The Dalles And contaminating the food there. 
AVA does not know if this was actually done. 

n> AVA was ~~ked if she knew of any poisonings at 
the Marriott Hotel in Portland or in other 
poisonings in EuQene and Cott&ge Grove. 
1. AVA stated she had no knowledge of 
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poisonings at those locations but advised 
that it is possible. 

2. It was circul•tsd around the time of the 
s~lmonella poisoning of The Dallss that 
Sannyasains should not eat at any 
restaurants outside of the ronch in· Oregon. 
AVA conclud•s th~t it is possibla that the 
poisonings were not r~stricted to The 
Dalles. 

o> PUJA was doing all kinds of research en poisons 
and h~d every book im~ginable on .the subject. 
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IX. POISONING OF WATER IN THE DALLES 
a) Occurred around same time as salmonella 

pciscninvs .. 
b) SAVITA t•ll» AVA to oc to the airport in 

Portland, pick up a specified car, and wash it 
wipe it clean inside and cut (understood to 
eliminate fingerprints> .. She was than to park 
it in downtown Portland. 

c> AVA did this with the aid of BOHDI. 
d) AVA belives the car was used by ANUGITAN and 

JULIAN when they poured somethin~ into some 
water tanks in The Dalles. 
1. AVA does not know what was put into the 

water but recalls PUJA contacting DEVAL 
<Resource Manager at ranch> and telling her 
to bring some raw sewage to her .. 

2. AVA also speculates that rats may have been 
put into the tanks because of empty cages at 
the "Chinese Lab". 

e) AVA also recalls that there was something 
mentioned about ANUGITAN or JULIAN possibly 
losing a flashlight when they poured whatever 
the poured in The Dalles water tanks. 

f) AVA became aware The Dalles water tank poisoning 
while in SHEELA~s room in converstation (either 
before· cr after event> between SHEELA, JULIAN, 
ANUGITAN, and possibly K.D. 
1. AVA commented that K.D. was in and out of 

the room. K.D. was sometimes forced to be 
involved in the conversations by SHEELA. 

g> Prior to event SHEELA wanted to be in Europe 
when it occurred so she could not be blamed. 
1. JULIAN asked if certain other people could 

help and SHEELA told him that the plan was 
to stay as it was and not to ask again: 

C INTERVIEW RECESSED AT 3PM 10-07-85 TO RESUME AT 9AM ON 10-08-85 J 
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C INTERVIE~D RESUMED AT 9AM ON 10-08-85 I SAME LOCATION AND 
PERSONS PRESENT l 
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X. POISONING OF WASCO COUNTY COURT JUDGE WILLIAM HULSE 
•> Occurred during Share-•-Home program 
b) AVA received call irom PUJA instructing h•r to 

come to her house. 
c> AVA met with PUJA and SHEELA in PUJAPs room. 

1. SHEELA advised th•t HULSE was coming to the 
r.nch ~ith a couple of other County 
Commissionars. HULSE was known to be 
anti-Rajneesh. 

2. SHEELA ·told AVA to go to Antelope where HULSE 
was either 2ating or to be eating and see i~ 
she could put something in his food. 

3. SHEELA described HULSE to .~VA and also 
Commissioner VERGIL ELLET. SHEELA told AVA 
to be sure and not put anything into ELLEr~s 
food because he was a friend of the Rajneesh. 

e> AVA states the intent of putting something into 
HULSE's food was to make him sick enough to no 
longer be concerned with his business at the 
ranch but and only be conerned with his illness. 

f) AVA was given a vile like the one involved in the 
salmonella_ poisonings in The Dalles by PUJA. 
1. PUJA was growing salmonella and hepititis 

cultures at the time. 
2. AVA did not know what was in the vile but 

states it. had the same "merky" water Clight 
brown color> and foul oder as the salmonella 
vile she had used in The Dalles. 

g> Upon arrival at Zorba the Buddah restaurant in 
Antelope AVA was able to easily identify HULSE. 
1. AVA went behind the counter and as she did so 

was asked by HULSE for some water. 
2. AVA saw this as her opportunity to put tne 

contents of PUJA~s vile into HULSE's water. 
3. AVA recalls being concerned that the merky 

color and od2r of the vile contents might 
alert HULSE to the contami nai::i on. 

4. AVA poured a couple of drops into HULSE'S 
w.ater and gave it to him HULSE suspected 
nothing and drank the wat~r. 

h> HULSE and the •others then w•nt tc1 the ranch. 
i) Lat.,.- AVA he.v-d that someone had fl.attened 

HULSE•• tir• at tha ranch. 
1. AVA did not know who flatten•d HULSE•s tire 

but specul .ated that SU had something to do 
with it because Gha was in charg• of .the 
oar age. 

j) Whil• changing the tire <hot day) PUJA offered 
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1) 

m) 

water to HULSE which she had contaminat~. 
1. AVA was told thi by PUJA. 
AVA did not know i-f PUJA had giv~ w.ter to th•· 
ether com~is~ionars. 
AVA waa asked if ISABEL had ba•n invo1yed in 
HULSE•s poisoning. 
1. AVA states ISABEL not involved in anything. 

ISABEL w«& kapt in the dark •• to activities 
. of SHEELA• ti inner ;aecuri ty peopla. 

AVA later re•d in the nii!wspapiW" thAt HULSE 
thought someone at RMC had poisoned him~ 
1. AVA commented that HULSE did not o•t sick 

until •fter leavjng the ranch. 

___ ., ______ , . · ·--·~·-- · · · ...... , ---- - ····--·- . . . 
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XI. DRUG USE OF SHEELA AND VIDYA 
a> Nov•ntber of 1984 AVA goes to VIDYA and complains 

about everyone (including herself> not being 
able to g•t along with PUJA. . 
1. AVA is told by VlDYA that she and others 

will have to work with PUJA. B•c:ks PUJA. 
b) A short ti .. later AVA wanted to see SHEELA and 

was givan a ride to Jesus Grove by PUJA. 
1. PUJA drove very slow and tried to talk AVA 

out of seeing SHEELA. f~~~~ 
2. AVA saw SHEELA and she backed SHEELA and 

told AVA that she would have to get along 
with PUJA. 

c) In December of 1984 AVA again contacted VIDYA to 
tell her of the problems with PUJA at RMC. 
1. Again VIDYA backad PUJA told that PUJA was 

the best doctor they had at the ranch. <AVA 
pointed out to investig«tors that PUJA was 
not a doctor but jUSt a nurse. 

d) AVA states that PUJA was SHEELAPS private nurse 
and that PUJA kept SHEELA supplied with vatium, 
percodan and even morphine. 
1. SHEELA had overdosed a couple of times and 

almost stopped breathing. GATHA was called 
to care for SHEELA on those occassions 
because of he knowledge of anethesiology and 
how to bring someone out of and overdose of 
drugs. 

e) PUJA also kept VIDYA supplied with valium. 
1. VIDYA~s valium habit was so bad that Dr. 

INDIVAR and Dr. SHUNYO would not treat her 
because of the medication and treatment 
being given to her by PUJA. 
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XII. 'AVA TRANSFERRED TO RAJNEESH NEO-SANNYASSIN 
INTERNATIONAL COMMUNE CORP. <RNSIC) 
a) AVA told in passing in mAll that she · ~~ being 

tr~nsferr•d to RNSIC ~nd that sha is going to 
be raplaced by DURGA at RMC as PUJA~~ 
assistant. 
1. AVA ccmment.-d taht DURGA is a nurse and a 

nice parson. 
2. AVA surprised to find she was transferred 

r•ther than PUJA. 
b) AVA was to be a financial advisor to Ma SAT 

PRABOHDI <RNSIC TreAsurer). 
c) Prior to taking new post AVA got sick and and 

treated by PUJA. PUJA•s diagnosis is that AVA 
has a contageous disease. 
1. PUJA put AVA in isolation. 

d) AVA took her new post in January of 1985. 
1. PRABOHDI and SAVITA are in conflict. 
2. PRABOHDI is extremely sharp and abitious 

person while SAVITA is low key but involved 
in everything. 

e> Commune is the biggest corporation and whenever 
anyone wanted anything they would have to go 
through PRABOHDI or AVA. 
1. SHEELA and VIDYA were exceptions to this. 

~> AVA ~tates everyone accepted what SHEELA said 
because it was believed she spoke for the 
Bagwan. 

g> AVA states taht SAV!TA was kind to her. 
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XIII. FIRE-BOMBING OF WASCO COUNTY PLANNING 
COMMISSIONER DAN DURROw•s OFFICE. 
a) SAVITA h•~ AVA and SW. ANURAG .. t up apartment 

in Portland shortly before the burning· of 
OURRow~s office. 
1. SAVITA m~de reference to SAMADHI and 

JAGRUTI having rented ~n apartment earlier 
when doing sercret things ~or the commune. 

2. ANURAG rented apartment in the name of 
ANTHONY BURKHARDT. 

3. Address of apartment: 
MAY APARTMENTS 
1410 S.W. TAYLOR, Apt. *406, 
Portland, Oregon. 

4. AVA recalls a calling card beino used 
number 503-226-3438-2891. 

5. ANURAG and another commune member named 
ALLAN were the people who rented things 
for operations such as cars. 

6. SAVITA had advised AVA o~ the names of 
persons and their jObs in helping to set 
up for operations so that she could take 
her place if $he was gone. 

b) During Share-a-Home 
(September/October/November of 1984) AVA met 
with SHEELA, PUJA, JULIAN, and possibly KO. 
1. SHEELA was talking about harrassing 

DURROWD She asked the others if they 
could think of a way to destroy DURRow~s 
office. One suggestion was to put 
termites in his house. 

2. A short time after this meeting AVA was 
called by VlDYA for a meeting. At the 
meeting was SHEELA, VIOYA, SU, and PUJA. 
AVA was told to go to DURRQWPs office and 
harrass him. 

3. AVA and commune member SW. WADUD went to 
OURRow»~ o~fice. AVA explained that 
DURROW is vocally anti-Rajneesh and gets 
extrem•ly mat at the sioht of a 
sannyassin. AVA states that WADUD and 
DURROW engaged in a very heated «rt;;Jument 
~nd that she had il:.o pull WADUD out of 
OURROW~s office before th•y came to 
blows. 

c> Month• lat•r AVA is at the r•staurant on the 
ranch wh•n SHEELA, SAVITA, and ••ver&l oth•rs 
c.me up to h.r talkino and AVA h•ard .SHEELA 
ask if it was • QOOd time to QO. Som•on• 
comment~ that it was. SHEELA then asked AVA 
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if sh• was up for An adventure. AVA 
indicated sh• w&s and SHEELA told her ~o come 
to h•r room. 

d) AVA went to SHEELA's roam. 
1. Present in the room were SHEELA; YOGINI, 

ANUGITAN, SAVITA, and JAYANANDA <~y hAve 
be•n in And out>. 

2. AVA observed a book of plan& that 
included pictures of DURROW•s office and 
.floor plans. 

3. AVA advised that the plAns were SHEELA•s 
end that SHEELA, SAVITA and possibly SU 
hAd been working on them .for sometime. 
This was the first time AVA We~ aware of 
a pl~ to dastrcy DURROW~s officao 

e> SHEELA said <either at the re&taurent or her 
house> that she did not want to be around 
when DURROW•s office was destroyed and 
advised that she was going to Europe. 

f) ALLAN had purchased one of the cars to be 
used for transportation from Portland to The 
Dalles and left it at the Portland Airport. 

g) During the morning of the day DURROW's office 
was destroyed AVA, ANURAG, and JAYANANDA 
drove to Portland from the ranch in a van 
carrying furniture for the Portland 
ilJ)artment. 
1. On the way AVA states they stopped in 

Gresham and she purchased two quart cans 
of Wizzard lighter fluid <the type to 
light Bar-B-Q,s) to be used in setting 
fire to DURROW's office in The Dalles. 

2. AVA believes that JAYNANDA went into the 
store with her but he was not present 
when she purchased the lighter fluid. 

3. Duriny the day AVA and ANURAG cleaned the 
-apartment. 

4. During the evening ANUGITAN and YOGINI 
arrive. 

5. AVA points out that ANUGITAN is SAVITA's 
boyfriend. 

h> JAYANADA drops AVA, ANUGITAN and YOGIN! off 
at the Portland Airport. 
1. · They locate the vehicle bought by ANURAG 

but it is in ridiculous condition. It 
h-as .a flat tire. 

2. · There is -a second c•r which had been 
purchAsed by ALLAN -and used on •nether 
mission Also p-arked -at the airport. 
<AVA stAtes the vehicle hAd ba•n used by 
YOGINI to surveil Attorney Gen•r•l Dav• 
Frohn .. yer•s raaid•nc&. V06IN1 is .. td 
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to have actually walk•d up to the house 
and spoken to soeaone.> 

3. Tha 2nd v•hicl• (da5cribed by AVA as a 
brown Buick typ•> has a broken taillight 
which is repaired at th• Chevron Station 
at the airport. 

i) From the airport AVA driv•s ANUGITAN and 
YOG!NI to The Dalles. 
1. They drive by DURROW•s house <office) and 

it is all dark. 
2. AVA drops ANUGITAN and YOGIN! off and 

parks five blocks down the street. 
3. AVA waits for apporximatley one hour 

«fter which ANUGITAN and YOGINI g2t back 
to the car. 

j) AVA drives back to Portland apartment. 
1. YOGINI injured her leg climbing through 

DURRow•s window. 
2. On the way back to Portland YOG!NI and 

ANUGITAN take of their clothes - put 
others on - clothes smell like lighter 
fluid. They throw lighters out window of 
car. 

3. No discussion 1n vehicle about what was 
done. ANUGITAN very secretive and 
serious. 

k) JAYANANDA is at apartment when they arrive. 
Comment made that they should call SAVITA. 
JAYANADA thought they were referring to 
another sannyassin named SAVITA. Obvious to 
AVA th.a·t JAYANANDA did not really know what 
was going on~ 

1> The original plan was to take the car back to 
the airport and leave it. Because they used 
a different car that plan changed. 
1. SAVITA instructed them to call ALLAN at 

the Rajneesh Hotel in Portland. 
2. AVA calls ALLAN on the phone and simply 

says "ALLAN hi" and hangs up. ALLAN 
comes out of the hotel and gets into the 
car with AVA, ANUGITAN, and YOGIN!. 

m> They drive to San Franci~co where they stay 
at Colombus Apartments in North Beach where 
they spend two days. 
1. ANUGITAN registers in his real name, 

RICHARD KEVIN LANGFORD, •nd AVA 
register•d •s TINA something <she could 
not rec&ll last namR). 

2. Two rooms ranted. 
n> ALLAN l•ft in the car the next d•y to go to 

Nev•d• where he w•• to sell it. 
o> AVA lived in S•n Fr&ncisco At ona time &nd 



show•d VOGINI around town. ANUGITAN 5t~yed 
in the room. AVA commented that she even 
met with h•r par.nts for a couple of hours 
while in San Francisco. 

p) AVA states they left in the eveino and qita 
by accident ran into ALLAN at the San 
Francisco Airport who was also enroute back 
to Oregon. 
1. Because of weather conditions they had to 

fly into Seattle. There a Rajneesh plane 
met them and took them back to the ranch. 

q> SAVITA and SU picked up AVA, YOGIN!, and 
ANUGITAN at the ranch airport and drove them 
back to SHEELA•s room. 
1. SHEELA was in Europe by pre~ran~ement to 

avoid being susp•ct in DURROW»s office 
fire. 

r> In SHEELA's room the details of what happened 
and what was done were dis~ussed with SU and 
SAVITA. 
1. ANUGITAN said that he and YOGINI climbed 

through DURRow•s window, spread DURRow~s 
files out on the floor and dumped the 
cans of lighter fluid that had been 
purchased by AVA in Gresham. They then 
put a couple of candles on the floor, 
lit the•, and then left. 

2. YOGIN! and ANUGITAN were critized for not 
leaving doors and windows open. It was 
pointed out that there would have. been 
much more damage had they done that. 

s> AVA stated DURROW was targeted because he was 
the "prime asshole" in Wasco County and all 
the plans for the building on the ranch were 
kept in his office. AVA states it was a 
great place to hit since they had filed to 
became a city. DURROW also was rufusing to 
give the ranch a permit to build onto RMC. 
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XIV. ATTEMPTED BURGLARY AND DESTRUCTION OF THE 
OREGONIAN FILES. 
a> In March or April cf 1985 AVA was called into 

VIDYA~~ rccm in Jesus Grove and told by VIDYA 
that she had a jDb for her. 
1. AVA was told by VIDYA that JULIAN had came 

up with a WAY to destroy computer files. 
2. VIDYA told AVA that she wanted her to 

break into "The Oregonian" newspa.per 
building in Portland and get to their 
computer roo~ and destroy their files. 

3. LES ZITES was doinQ a series article on 
the Rajaneesh at the time and it was felt 
that by destroying the computer file that 
the story could be prevented from being 
printed. 

4. It was indicated to AVA that the 
assignment could take a couple of ~onths. 

b) AVA once again rented an apartment with 
ANURAG. 
1. AVA registered under the name STELLA 

LARSON and ANURAG under GREG KLINE. 
2. The name of the apartments was St. Francis 

Ap-artments •nd the managers name was 
LEOMA. The address was: 

526 WN 21st St., 
Portland, Oregon. 

3. AVA states she and ANURAG would alternate 
spending a couple of weeks at the 
apartment and a couple of weeks at the 
ranch. 

c) Additionally AVA was assigned to find out 
where BIRNEY SMITH <Wasco Co. D.A.> lived and 
other public officials and gather intelligence 
information about them while staying at the 
apartment in Portland. (Photos were taken of SMITH 

residence). 
d) AVA needed false identification with which she 

could apply for work in portland and went to 
VIDYA for advice. 
1. VIDYA told AVA to talk to JULIAN about 

fake 10. 
2. AVA st•tes JULIAN had a library of book~ 

on how to kill, weapons <converting 
semi-aut04Nltic to full •utomatic) .and 
other JAmes Bond type stuff. 

e> AVA~s f.ak• ID problems were solv•d on2 day in 
a PortlAnd R••t•urant in John~• Landin9. 
1. Whan sitting at a tabla n•xt to the 

payphon• at thw rastQurant AVA put h•r 
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h.and down •nd found th~t sonwtone htild 
forgotten their wallet. 

.. 

2. AVA states the picture on the ID. looked 
like her. The persons name WAS LORNA LYNN 
BUCKLES possibly of B.eaverton. ID in the 
wallet included an Oregon Driv•rs License,_ 
Social Security cArd, librAry card, 
wildlife ~•mbership card, and a picture of 
a kid. 

f) AVA applied for jOb at The Oregonian but 
nothing was available. 

g> AVA applied for a JOb at Service Master under 
the name BUCKLES hoping to get assigned a 
j~nitorial jOb cleaning in The Oregonian 
building. 
1. AVA got JOb but was assigned to clean 

medical offices. Her supervisors name was 
ADDIE. 

h> AVA got idea to steal a cleaning cart from 
Service Master and use it to pretend to be a 
cleaning parson at The Oregonian building. 
1. AVA made arrangements for ANUGITAN to meet 

her outside the medical offices she was 
cleaning and they would put the cart in 
his car. 

2. AVA took cleaning cart outside but 
ANUGITAN was nat there. AVA struggled to 
put the cart into her car. 

3. ANUGITAN finally showed up and cart was . 
stolen. 

i> AVA, ANUGITAN, and YOGIN! go to The Oregonian 
building and contact security to find out what 
time the janitorial people come on using the 
pretext of wanting to meet a friend. 
1. Security pointed out supervisor of 

janitorial service was standing right 
behind them. Time janitorial people start 
obtained from their supervisor, BRENDA. 

j) The machine developed by JULIAN was named 
"Thumper" because when in operation it made a 
thumping sound. 

1. Thumper was to be used to destroy The 
Oregonian computer files. it was supposed 
to ~enerate an electric field that would 
fog the computer disks. 

2. Thumper was heavy and quite noisy. To 
overcome noise Thumper was put in ~ Ghatta 
Bl~ster. 

k) Pl~ changed bacaus• Thumper too heavy. 
1> AVA and VOGINI go into Th• Oregonian building 

dressed .as S•rvi c• f'las1ter Janitors. 
1. Plan to •nter ZITES effie• and gr•b 
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whatever they can from his desk. 
2. As they were going down hallway they ran 

into tha Janitorial supervisor, BRANDA. 
3. BRENDA recognized AVA even though she had a 

wig with a different color than her own 
hair on. 

4. AVA and ANUGITAN managed to confuse BRENDA 
enough to convince her that they were in 
the building by mistake and actually wanted 
the building across the street. <ANUGITAN 
spoke Spanish to confuse the situation even 
more). 

5. They were able to get out of the building 
without any problem. 

m) They were unable to locate The Oregonian 
computer room or ZITES of~ice and they 
terminated their ef~orts to destroy the files 
on the Rajneesh. 

n> ANUGITAN reported AVA to SHEELA for not taking 
the assignment seriously. 
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Y\J . ATTEMPTED MURDER OF HELEN BYRON 
a> HELEN BYRON wa an ex-commune membe~ that loaned 

SHEELA a larQe sum of money. 
1. SHEELA did not pay the money back and BYRON 

filed a civil suit in federal court~ · 

2. SHEELA fought the civil $Uit sayinQ that the 
money was a gift not a loan. 

b) Just prior to SHEELA leaving for the BYRON trial 
ih Portland AVA stops by to ask her some 
questions about an unrelated matter. 
1. SHEELA starts conversation about BYRON and 

invites AVA to come along. AVA accepts. 
t c) SHEELA instructs AVA, ANUGITAN, and YOGIN! to 

follow BYRON at the trial and lock for an 
opportunity to do BYRON in. 
1. AVA states this is the first time there has 

ever been any instructions to kill someone. 
In the past it has simply been to make them 
sick. 

2. SHEELA instructs them to contact PUJA and 
she will give them what they need to do 
BYRON in. 

3. PUJA had been experimenting with high 
potentency potassium poisons and adrenalin. 

4. PUJA gave YOGINl a kit Csmall zippered 
travel bag) containing small syringes, 
haldol in eyedropper bottles, pills 
sep~rated by dividers. 

5. On Nay 21 and 22 (1985) during the BYRON 
trial ANUBHAVO uses his credit card to get 
rooms at the Narriot Hotel for ANUGITAN, 
AVA, and YOGIN!. The reason for them to 
stay at the marriot is that BYRON is staying 
there. 

6. At one point AVA is in the elevator with 
BYRON and even compliments BYRON on her 
shoes. 

7. Attempts are made to locate BYRON'S room but 
the hotel will not give out that 
information. 

8. YOGIN! tries to get a jOb in the kitchen. 
While in the kitchen area she observes the 
security monitors. 

9. ANUGITAN h•s lonQ red hair •nd beard. Hair 
spray paint is used to disguise him. While 
trying to locate BYRON's room security 
starts to follow him around. 

10. AVA r~turnvd to her room and call VIDYA •nd 
told her that the ~itu~tion did not feel 
riQht. There w,as- a Qreat da•l of swcurity 
ANUG1TAN is vary serious - and the whol• 
thing ia not fun. 
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11. AVA calmed ANUGITAN down and the three of 
them checked out of the hotel and went to 
the Rajneesh Hotel for the remainder of the 
BYRON trial. 

12. By the time AVA, YOGINI, and ANUGITAN get 
back to Rajnes~h Hotel BYRON has won trial 
and SHEELA is VQry depressad. 

13. AVA, YOGINI, and ANUGITAN return to the 
Narriot Hotel once again to see if thQy 
could poison her. AVA used the term 
"bumping her off" to describe thei_r intent. 

14. AVA and thQ others had dinner next to BYRON 
and her party but there was no opportunity 
to poison her due to the number of people 
around her and those coming up to 
congradulate her. AVA stated that LES ZITES 
of The Oregonian was among those. 

15. AVA and the others returned to the ranch 
with the feeling that the Rajneesh could 
never get a fair trial in Oregon. 
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XVI. Aiter the BYRON trial SHEELA gets very serious. 
a> SHEELA states that this is it and that - they 

need to drop mor•lity. 
1. She said it ha~ come to a point where 

morals don~t work anymore. 
b) SHEELA calls a meeting and says taht if you 

have morals don~t come to the meeting. 
c) At the meeting SHEELA starts to interpret 

Bagwan. 
1. Once again SHEELA comments that if it come 

to a choice between one enlightened master 
and 1000 un-enlightened persons then the 
master must be chosen. SHEELA indicates 
that if necessary the 1000 persons would be 
killed. 

2. PATIPADA comments that she could not kill 
someone but conveys to SHEELA that she does 
want to support her. 

3. SHEELA uses AVA, YOGIN!, and ANUGITAN as 
examples of how to be. 

4. All agreed to do the things <kill> on our 
own and if called in by SAGWAN they would 
lie to him i+ they were asked if they had 
done these things. AVA states that to lie 
to Bagwan is a very objectionable thing to 
do. 

d) Series of meetings held by SHEELA. 
1. Meetings normally attended by SHEELA~ 

SAVITA, PUJA, RIKTA, K.D., SAGUN, JAYANADA, 
and AVA. 

2. SHEELA told the group that they have come 
to a point where if the commune is to 
survive some people were going to have to 
be killed. She asked each person if they 
had a problem with that. 

3. K.D objected to killing people and AVA 
states SHEELA verbally "destroyed". 

4. BOHDI and JAYANANDA objected and SHEELA 
told them to stop being "whimps". Both 
these persons were later sent to 
Austra.iliit. 

5. Out of JAYANANOA~s presence SHEELA 
commented that she was going to have to 
kill JAYANANDA at some point. 

6. VIDYA realizes that SHEELA would also have 
SOHDI, her boyfriend, killed also. 

7. SHEELA commented that she would kill 
everyone to sav• the commune. 

8. AVA and the rest of the group raaliz• that 
evantua.lly th•y could a.ll be killed too. 

9. SHEELA t•lls the group that the Baowan told 
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her that Hitler was not a bad person. The 
way he was able to organize hi~ people and 
his country was to be admired. It was 
accepted that SHEELA spoke for Bagwan. 

10. In the restaurant in the mall on the ranch 
SHEELA wrote out a hit list of people she 
had targeted for death. 

11. According to AVA Oregon Attorney General 
DAVE FROHNMEYER was at the top of SHEELA 7 s 
list. Others on the list included U.S. 
Attorney CHARLES TURNER, HELEN BYRON, her 
daughter MAKIMA, SUSHILA a former 
corporation officer, MA HASYA, DR. DEVARAJ 
and others. 

12. SHEELA also established a "hit team" that · 
was to kill the persons targeted by SHEELA. 

e> AVA commented that she had once been assigned to 
monitor a speech given by DAVE FRONHMEYER to 
some educators. AVA noted that during the 
speech he had a number of people around him but 
no apparent bodyguards. After his speech AVA 
noted that he walked to his blue van by himself. 
She took down the license number. 

t THIS INTERVIEW SESSION WAS CONCLUDED AT 12:10PM 10-08-85, TO BE 
RESUMED AT 9:00 AM ON THRUSDAY ] 



DISCOURSE 10-14-85 8:30AM 

Attended Sgt. Jim Smith, The Dalles Patrol Office . / 
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The following is a selection of topics discussed this date by Bhagwan Shree Rajneesh: 

Oaths are nonsense. In the beginning they were good, but now they mean 
nothing. 

All religious books are fiction, third rate at best. 

Bhagwan believes in "lie detectors". States that the truth should be rewarded 
instead of punished. 

The justice system is a stupid business. Millions of people are living 
off the criminals, ie: judges, police, probation officers, etc. Judges 
create criminals so that they (judges) will be employed, a sort of job 
security system. 

Our society is not sane because judges should be paid when "there are no 
cases to be tried, police paid when no crimes are committed, doctors paid 
when no one is sick. 

Bhagwan wonders if the Attorney General knows the meaning of lunacy (apparently 
this is the result of a statement made during a news conference). Bhagwan 
wants Mr. Frohnmayer to know that he (Mr. Frohnmayer) cannot be a lunatic 
because idiots cannot go mad. 

Bhagwan stated that his name means the same as lunacy and we would prefer 
it this way. 

Says the West is poor and that it does not know the meaning of meditation. 

Said that unfertile eggs should be allowed as part of a vegetarian•s diet 
because it contains protein, which is necessary to intellegence. 

Stated that people should stop being spectators in life and start doing 
somthing worthwhile. Referredto television as one of the things one should 
stop doing and take up something worth while such as sports and do something 
with yourself. Said that at this rate it will get to a point where a man 
will watch someone else make love to his wife and we will all just be spectators 
in life. 

All nuclear weapons should be dropped in the Pacific Ocean. America and 
the world cannot survive the destruction of Rajneeshpuram because the people 
there are trying to find solutions to the world 1 s problems. · 

Ended with explaining how the name of Jesus Christ became a swear word 
and that he did not want his name to become a swear word. 

JS/br 
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EVENTS OF THE DAY i0-14-85 

Lieutenant Dean L. Renfrow u 

The Rajneesh Task Force has now been established in The Dalles. 

The meeting this morning at 9:30AM was between the Attorney General•s Office, 
State Police and the F.B.I. The meet·ing concerned leads that have been developed 
over the last several days and assigning to follow up these leads. 

It was decided that Lieutenant Renfrow would be the Task Force coordinator and 
assign teams to investigate leads and to take receipt of all information from 
the investigation of these leads. 

THINGS THAT HAVE COME UP: 

Concerning the attempted poisoning of Jim Comini; Detective George Roshak has 
been assigned to investigate the attempted poisoning of former County Commissioner 
Jim Comini. Comini was opposed to the Rajneesh development of Rajneeshpuram 
into a city. Leads indicate that Comini was the target of poisoning while at 
St. Vincent•s Hospital in Beaverton for ear surgery in the summer of 1985. The 
plot was to poison Carnine by entering his room and administering potassium 
and adrenaline into his I.V. This was actually attempted and Puja is said 
to be responsible for the attempt. 

Concerning the salmonella poisoning: All reports submitted previously 
by the Oregon State Police and the FBI will be gathered and reviewed. Approximately 

700 cases of salmonella poisoning were reported in The Dalles, 30 of which 
cases are clinically documented. There may be some witnesses of these people 
being poisoned. These people must be interviewed by the State Medical Board 
and get the reports regarding the investigation. A member of the State Police 
will be assigned to this with the FBI. 

On Wednesday, 10-16-85, the FBI and a member of the U.S. Navy will search Patanjeli 
Lake, 8 miles south of Rajneeshpuram, for 5 revolvers supposedly thrown in the 
lake that were going to be used to assasinate U.S. Attorney General Turner. 
Between 5 and 15 frogmen will use sonar equipment. If the weapons cannot be 
located, draining the lake will be contemplated. Detective Lynn Fredrickson, OSP, 
will be assigned in this regard. 

Attorney Will Cary of Hood River, was instrumental in a lawsuit filed against the 
Rajneeshees concerning land use planning. His car was possibly sabotaged in 
which the lug nut on one of the wheels came off. He will be interviewed and the 
report taken by Sergeant Morris, OSP 

On Wednesday, 10-16-85, at the FBI Office, two members of the State Police will be 
assigned to review 2,500 to 3, 00 cassette tapes seized from Rajneeshpuram. It 
is believed to be evidence of wire tapping. The members will be working with a 
number of FBI agents. This many tapes may take a total of 562 man hours to 
review and it is felt important that all the tapes be revi~$~as they could contain 
evidence of many of the allegations. We feel a commitment of at least two weeks · 
to this project will be necessary. 
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EVENTS OF THE DAY 
10-14-85 
Page #2 

Numerous leads are necessary to follow up in the Portland area; to include the 
location of two (2) Safe Houses used by the Rajneeshees, the tracing of several 
vehicles used by them in the Portland area, the identification and contact with 
several chemical houses in the Portland area where bomb materials were purchased, 
and the collection of Hotel Rajneesh registrations will be necessary to tie 
certain people to the crimes. Detective Marlin Hein, OSP, will be assigned to 
this inVestigation, as well as to the attempted poisoning of U.S. Attorney 
General Charles Turner. 

Grand Jury will commence on Wednesday at Wasco County. Detective Fred Hawkins, 
OSP, will be assigned to assist the A.G. 1 S Office in ensuring organazation of 
the witnesses and interview and furthersubpeona process following Grand Jury 
testimony. 

Evidence from Bend will be transferred to The Dalles on Tuesday, October 15, 1985. 
Regular meetings wi ll be scheduled at 9:30AM each Monday morning, with all 
effected agencies attending • 

DLR/br 
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EVENTS OF THE DAY 10-15-85 

by Lieutenant Dean Renfrow 

STATUS OF INVESTIGATION: 

It is our understanding that Rajneeshees are in a current recruitment program 
to re-activate former Sanyassins and have held meeting in Europe and Seattle 
as recently as last week to gain support. 

Hotel Rajneesh in Portland is for sale for 2.2 million dollars. 

Sushila (phonetic spelling) is back on the Ranch and her principle position 
is that of fund raiser. During former years, she was responsible for raising 
monies from a variety of sources. 

Grand Jury commenced today opening ·with testimony from Dr. Devaraj, Bhagwan's 
personal physician who was poisoned in July of 1985. He was followed by Chief 
Barkha of the Peace Force and then by Hasya, president of Rajneesh International 
Commune. 

Investigators for the Oregon State Police, Detective John Salle and Detective 
Lynn Fredrickson, were at Rajneeshpuram this date trying to serve 20 additional 
subpeonas, 13 of which were served. Subpeona service will continue on Wednesday 
at the Ranch. The Officers were met with comments by nearly all of those served 
that prior to any statements by them, they wished to consult with attorneys. 
A key witness, Ghata, left the commune last night without being served. She 
is believed to have travelled to Europe. Members were notified by Niren and 
Barkha that this subject was preparing to leave and yet when officers arrived 
at Rajneeshpuram to serve the subpeona on her, the Peace Force did not cooperate 
in locating her at that time (Monday, 10-14-85), but instead told the officers 
to return the following day (Tuesday, 10-15-85) and that she would be available 
between the hours of 1:00PM and 3:00PM. This, of course, did not occur. 

Members of the Task Force this date interviewed Mr. Will Cary, an attorney 
who handled a case against the Rajneesh regarding land use planning. Cary's 
vehicle may have been sabotaged while he was attending a meeting at the Wasco 
County Courthouse this spring. The vehicle lost a wheel shortly after the 
meeting while Cary was on the highway near Mosier, Oregon. It was not investigated 
at the time and without further evidence, cannot be associated with activities 
by the Rajneeshees or sabotage. 

Members of the Task Force visited the water supply system at The Dalles 
and found that a screen at the top of the water tank had been cut open and 
found footprints that had been there for some time on top of the water tank. 
To have done this, persons would have had to have entered through a locked 
gate to gain access to the water tank. It should be noted that a biochemist 
named Meyers, who worked there, had left to join the Rajneeshpuram commune 
in 1983 and that after becoming a Sanyassin, he visited employees at the water 
system at The Dalles wh ile dressed as a Rajneeshee, wearing the mala and accom­
panied by a Rajneeshee female and child. It is reported that Meyers left the 
commune approximately 4 weeks ago (when the investigation started). 



STATUS OF THE INVESTIGATION 
10-15-85 
Page #2 

l·lembe-rs from District I, Trooper Sharman ·sadamor 1 and Senior Trooper George 
Ogilv ie, will be assiting in the review of wire tap tapes at the Portland F.B.I. 
Office. 

• 

At this point, all material pertaining to this case has been reviewed, ,.. 
i.ncluding press clippings for incidents relative to date;; and will computerize 
this information and then notify WSIN, who will send an analyst to this location 
for the development of an investigative flow chart. 

There will be 5 witnesses fnterveiwed at the Ranch of Wednesday, 10-16-85. 

OLR/br 
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DISCOURSE 10-16-85 8:30 AM 

Attended by Sergeant Randy Aveline, Arlington 
Attendance: 650 to 700 persons 

The following is a summation of the Discours~ for this date: 

Regarding Mediators: Priests and lawyers - both are unnecessary; they are 
poisonous and they exploit you. 

Regarding Legal Experts: They are not there for the service of justice. They 
are there to protect the criminal. A case that goes on for years can be settled 
in 3 days. A man of justice can listen to both parties; however, the lawyer 
can raise such a smoke screen that even the judge and jury cannot · see the truth. 
The whole legal system is illegal. 

Legal experts confuse the judges and juries Legal experts harm the innocent. 
Judges should be chosen by their merit, should be experts in law, psychology 

and philosophy. 

Hypnotists are better than 11 lie detectors 11 and both are needed in the court­
room. For example, a criminal should be alone in the courtroom, facing the 
judge and standing on a platform with a 11 lie detector 11 under it. When the 
criminal lies, the judge will see the lights light up indicating that the 
criminal is lying. There is no need for legal experts . 

RA/br 



DISCOURSE 10-15-85 

Attended by Sergeant R. Aveline, Arlington 

The following is a series of questions and answers given by the Bhagwan Shree 
Rajneesh during Discourse on 10-15-85: 

Q: What is the difference between assertiveness and proving oneself? 
A: Stated there was no difference, nothing. 

Q: In what way do you envision democracy in your commune? 
A: The Bhagwan elaborated on Federal and State government but mentioned nothing 

about democracy in the commune. Stated that gove-rnment in this country was 
by retards, of retards, for retards. Stated that government should be of 
merit. That for a person to work in the Federal government, he should possess 
a first class Masters degree; State government would require a first class 
Bachelor's degree; County government would require a first class Associates 
degree, and so forth. 

Q: Has religion benefited society? 
A: Religion is dead. It has only created corpses. It has created numerous ~ars. 

Q: Why are you so set against celibacy? 
A: l am not. Nature is. I am all in favor of nature. Celibacy perverts man's 

sexual energy, has created homosexuality and salome (phonetic spelling) -
that is, making love to animals. It has also brought the great joy of Aids. 

f - Stated that religion created celibacy and · that through celibacy we have Aids. · 
Said that Aids is the creation of religion. 

Discourse ended with the Bhagwan telling a story about two little boys. 

RA/br 
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THE DALLES TASK FORCE EVENTS OF THE DAY OCTOBER 30, 1985 

by 

Sergeant Roger t·lorris 

A meeting was Held this morning with State Police Officers and Byron Chatfi,.el.d, 
Bob Hamilton and Attorney General's Staff at the Task Force because severaf of 
the principle suspects in this investigation are presently in custody. They 
request that we re-direct our efforts to compiling a case file· on four priority 
crimes: Hulse and ~latthews, Attempted Murders; Arson at the Planning Office in 
The Dalles; The Devaraj injection Poisoning, Attempted l·lurder; Burglary of the 
Oregonian in Portland and the felton WalKer Assault and Kidnap. 

I nvestigators have been assigned to each specific case and they are to prepare a 
prosecuting case file listing the evidence, witnesses and follow-up leads for 
information needed to prosecute each specific case. 

Attorney General Investigator Bob Greene and Detective Herlen Hein report today 
they are receiving full cooperation from Krishna Deva in Portland. Much valuable 
information is anticipated from him. Their joint agency interview is expected to 
run into the middle of next week. Specific questions by each officer regarding 
specific crimes are being forwarded to Greene and Hein for their use during the 
questioning of Krishna Deva by the Task force. 

Presently, no pertinent information has been received from the officers listening 
to the numerous wire.tapping tapes. 

e 

We have been specifically advised today that the fBI will pursue the cases regarding 
the salmonella poisoning that occurred in The Dalles restaurants. 

We were also informed today that the WSIN representative assigned to the Task force 
in The Dalles to make up a data-time flow chart will not be sent to The Dalles 
because of budgetary problems and they were requesting that all data be sent to 
them to have the chart formulated at their office. 

: 

kv 
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RAJNEESHPURAM INVESTIGATION 

NOTES FROI1 MAJOR HO!t~E OCTOBER 31, 1985 DISTRICT V HEADQUARTERS 

Received call from Lieutenant Renfrow (Tiengen, Germany). Affidavits all 
filed and should be able to interview Sheela, Puja and Shanti Bhadra some 
time next week. There is a three day holiday starting in Germany this 
Friday and nothing more can be done until Monday. States the German 
authorities are going out of their way to help. 

Received call from US ~Iarsh all advising Bhagwan' s hearing has been set over 
until Friday, November 1. They have received information that Ma Prem Karuna, 
who turned herself in to Scotland Yard, has been released on her own recognizance 
and is now enroute to Rajneeshpuram???? 

Note; A Jerry Olson has called for me several times. He is supposedly a 
private security firm and is proposing he be hired to guard Bhagwan. Will 
put an electric collar on Bhagwan to keep track of him. Chief Barkha called 
me also stating the same. Advised her Bhagwan is under the jurisdiction of 
the US 1·1arshall and they will provide security. Also told her there was no 
way I would recommend private security. They are not regulated or trained. 

kv 



RAJNEESHPURAH INVESTIGATION 

THE DALLES TASK FORCE EVENTS OF THE DAY OCTOBER 31, 1985 

by 

Sergeant Roger Morris 

Regarding the Felton Walker case of Kidnap and Assault, it was learned that 
our subject, Fe! ton Walker, is actually James Michael Brooks, a Seattle 
resident and member of a terrorist organization that is known as the F .U.Q.R.A. 
This is a fundamentalist Islamic sect organization who is very opposed to 
the Rajneesh people, principally people of the Indian (India) nationality. 
Arrangements have been made for our investigators to meet with the FBI, 
Seattle Police Department Intelligence Unit and a US Attorney in Seattle on 
Honday regarding this individual. Detective Salle, Oregon State Police, and 
Oetective Tom Bouldin, Wasco County Sheriff's Office, will meet with the people 
in Seattle. 

Grand Jury, The Dalles, has recessed from October 30th, Wednesday, until 
November 5, Tuesday, 1985. 

Today Detective Roshak spent the day at the Ranch serving subpoenas and attempting 
to- contact people for interviews, also setting up interviews for. other detectives. 
He advises that he has had good cooperation today regarding the subpoenas and 
served 8 today. 11a Barkha served one subpoena on Jay an ada, Sheela's ex-husband. 
Detective Roshak further advised that obviously a large number of people have 
left the Ranch and basically, there were considerably less people there than ~hen 
the investigation first began. Ma Barkha advised Detective Roshak that tomorrow, 
(November 1, 1985) there may not be many people around. 

Any interviews must be set up through the legal counsel on the Ranch and we will 
continue to use this process. 

Troopers Ogalvie and Sadamora have reported that the FBI, in talking with them, 
is considering discontinuing listening to the tape recordings and they will start 
to catagorize all the tapes that they have listened to so far. Sergeant Harris 
has requested our officers to write a detailed report regarding the tapes they 
have listened to, and to also list the dates and any specific data on the tapes 
rema1n1ng. A determination will be made November 1, 1935. Our Troopers esti~ate 
that approximately 750 tapes have been reviewed out of approximately 3,000 tapes. 

Bob Greene and Detective Hein are continuing with the interview of Krishna Deva 
in Portland, however they have not had their opportunity to ask specific questions 
for State cases. 

We have received information from some contractors doing business with the Ranch 
that they have been coerced from collecting payment by the threat of a sex scandal 
being devulged regarding them. 

Detective Dorman and DOJ Investigator Kathy McGlaughlin will be interviewing 
persons and attempting to collect business records in the Portland area on Friday, 
November 1, regarding the burglary of The Oregonian. 



I 

I 

~ -
I 

THE UALLES TASK FORCE . 
EVENTS OF THE DAY 
October 31, 1985 Page 2 

Since we started compiling the case books,· we have found that much of the 
information needed to c9rroborate our specific crimes is probably l .ocated 
in records that have been seized by the FBI. Presently we have had very 
poor communication with the FBI regarding specific evidence they have seiz.ed 
or to know when this information will be made available to us. 

The Task Force will be shutting clown at noon on Friday unless something comes 
up between now and then. Investigators are scattered at this time and sorTie 
are taking make-up time off. 

kv 



INTERVIEW OF KIRSHNA DEVA PORTLAND NOVEMBER 1, 1985 

by 

Detective Marlen G. Hein 

The interview with Krishna Deva started October 29 and continued through 
November.!. This is a summation of these interviews. Interview conducted 
by FBI, DOJ and INS. 

All basic information was on FBI and INS cases. 

Swami Anthony and Savita basically set up corporate structures. KD became city 
officer and spokesman the Fall of 1982. 

Regarding INS, estimated there were 500 to 600 illegal marriages which created 
500 to 600 illegal aliens through the marriage fraud. This was structured by the 
commune. 

The Charles Turner hit list meetings were discussed which involved Rikta aod 
Shanti Bhadra who ended up buying five revolvers. 

It was discussed that Sheela admitted to inject~Sk.<:J." having injected, her first 
husband with a lethal drug as he was dying of ~o!~1tit.-' disease. This injection 
was given as a mercy killing and was done in India. 

Regarding INS, there were false documents and back dating done from the time the 
commune was started in New Jersey and until the time of the Ranch being formed at 
Rajneeshpuram. These falsifications were made because of possible tax problems. 
The date was July 24, 1981. 

Refering to the religious status of the commune, when Sheela gave the invocation at 
the Oregon Senate, Sheela then wanted to give an invocation in Washington, DC in 
either the Senate or House. This had to be approved by the Chaplains in Washington, 
DC and when they didn't have a religious book on Rajneeshism, the commune created 
one. 

Their main concern the first months at the commune was to get a Visa for Bhagwan. 
Their main concern throughout the entire time was the alleged impending raids by 
INS. There was a code system set up to warn of any impending INS raid. The beeper 
system was used. 

The inner circle, or security, came into existence largely after the Rajneesh Hotel 
bombing in Portland. "The 38" actually became close to one hundred. They eventually 
took over complete control of guarding Bhagwan and the commune. 

The computer system was contained in a building near the airport with terminals 
thought to be in Zarathrusta, Socrates and Radus Temples. One of the main operators 
was Sargamo, Sodhi Garbhi and Vi ran. The computer "ace" is t•1argaret Bier. 

Karuna was in charge of the Rumi Temple which was designated with the arranging 
of the marriages between foreigners and Americans. 
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In January or February of · 1985, Plan B was put into effect. This involved finding 
locations to move Bhagwan to, if they had to leave the United States. That included 
the Bahamas, Singapore, Cayman Island and Bermuda. Plan B also included leaving 
the commune out of debt. Note: Plan A had already been used - Moving Bhagwan from 
India to the United States. 

They discussed the adoption of Bhagwan by Sheela's father who is a naturalized 
United States citizen. This was filed February 2, 1984. This involved going to 
India, "getting old paper and old ink" and having Bhagwan 's father sign a falsified 
statement. This document was then brought to the United States and teste~ for 
authenticity and then filed with Immigration. The experts could not find anything 
wrong with the document. 

Para-legal group at the commune had numerous preparation sessions with the couples 
of fradulant marriages because of the impending interviews by INS. There were 
numerous INS raid alerts which caused the illegal members to disburse throughout 
the Ranch. 

Lightly discussed was the hit list and named possible victims as Fawbush, Frohnmayer, 
Durow, Helen Byron, Makima Byron, Les Zaitz and Turner. 

Regarding FElton Walker, it was thought there was a tape recording regarding the 
Felton Walker incident. This was found out later to be false information. 1<0 
confirmed "The 38" listened'to this tape recording in . Sheela's livingroom approxi­
mately September or October, 1984. The number present was approximately 50 or 60 
people at the time the tape recording was played. Did not ask for a list of persons 
at this meeting, however Ma Barkha was there. 

Regarding Socrates monitoring system, he estimated there were 50 to 80 monitors. 
A list to be provided later. 

KD's impression of those in Germany who would be most likely to "roll over" and 
have the most information would be: #1 Anubhavo #2 Homa - and then Rikta, Vidya 
and Jayanada. Forget about trying to talk to Savita, Su or Puja. 
He estimated that Yogini and Anugitan were the most dangerous and capable of killing. 

kv : 
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November-1,-1985 

7:32a.m., GHQ Communications-overheard transmission from OSP 
at Rajneeshpuram that 6 buses, 2 suburbans, and several cars 
loaded with people and luggage we~e departing the ranch. 
Barkha and other sources were unavailable. We were able to 
contact Sunshine at the Chamber -of Commerce, 489-3411, who . 
related that about 200 people departed at 6:30 a.m. en route · 
to· Portland to. conduct a silent meditation at the U •. S-~ 
Courthouse. Portland Po.lice Bureau weie aware of the 
meditation and will monitor it. FBI and U. S. Narshal•s 
Office was alerted. We will observe the busses, alert 
Portland Police Bureau of their ETA and have a non-uniformed 
member accompany the group from the Rajneesh Hotel to the U. 
S. Courthouse and remain with them until they depart. 

At 7:45 a.m., contact made with FBI Agent Landreth, Charlotte, 
North Carolina who advises the hearing is still in session 
and there are about 20 Rajneeshees now in the audience. 

Attorney General Frohnmayer will be at several locations · in 
PQrtland today, security requested and we will provide. 

· Governor Atiyeh scheduled to arrive at Portland International 
at 2:29 p.m. Two additional members will assist Trooper 
Berning. 

At 9:55 a.m., we were informed that Unlawful Flight charges 
against Bhagwan were dismissed and other charges and bail is 
now being negot1ated. 

11 : 4 0 a • m • , Major Davenport ·ad v i s e s a 11 6 buses . have now 
unloaded at the Rajneesh Hotel. The crowd is outisde. 
Earlier observed a box being loaded into one of the subur­
bans. The buses have departed, however 2 small shuttle buses 
are at the hotel. 

2:00 p.m., Major Davenport advises most of the Rajnees.h are 
still in the hotel. About noon news media reported the 
fugitive charge against the Bhagwan had been dismissed and 
.shortly thereafter a band and beer truck arrived at the hotel· 
and it appears a party is underway. 

Sma 11 groups wandered to the U. S. Courthouse with about 
200-400 walking around the courthouse, some carrying signs. 
Then all walked back to the hotel, loaded on the 6 buses and 
departed eastbound, apparently to Rajneeshpuram as of 4:05 
p.m. 
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RAJNEESHPURN1 REPORT FROM THE RANCH NOVENBER 2~,:. SATURDAY 

by 

Sergeant Michael Searcey 

Upon arrival at the Ranch at 8:00AM, very low activity. Attitude of the locals 
much improved since Friday. Attitudes working from a 10\v to a high as more news 
received. 

ll:45N~ The Peace Force had a complaint of subjects in a small 
guns. Writer assisted in attempting to locate these subjects. 
to locate and upon return to the City Hall at the Ranch, it was 
was 45 minutes old. 

pickup carrying 
Writer was unable 
learned the report 

!2:10PM, Second Report. Subjects were alleged to be on the east grade to Mitchell, 
near the top, just off the county road building a camp fire. At 12:30Pt1 writer 
and Peace Force Officer Sansanga contacted these subjects and FIR all three and 
the vehicle. Subjects stated they were just getting away from it all? They alleged 
they were not hunting, however all were armed with handguns and hunting knife, with 
the vehicle loaded with sleeping bags, coolers, etc. No problem with the contact. 
The operator and registered owner was verbally warned for equipment violations. 
They also advised the fire had been put out. The local ordinance was explained 
regarding loaded firearms. Subjects left the area westbound at !2:50PM. All 
subjects were 12-21. See attached teletypes for information on subjects. 

During the course of the above, writer observed the Convair Aircraft being refueled 
and it left between 12 :30Ptvl and 1 :00Pt1 for Portland. It was known the subjects that 
were released in Charlotte, North Carolina would be coming back this evening, 
November 2nd. 

The legal attorneys were very active and were present in front of the Peace Force 
building most of the day. Rumor had it that they were giving advice· to their 
people regarding talking with the press over the current events of the last few 
days and if anyone wanted their view, they did not have to answer any questions. 

Vin inspection just prior to leave the ranch at 3:00PM. 

kv 
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RAJNE£SHPURAI1 REPORT FR01v1 THE RANCH NOVEMB~R 3, 1985 SUNDAY 

by 

Sergeant Hichael Searcey 

Upon arrival, very quiet. 

Did another vin inspection. 

Ma Prem 5unshine contacted writer with a map of a possible location of a metal 
box which is alleged to be near or in a dry creek bottom north of the Patanjali 
lake. 

1:10PM Patanjali Lake, contact the FBI and relay the above map. 

AAttitude today very up, not as friendly as 
cocky attitude regarding what is happening. 
North Carolina, they had a small meeting at 
days into a funny episode - very frivolous. 

the past few days. Most have a 
Upon arrival of the subjects from 

the airport and turned the past few 

~ It is rumored that Ma Barkha, Chief of the Peace Force, may be headed for Germany. 

kv 
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INTERVIEW WITH KRISHNA DEVA PORTLAND NOVHIBER 4, 1985 

by 

Detective t·larlen Hein , 

The discussion of using salmonella started about six months prior to the November, 
1984 election. Sheela's goal or aim was to take over Wasco County. During late 
1983 and early 1984, Krishna Deva had formed a plan wherein the Ranch would combine 
with Warm Springs Indian Reservation to form their own county. This plan never 
materialized. Sheela had talked to Bhagwan and had discussed the salmonella plan .. 
Bhagwan had agreed to the use of salmonella. Sheela wanted a solution to voter 
fraud and some plans were as follows: 

Hultiple voter registration 
•~ltiple absentee voting 
Nultiple candidates to split the vote 
Water system contamination 
Salmonella 
Share-A-Home Projects 
Falsification of petition for Mary Crawford 
False identification for JAGRUI who was running for elective office in The Dalles. 

Regarding salmonella, Krishna Deva was involved in contacting the courthouse restroom 
and putting the culture on the washroom faucet handles; and the Portage Inn 
Restaurant putting salmonel-la- in the salad-dressing at the salad bar. 

~rishna Deva also observed Sheela putting salmonella on lettuce in a grocery store. 
Sodhi and Puja had gone to the Recreation Cafe and put salmonella into the salad 
bar. Yogini and Puja had gone to the county retirement home, but it was unknown 
if they actually put salmonella into any food there. 

Regarding the water system~ The Dalles, Anugiten and Julian allegedly went to the 
water supply of The Dalles and attempted to put salmonella into the supply. There 
was also talk of putting beaver carcasses and rats into the water reservoir. 

Regarding the Share-A-Home, which occurred in September and October, 1984, there were 
more problems created than could be solved regarding registering these people. Norma 
Paulus' actions - stopping the Share-A-Home voter registration - was actually doing 
the commune a favor , as the project was going to fail anyway, and this covered up the 
failure. 

Krishna Deva remembers Sheela coming back from a meeting with Bhagwan and Bhagwan had 
not only given permission to use salmonella, but also stated that if a few people died 
it was OK as it was for the cause of the commune. 

Krishna Deva advised Bhagwan ran the entire show at the Ranch and approved absolutely 
everything except possibly the poisoning of Devaraj, Hasya, John, Vivek and the 
continued wiretapping of LauTzu after Bhagwan had told Sheela to remove the wire­
tapping devices. 
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~1inor incidents occurred wherein Samadhi had written hate letters to Norma Paulus 
Dave Frohnmayer and Representative Wayne Fawbush. She had also written letters 
using their stationary in .. which the contents would imply they were memoers of 
organizations such as the Ku Klux Klan and the Neo-Nazi's. She also took pronographic 
magazine subscriptions and subscribed the magazines for these certain individuals. 

There were telephone calls made to government officials wherein an attempt was made 
to have this official make a biased or -prejudicial statement. These statements were 
tape recorded and saved for a later date to use. 

Regarding Karen Green, Krishna Deva really didn't have any information except Su had 
told KD, Dolma had put Benadryl, possibly, in Green's water which was at the counsel 
table. 

Regarding Felton Walker, Sheela had called KD and told him to contact RMC. KD later 
learned Felton Walker had been wiretapped from a pay telephone and there had been 
a threat to Bhagwan's life. The telephone conversation was between Felton Walker 
and a subject in Seattle known only as "Fatl)er". Felton Walker was taken to RMC under 
unknown r~se and was drugged with unknown substance. Gatha had given an IV of 
Sodium Pentothal and KD, Julian, Jayanada, Anigetin were to interrogate him. Also 
present was Puja, Vidya, Ava and possibly Barkha. The questioning lasted for two or 
three hours and about the only thing they learned was a telephone number from Seattle. 
Later, Felton Walker was taken to another location on the Ranch and administered 
Valium for three days. He then left the Ranch to unknown location. Later on, 
Rajesh, Yogini and Ava had gone to Seattle to attempt identification and location of 
"Fa th er" • , 

Share-A-Home & Haldol 

Sheela wanted a way to control the Share-A-Home people. Sheela told Puja to find a 
way to use the Haldol. KD, out of his own knowledge, knew that Haldol was a 
tranquilizer, that it was used for mentally distrubed people and was tasteless. 
KD never observed any beer kegs at Jesus Grove, but later saw Puja and Vidya dispensing 
beer at Walt Whitman. Also knowing of the use of Haldol in beer was Su, Savita and 
Ava. 

A list of "The 38" is as follows: 

Sheela Prabodhi Kosha 
Vidya Padma Rudra 
Su Patipada Jivan Kavya 
Ava Karuno Kranto 
Yogini Lalita Isabel 
Anugiten Geeta Puja 
KD Chin tan Devalaya 
Sa gun Provassi Jayamala 
Kevido Veetraga Komala 
Parmita Sandeha Dolma 
Barkha Probaht Hom a 
Dhiresha Bhakta Samya 
Jayanada Bohdi Shanti Bhadra 
Julian Kuteer Durga 
Savita Anubhavo Allen 
Rikta Raj an 

This is not a complete list and it was increased in number at a later date and could 
have reached as many as 100 members. 
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Church control of local government at the Ranch. 

From day one, Bhagwan picked all officials of the Ranch w_hich included· city 
officials, corporate heads, school _district officials and officials of the City 
of Rajneesh (Antelope). The process included Sheela and Krishna Oeva offering 
a list of candidates. The list was then given to Bhagwan who gave his approval 
or made corrections - in addition. The voters would then be told wh~t political 
party they would be a member of and would also be advised who and. what they were 
to vote for. When this voter preparation interview was done, there was no reason 
for the voter to vote any other way then what had been determined by Sheela. This 
voter preparation was done as a suggestion, but voter participation was basically 
100%. 

Barkha's position as Chief of the Rajneeshpuram Peace Force directed her to report · 
to Su and Vidya regarding ·police matters. At one point Barkha was removed by Vidya 
from her position and Dolma was appointed to her position. Barkha, in the interim, 
did some work for Rajneesh Legal Services during this time. Due to F.O.I.A. 
(Freedom of Information Act), approximately four to six months ago the entire Peace 
Force records were re-written. 

" 
Christ Chatanya ana Pathika did most of the re-writing and they were changing anything 
to cover up a Church-State problem regarding contracts or reports. 

Regarding corporation/employees, KD advised he .. allegedly had a salary of $650.00 per 
month. This, in essence, was not true as the salary was actually put into a "currency 
card account". During a time span of January, 1984 to August, 1985, KD withdrew 
approximately $600 from this account. The remaining balance was most likely controled 
by 5avita and was basically used as a "slush fund". He advised Barkha had a salary 
of $24,000 a year and it was unknown how her salary was handled, but thought it was 
under the same procedure. Numerous corporations had salaried employees, including 
Rajneesh Financial Services Trust, the travel corporation, and the Rajneesh Humanities 
Trust. KD advised there were other corporations with salaried employees, but he 
didn't know how the money accounts were handled. 

Social Gambling 

Sheela told KD they were going to have social gambling and he was to do whatever was 
necessary to legalize it. Again, the "currency card system" was employed. Rikta 
was the coordinator. t-laduma and Arup were assistants to Rikta. The dealers were 
given a set amount of chips at the start of the evening and their winnings at the 
end of the evening would be credited to their "currency card account". Even though 
the "currency card account" wa,s in the dealer's name, it was understood the dealer 
would not withdraw any funds from that account. Again, most lkely, Savita and Sheela 
used this as a"slush fund". 

There were approximately 30 to 40 dealers and a list will be provided at a later date. 

Regarding financial information, assistants to Savita included: 
Svarga 
Anutoshen 
Sandeha 
Sujato 

kv 



RAJNEESHPURAJvl INVESTIGATION 
NOVEMBER 4, 1985 

by 

Sergeant Roger Morris 

THE DALLES TASK FORCE EVENTS OF THE DAY 

We met today with Bob Hamil ton and Byron Chatfield. They have r-eiterated the 
importance of compiling the case files on specific crimes, being the Hulse 
poisoning, The Dalles Planning Office Arson, burglary of the Oregonian, the 
Devaraj poisoning, the Ed Comini conspiracy, attempted murder, and Helen Byron, 
conspiracy to commit murder. These cases have been individually assigned to 
investigators of this Task Force. 

We learned today that Lab Technician from Warm Springs, Linda Fuller, determined 
that the salmonella cultures that she had given to the Rajneesh t·ledical Center 
were the same type strain found in The Dalles restaurants. 

Troopers\Sadamora and Ogilvie listened to additional tapes today, but will have 
terminated this activity until the Task Force determines that more tapes shall 

.be listened to. To date, no significant information has come from listening to 
the tapes pertinent to our crimes. 

Lieutenant Renfrow contacted writer today and stated that the FBI will now open 
their files on reports and evidence they collected at Rajneeshpuram for us to 
review and obtain copies of any reports or documents that are pertinent to our 
cases. However, at this time, writer has been unable to contact FBI Agent 
Lynn Enyart to set up a date for a team from this Task Force and obtain that 
information. · 

We also received hearsay information that Chief Barkha is going to Germany, 
however she was asked in person today by Detective Roshak, and denied that she 
was going to Germany. 

Additional information was received today that three ' Uzie rifles and some automatic 
Browning weapons are presently being held by a gun and ammo dealer in Beaverton, 
Oregon for unknown Rajneesh persons. This information will probably fall under the 
FBI's jurisdiction, if there is a violation. 

We also received information today that the :38 revolver on the plane to North 
Carolina belonged to the Rajneesh Peace Force. 

We will be continuing to concentrate and compiling what evidence we presently have 
on the individual case files. 

We expect to send Trooper Dorman and Department of Justice Investigator Bill Carroll 
to Portland on November 6th to conduct an interview with t~a Sagun. 

kv 
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RAJNEESHPURAH INVESTIGATION THE DALLES TASK FORCE EVENTS OF THE DAY 
NOVEMBER 5, 1985 by 

Sergeant Roger Morris 

We are continuing compiling the case files for the DOJ attorneys. The attorneys 
have asked that we have a temporary file on each case prepared by Thursday .that we 
can sit down and review with them. We hope to obtain additional information from 
Detective Hein and DOJ Investigator Bob Greene who have been interviewing KD in 
Portland that will .enhance these case files. · 

Detective Salle returned last night from Seattle and it was determined that James 
Brooks is, in fact, R. Felton Walker that had been living on the Ranch. Because of 
his connection with the R.U.Q.R.A organization and the fact that the Federal people 
have pending investigations against him, we will discontinue our investigation 
regarding him at this time. However, we may attempt to use his situation on the 
Ranch to obtain information from Dr. Devam at a future date. 

Arrangements have been made and Detective Dorman and DOJ Investigator Bill Carroll 
will be going to Portland this afternoon and meet with Detective Hein and Investi­
gator Bob Greene regarding information from Krishna Deva and the pending interview 
which should start tomorrow with Ha Sagun (I<D's wife). 

Linda Fuller, Warm Springs Lab Technician, was out of the area today and has since 
called the Task Force to inform us that she does have the documentation regarding 
the salmonella cultures and she can release these tomorrow. 

Contact has been made today with Lynn Enyart of the fBI. He has informed writer 
that files and records from Rajneeshpuram that they seized will be available to us 
Monday, November 11, as well as their reports, as they have pertinent information 
to our cases. We will decide by Friday which Task Force members will be assigned 
to review and collect that information. We expect to send two Task Force members 
and possibly three to obtain this information and .this is expected to take three 
or four days. 

We received information today from the Ranch's legal staff that all persons that we 
wish to interview have been advised against talking to investigators. They will 
only show up and testify under subpoena at Grand Jury. 

Troopers Ogalvie and Sadamora have discontin.ued listening to the tapes in Portland. 
I basically advised them we may ask them to continue listening to speci fie tapes 
when we obtain specific dates and times of conversations that may have been recorded, 
that are of value to our cases. 

Customs Agent Naufzinger advises he will attempt to contact Lieutenant Renfrow in 
West Germany and discuss information regarding Ma Prem Savita that could be usefui 
to enhance our investigation. He was given Lieutenant Renfrow's hotel telephone 
number to try and contact him. Agent· Naufzinger further advised that customs has 
extensive files on many of the Rajneesh members and these are available to us during 
this investigation. 

kv 
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RAJNEESHPURAH EVENTS OF THE DAY NOVH1BER 4, 1985 

by 

Sergeant J. B. Edwards 

This morning about 6:30AM the two Evergreen buses left the Ranch. Approximately 
100 people on board, mainly Europeans returning home. 

A member of the Ranch had left for about 10 days and upon arrival back at the 
Ranch found his trailer burglarized and TV stolen. Investigation is being 
conducted by the Rajneeshpuram Police Force. 

The Rajneeshpuram· Police Force is concerned over the leaks if information by 
the investigators or other persons with access to that information. 

They are mainly talking about how the Bhagwan has been treated since his arrest, 
since he has done nothing wrong. He can't bail out but people that commit 
murders can. One of the persons arrested in North Carolina had a gun pointed 
at his head and they thought this was way out of line. 

Chief Barkha said that the pilots of the planes advised they only filed flight 
plans to North Carolina. 

One of the members who was arrested in North Carolina or a member that went 
there after the arrests, was in the courtroom when Bhagwan was brought in. It 
is said that Bha~van was beautifil, he looked as if he had no past, no future, 
just looked like the present. 

Very quiet at the Ranch, light foot traffic. Raining· hard. 

kv 
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RAJNEESHPURAM INVESTIGATION INFORMATION NOVEMBER 4, 1985 

by 

Major Robert R. Moine 

2:20PM Receive.d call from Chief Barkha that the Bhagwan left North Carolina 
by military plane en route to unknown destination in Oregon. Possibly a 
military base. 

Chief Barkha also states they have conc.ern with Sheela's brother. He could 
pose a thte.at to people on the Ranch or possibly the Bhagwan. 

BIPIN PATEL 
approximate age 40 
Arizona phone fl 
Chicago, Illinois 

II II 

(602) 957-9580 
(31~) 948-1282 
(312) 297-8660 

Adress: 6 Plymouth Town 
Lincolnshire, Illinois 60015 

Patel was at the Ranch approximately one month prior to Sheela's departure. 
He is the one who originally bought the Ranch and has been linked with 
Pasteur (unsure of spelling) who bought the Portland Hotel. 

Also, Sheelails sister: 

Mr and Mrs. Gerry Matkins 
House /13845 Greenwood Park Blvd 
Oakland, Calif. 9.4602 
PH: (415) 530-9254 

kv 
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RAJNEESHPURAM INVESTIGATION 

TIENGEN, GER~~NY 

by 

Sergeant tHkkelborg 

TELEPHONE CALL FROM LIEUTENANT RENFROW 

NOVEMBER 4, 1985 ll:25AM 

Lieutenant Renfrow arrived at the Frankfort, Germany airport on Wednesday, 
October 30th. from there he went to Tiengen, West Germany where he is 
currently staying. Tiengen is located approximately 20 kilometers from the 
motel in which Sheela and approximately 23 of her followers were staying. 

Prior to Lt. Renfrow's arrival, fBI Agents ~1cCann and Hudson, along with 
Attorney General Investigator Paul Keller arrived. On October 28th, in 
conjunction with the West German Police, a search was conducted at the hotel 
where Sheela was staying. At that time Sheela, Shanti Bhadra and Puja were 
taken ihto custody. Seized in the search was a large amount of records which 
would be pertinent to the investigation currently underway. Included are the 
Bhagwan's adoption papers (we now have information these were forged), records 
of several bank accounts, some cash was seized, and records dealing with an 
English bank account under the name of RAJNEESH SERVICES INC. 

Lieutenant Renfrow observes that there are a few things that were possibly wrong 
in the conduction of the search. One is that the attorneys for Sheela were at 
the scene and were allowed to interject quite freely. During the course of the 
search newspaper journalists and camera crews were on the scene and during the 
search filmed an fBI Agent going through some records. This has presented 
problems in the area of German law. Under the German Constitution, the prosecutor 
directs that a search be made verbally. The fruits of these searches are then 
returned to the prosecutor, who then forwards them to a panel of magistrates.· 
These magistrates, with little or no communication with the prosecutor, examine 
the evidence and ascertains if there is probably cause for an investigation to be 
made by the either State Police or Wester German Republic Police. Foreign 
authorities have no authority in the searches. Once the newspaper articles and 
films· were displayed showing the fBI Agents going through these papers, the German 
government became very particular. 

At the present time formal requests have been made to interview and to participate 
in the investigation, however these requests must go through the State Ministry 
and the Federal ~linistries. A question that a panel of Judges is currently 
reviewing, is 11 Does International Treaties with the United States apply to INS 
warrants or complaints?~' At this time State violations seem to be the main • 
consideration and is the thing that is Holding the process together. 

It is expected that by Thursday, November 7, 1985, investigators in Germany should 
have permission to interview persons involved, however there are no guarantees 
at this time that these people would be willing to talk to authorities. It is 
noted that some people who are not in custody and that are targeted for interviews 
are German citizens, which, in itself, somewhat complicates the process. 

Lieutenant Renfrow advised he has a good feeling that the interview requests will 
be granted for those not in custody. Again, it is up to those in custody whether 
they will talk to authorities or not. He also believes that the West German 
government will eventually release the evidence found during the search, however 
this process is a formal process wherein the records will be formally surrendered 
to the American government in Bonn, West Germany, at which time the evidence will 
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then be turned over to the FBI. 

Lieutenant Renfrow advised writer that he feels the most important things right 
now is the evidence and that this is a priority in this case. ·As stated 
previously, there seems to be more than a good chance of this evidence being 
turned over to us or the FBI. 

Lieutenant Renfrow advised this morning that the two FBI Agents McCann and Hudson 
will probably be leaving on Tuesday, November 5, 1985, enroute back to the States. 
He ana Attorney General Investigator Paul Keller will remain in Germany until such 
time the government allows them to interview witnesses/suspects in this case or 
denies that permission. 

At present things are at a standstill until the "red tape 11 has been broken through. 

Lieutenant Renfrow's telephone Number at hotel in Tiengen is: 011-4977-414554. 

kv 



RAJNEESHPURAH INVESTIGATION EVENTS OF THE DAY RAJNEESHPURAM 

STATUS REPORT 11-05-85 

By Senior Trooper Robert D. Rasmusson 
Pend Patrol Office 

Writer arrives at Rajneeshpuram and contacted Chief Barkha, Santanga 
and Sergeant Randy Aveline. Writer then took a tour of the business 
area. 

Writer was contacted by Major R. Moine and Sergeant Brian Mikkelborg 
at the Peace Force Office. Sergeant Mikkelborg gave writer ·a subpeona 
for S~JAMI ANURAG. 

Swani Anurag contacted writer at the Peace Force Office and was served _ 
the subpeona. SubJect•s true name is BROWNING, ROSS P., with a date · 
of birth of 11-21-58. Subject is a white,. male, adult, 5 1 9 11

, with 
dark wavy hair.·· 

Everybody was very courtious to the writer. 

The Rajneeshpuram plane left the airport at appro~imately 7:15PM and 
headed northbound. 

Very few people around. There was also a report of a celebration march 
going to transpire this evening at Rajneeshpuram. 

RDR/br 



RAJNEESHPURAM INVESTIGATION NOVEMBER 5, 1985 

STATUS R~T - RAJNEESH SITUATION 

MAJOR ~T R. MOINE 

DISTRICT V HEADQUARTERS 

On 11-05-85 at 8:40 AM, writer and Sergeant Brian Mikkelborg contacted members 
of the Rajneeshpuram Task Force in The Dalles, Oregon. Assistant Attorney 
General Bob Hamilton expressed concern that Ma Anand Sheela and those arrested 
in Germany may be returned to Oregon too soon. He needs more time to get 
through the Grand Jury process and file additional charges on Sheela and 
to prepare those cases. His concern would be that Sheela is returned to 
Oregon before these charges are filed and demand an immediate trial, at which 
time trail preperation will have to be made on charges pending at this time 
and will not allow for additional investigation and additional charges to 
be filed. 

Hamilton also advised that he had learned that the F.B.I. had a report detailing 
the debriefing of Ava. He had found that the report was compiled mainly 
by Detective Marlin Hein of the Oregon State Police, and Attorney General 
Investigator Bob Green, who both sat in on the debriefing. The report was 
put under F.B.I. cover. After extended negotiations, the F.B.I. finally 
consented to release a single copy to the Task Force with the agreement 
that it would be used only for investigative research and no additional 
copies would be made or distributed. Hamilton advised that this report was 
extremely difficult to obtain. 

Sergeant Morris advised that information received this morning by investigators 
revealed that no more people on the Ranch would come forward for statements 
upon advise of legal defense counsel. They presumed that these people will 
be made available for subpeona~ however, will make no statements. Also, 
the Task Force had rumors that the .38 Special found on the plane in North 
Carolina may have come from the Rajneeshpuram Peace Force arsenal. 

At 11:00 AM, a meeting was held with Wasco County Sheriff Art Labrousse. 
Upon suggestion of the writer, contingency plans were discussed with the 
Sheriff in the event that Sheela would be returned to Oregon for trial and 
held at the Wasco County Jail. Sheriff Labrousse expressed concerns that 
he could not hold Sheela due to inadequate facilities. He has already · 
talked with the Multnomah County Sheriff•s Office about holding her and the 
other suspects for an extended period of time in that facility; however, 
these plans have not been finalized. Sheriff Labrousse was advised that 
the State Police would provide additional security if she were to be lodged 
in the Wasco County Jail or for any subsequent court appearances made by 
these people in Wasco County. At the suggestion of the writer, the Sheriff 
and his staff will be providing a contingency plan for several possible 
situations: ie, if Sheela has to be lodged in Wasco County, transport to 
Portland to court for appearances, etcetera. Sheriff Labrousse advised that 
a report would be forwarded to this Headquarters by Thursday, 11-07-85. 
Sheriff Labrousse also discussed a phone call he had received from Ma Deva 
Barkha of the Peace Force Chief at Rajneeshpuram. She advised him that due 
to the City limits being revised as per a recent court ruling, many of the 
areas once patrolled by the Peace Force were now outside their jurisdiction. 
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Sheriff Labrousse advised that they discussed the possibility of Peace Force 
members obtaining special Deputy's commissions; however, Sheriff Labrousse 
advised her that this would not be done and that his agency was to be called 
should any problems arise. 

At 3:25 PM on 11-05-85, writer and Sergeant Mikkelborg met with Chief Barkha. 
She advised that the Rajneeshpuram Peace Force has now changed their name 
to the Rajneeshpuram Police Department. Concerning instructions to commune 
members, Barkha advised that she knew nothing of recent orders to commune 
members regarding interviews with investigators without subpeonas. Barkha 
said that she is having problems herself gaining access to the private property 
on the Ranch. She was, at that moment, having problems concerning a theft 
investigation wherein her officer's were having -difficulty obtaining per­
missiorr to enter commune property and to search the room of a theft suspect, 
She advised that the commune leader, Anaruda, will not do anything without 
advice from the attorney the commune has hired, Mr. Ransom. She has met 
with a,lot of resistance in gaining information on the whereabouts of people 
on the Ranch and where they may work. She also advised that the City limits 
have been re-drawn to a recent court decision. The City is now much smaller. 
The Reception Center, where most of their problems have occurred in the past, 
is now outside the city limits, as well as most of the runway and the air-
port buildings themselves. She advised that she had approached Sheriff 
Labrousse about Deputy's commissions for her people; however, he advised 
her that they were to call him in th~ event of any problems and that each 
situation would be taken on a case-by-case basis. She advised that the 
Police Department will use the statutes concerning officer's outside of 
their jurisdiction being able to arrest people for Class A misdemeanors and 
felonies and/or would use the citizens arrest statutes if any problems occur 
in the Reception Center or other areas on the Ranch which were outside the 
City limits. 

Barkha thought that during the course of the Bhagwan's incarceration in 
Oregon .. that a 24 hour vigil would be set up outside the jail or the court­
house in Portland. People would be shuttled to and from the Ranch on a 
r egu lar basis . She agreed t o provi de writer with schedules for reasons of 
protecting these people while t hey were out on the road. She also advised 
there w)ll probably be several peaceful demonstrations by large groups of 
people from time to time, and would provide this Headquarters with that 
information. A community rally was scheduled for that night to show support 
for Bhagwan beginning at 8:00 PM. A dance was to follow. 

While at the restaurant in Rajneeshpuram, writer observed and conferred with 
Madula, who was the person in charge of the Jesus Grove area. During the 
initial phases of th~ investigation, she was smuggled off the Ranch by F.B.I. 
agents and later left for California. She advised that she had been back 
to the Ranch for approximately 2 weeks. She didn't say anything about what 
was going on currently, however, she was not in a position to talk due to 
the people around in the restaurant. 
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When asked about the weapon found aboard the plane in Charlotte, North 
Carolina, Chief Barkha advised that the Peace Force had a recent inven- . 
tory and are missing no weapons from the arsenal. She is sure that the 
weapon came from the Security Force arsenal. 

At 6:10 PM on 11-05-85, Chief Dhiresha was contacted in the City of Antelope. 
She advised that their presence in that town is being cut back partly due 
to the large amount of criticism they have received concerning too many · 
officers for the population of the town and due to the fact that no incidents 
have occurred recently. 

* NEWS MEDIA: Information reveals the vote in the town of Rajneesh resulted 
in a name change back to Antelope. The vote was approximately 33 to 0 in 
favor of the name change. 

At 11:35 PM, after returning to Bend, writer received a call at his residence 
from Chief Barkha regarding a death threat on the Bhagwan. She advised that 
a call had come in through the legal defense off,ice, wherein a male subject 
stated that the Bhagwan is to be released on $400,000 bail and that he would 
become target practice. Chief Barkha advised that at the present time, phone 
calls: coming in to that number are being recorded and the phone company 
is being contacted to put on a phone trap. Without going into detail, writer 
advised Barkha that he was aware of certain information which would lead 
him to believe the phone call was nothin~ more than a crank. 

End of report. 

RRM/br 
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INTERVIEW WITH KRISHNA DEVA PORTLAND NOVEMBER 5, 1985 

by 

Detective Marlen Hein 

Arson of Dan Durow's Office 

Durow is the Wasco County Planning Director and was described as a thorn in the 
side and a pain in the ass by the commune. When Durow' s trips to the commune · 
were known, Sheela had ordered road blocks and had given the orders to Su. KD 
specifically remembered one time a roadgrader was used. Sheela wanted the planning 
office files ana reports destroyed as this would hinder and delay Durow. There 
were questions of the city boundaries of Rajneeshpuram. The church is actually 
outisde the city. _Part of Bhagwan's residence is also outside the city. There 
was no survey don~, ~ue to Rancho Rajneesh and Rajneeshpuram being owned by the 
same people. Older; inaccurate maps had been used to form the boundaries of 
Rajneeshpuram. 

Around ~uly and August, 1984, Sheela wanted to inspect all county buildings for 
possible burglaries resulting in disrupting county business. Using a vehicle from 
the commune, Sheela, Jayananda, P.uja, KD, Shanti Bhadra, Anugiten, and Vidya made 
a trip to The Dalles. They were all transported in a GHC "Jimmy". They went to 
the Wasco County Courthouse and to the Annex. They then went to the Wasco County 
~laintenance Shop and the Planning Office, which is adjacent to the shop. They 
observed the building and a gas tank near the shop and Sheela inquired if the gas 
tank was to explode, would it set fire to the Planning Office. Anugiten advised 
he did not think it would. Sheela wanted to burn Durow's office files and records. 
Sheela had been to Ourow's office on prior occasions. , They also drove in behind 
the office to observe the rear of the building. At a later date, KD, Vidya, Shanti 
Bhadra were sent to the planning office during normal hours to obtain a floor plan 
of the interior. 'KD, Vidya and Shanti B then briefed Anugiten on Durow's office. 
Anugetin drew a sketch of the floor plan. Anugetin was the main planner of the 
arson ahd experimented by burning dandles and measuring the time lapse of the burn. 

KD recalls the approximate time of the arson as January 14, 1985. KD recalled 
having contact with Savita who was extremely upset because .she was waiting for 
a phone call from Anugiten. KD later had a contact with Savita after Anugiten had 
called and she was relieved. (It had gone OK)~ 

After approximately mid-February, 1985, when Sheela returned from India, Anugiten 
briefed Sheela about the arson. Present were Sheela, Savita, Su, Julian and KD. 
Anugiten advised he threw the files in the middle of the .room, then used lighter 
fluid and lit the candles so there would be a one hour delay before the candles 
would ignite the lighter fluid. Sheela was elated at the alleged success of the 
arson. Anugiten made no attempt to conceal the fire as being an arson. KD alsa 
thought Yogini and Ava were involved. At a much later date, KD was advised by Ava 
that she had driven the get-away car to The Dalles and from Durow"s office at 
the time of the arson. 
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Bhagwan had a meeting with legal services 

This meeting occurred late Spring, early Summer of 1984. There were' approximately 
50 to 60 people present at the meeting. The attorneys of the commune, in preparing· 
for the Church/State hearings, \vere running into problems. The p;roblem was defined 
in not being able to come up with a defense for the Church/State problem of the 
commune. Bhagwan met the problem head-on and stated to everyone that the Attorney 
General is perfectly right, there is a problem at the commune regarding-Church/State 
separation. Bhagwan was taking a hard line in that he did not want any corporate 
or cortlmune changes. Bhagwan advised the attorneys the problem was very visible and 
they should find a way to defend it. Bhagwan stated the commune -is a church. Presen 
in particular, at this meeting was Niren, Sangeet and Suban. 

Devaraj 

Background: Shee.la had advised Devaraj t)ad become Bhagwan 1 s doctor in India because 
Devaraj was Vivek's boyfriend in Poona, India. Devaraj was a general practitioner 
while in Poona. The consensus around the commune was thatDevaraj was a jerk and 
incompetent as a doctor. On paper, Shunyo is listed as Bhagwan's doctor because 
Devaraj'wasn't licensed in Oregon at first. In the Spring of 1984, Sheela learned 
through the wiretapping of LauTzu that Devaraj was giving Bhagwan drugs and was 
going to use Ultraviolet light on Bhagwan. Sheela felt Devaraj was experimenting 
with Bhagwan•s body. Sheela also accused Devageet, who is a dentist, of doing 
unnecessary dental work on Bhagwan. Sheela al~complained of the number of drugs 
in quantities Devaraj was taking up to LauTzu for the alleged use on Bhagwan. 
Devaraj also was not keeping accurate records on dispensing of these drugs. Devaraj 
was also not keeping accurate medical charts on Bhagwan. This was particularly 
important due to Bhagwan using his ill health as a reason for being in the United 
States. 

Sheela wanted Devaraj kept sick to keep him in a position from being able to care 
for Bhagwan. During Devaraj 's illness, Shunyo would have stepped in and care for 
Bhagwan. During the summer of 1984, an outbreak of conjuntlvitis, which is a very 
contagious eye disease, was suspected at the commune. Devaraj was suspected of 
having the conjuntivitis, as was the dentist, Devageet. Devaraj was put to Koran 
Grove for treatment. During Devaraj's stay at Koran Grove, Puja altered Devaraj's 
IV by adding flower water from a vase. During this time Sheela advised Rikta; Vidya,. 
Su, Puja, Savita, Ava, Yogini and Shanti B to always carry a poison with them because 
you never know when you will need it. Sheela had told Rikta, in particular, to 
attempt to poison Devaraj, Hasya and John. Sheela advised at that time that Devaraj, 
Vivek, Hasya and John were her main targets. Up to this point there hadn't really 
been any 11outside" persons targeted. Regarding Dan Durow, no attempt was made or 
planned to harm him, only disrupt his office. During the time when Sheela was 
concerned about the quantity of drugs Devaraj was taking to LauTzu, Madhunad, th~ 
pharmicist, had written a letter to Bhagwan. The letter was a complaint of the type 
and quantity of drugs going to LauTzu. I<D recalls reading this letter. Geeta was 
to have put this letter in a file. At this point, Sheela was convinced Devaraj was 
killing Bhagwan with poison. After the letter, John, Devaraj, Shunyo had gotten 
together and tried to get these drugs which had been taken to LauTzu, attributed to 
someone else. Their plan was to create false subscriptions and medical charts. 
KD advised he heard this personally and directly on the wiretap and he advised most 
of the drugs were barbiturates and tranquilizers. These drugs were allegedly stock­
piled for Bhagwan and Vivek's use. These drugs included pills as well as the 
injectible drugs. KD also advised Homa even talked about trying to go around and 
get phony pa\ents lined up to straighten out the drug problem. at LauTzu. 



During early January, 19.85 Sheela had a meeting with Bhagwan wherein Bhagwan 
instructed Sheela to go to India and locate Laxrni. They were to tell her to find 
a place in the Himalayas where Bhagwan could come to. Approximately~mid-January, 
Sheela, KD and Pati Pada flew to India. They were unabLe to locate Laxmi and due 
to the unrest of the Sikhs, it was too dangerous to travel in the area. They advised 
Bhagwan of this and he told them to return to the United States. 

Numerous meetings were occurring and the goal of the meetings was hot to get rid 
of Devaraj and how they were going to save Bhagwan. Around June 11 to 30, 1985 
Devaraj had come to Jesus: Grove and was talking about the medicines and the obvious 
legal problems involving the LauTzu drugs. Either Savita or Homa had put something 
into Devaraj's drink. Devaraj ended up being sent to Koran Grove again and Sheela 
wanted him to remain there • 

. , ' . 
These general planni~g meetings included the following: 
Su, Vidya, Julian, Ava, Yogini, Sheela, Savita, KD, Anugetin, Puja, Padma, Pati Pada, 
Shanti Bhadra, . Anubhavo, Homa, and Dipo who dropped out because he had to go to 
Europe. ~!embers added later included Sagun, Durga, Prohbodi, Jamala, Dolma, Rikta, 
Raj an, ~amadhi, and Jayananda and Bodhi. Bodhi and Jayananda were sent to Europe 
because they had been uncooperative. Meetings were held and brainstorming occurred 
on how to eliminate the targets. Regarding Vivek, Shanti B had offered to kill 
Vivek by use of a firearm. Anugiten had offered to force Vivek's vehicle off the 
road and over an embankment. On one occasion, KD and Julian went to LauTzu, crawled 
under the house and attempted to drill a hole in the floor so a lethal gas could be 
introduced into the room. This was never completed. 

An attempt was made to kill Vivek on another occasion wherein Su had been given 
anaesthetic in a plastic baggie and was to use it to drug Vivek and then a lethal 
injection could be administered. A master key had been obtained from Dolma, but 
upon arriving at LauTzu, the master key didn~t work and the plot was aborted. 

At another time when Devaraj was recovering at Koran Grove, three separate attempts 
were tried. Each attempt involved the use of an anaesthetic and then the following 
of an injection. One one of these occasions they walked into the wrong room. 
Another occasions Devaraj was awake. and on the third occasions, anc;,ther patient 
was awake. 

On the trip Sheela made to The Dalles to inspect Wasco County property, an attempt 
was made to poison some food. KD advises they went to a grocery store on the west 
end of The Dalles and Sheela was observed sprinkling what was thought to be 
salmonella over the lettuce. in the vegetable idsplay. Puja had also allegedly used 
salmonella at the store, but KD hadn't observed it. 

(Hitler) & Taped Conversation 

Around June 17 or 18, 1985, Sheela had gone into Bhagwan's room and had a conversation 
with him (taped) relating to Bhagwan that if people got into the way of the program, 
was it alright to take care of them or eliminate them. Sheela was referring to 
the conflict between the factions within the commune. Sheela, most likely, did not 
tell Bhagwan of Devaraj being a target, however. · Bhagwan was relating a solution 
to the problem wherein he was judtifying to Sheela the necessity of eliminating 
someone. Bhagwan compared the situation to Hitler.· Bhagwan was saying Hitler was 
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a misunderstood person. Hitler was a genius, was wrongly accused and had used the 
Jew as a scapegoat to unite his people. The only thing Hitler did wrong was to 
attack Russia and cause a battleground on two fronts. Bhagwan 's ans\ver to Sheela 
was - Yes, elimination is acceptable if it is necessary to take care of people to 
preserve the vision. But, to do it in a way as not to cause a bigger problem for 
yourself and the commune. With the exception of Dipo, Jayananda and Bodh-i, the 
entire list of persons would have heard a transcript read of this tape within a 
two day period. 

KD gave a chain of command: 1. Sheela 2. Savita 3.. Vidya 4. Su 

kv \ 
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